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1 P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S

2 (10:19 a.m.)

3

4 JUDGE LAURENSON: Let the record show that the

5 hearing is now opened. Before we begin with the formal

6 oral argunient concerning motions to strike testimony, I

wanted to review with all of the parties present the items |
7

|
8 that we have on our agenda for this week which we will take

9 up orally.

10 First, is the New York motion to quash subpoenaes;

11 secondly, is the County's motion to reconsider the order

12 concerning the schedule and page limitations on proposed

13 findings of fact. Both of these items, one and two, are

14 carried over from our conference of counsel of last week.
,

! 15 Number three will be the LILCO Motion to admit
$
j 16 revised testimony on relocation centers, and in conjunction
0

[ 17 with that we will be discussing the joint motion of the
1

{ 18 County and New York State for summary judgment, for
!

19
i[ summary disposition on those contentions. I assume everyone
i
j 20 has received the copy of the Motion?
.

5 21 MS. McCLESKEY : No, sir.
:

f
22" MR. BORDENICK: Nor has the Staff. This is the

23
first I have heard of it.

24 MR. McMURRAY: Judge Laurenson, it has been

O |25 Federal Expressed to the parties. We will make sure they |

|
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1 get copies today.

) 2 MR. BORDENICK: Could I inquire as to where it

3 was Federal Expressed?

4 MR. McMURRAY: It should have been served by

5 hand on the NRC Staff yesterday. Nevertheless, there are

6 copies being Federal Expressed to us today. We will make

7 sure they get to you.
;

;

8 MR. BORDENICK: That is satisfactory. Thank

9 you.

10 JUDGE LAURENSON: Item No. 4 is the -- what -

11 if anything remains of the joint motion of the State and

12 County to compel discovery concerning the Board's sua

13 esponte questions, and fifth, is the County's Motion for

14
| reconsideration regarding the schedule and oral testimony
!,

5 15 on the sua esponte issues, or strike issues.
,

i I

g 16 Sp, those are the items that we have listed as
O

| 17 currently pending that we will be addressing this week.
i

{ 18 And when I included in there the joint motion for summary
2
i 19 disposition, I don't mean that we are going to be getting
i
j 20 to the merits of that, but as to how we proceed with that.
.

[ 21 Anything else for that schedule for the week?
:

{ 22 (Note: No response)

23 JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. Under the arrange-

24 monts that we had made for the last three weeks of this
O 25 hearing, we have switched to oral motions to strike with

.

_ - _ - _ _ _ _ . . - - . . . . -
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1 some brief advanced written notice of the scope of the motions

() 2 rather than requiring written motions as we have in the past.

3 And yesterday, the Board received from LILCO

4 and Suffolk County motions to strike each other's testimony
5 on the contention 16.E, the public information brochure.

6 The procedure that we will follow today on that

7 is that since the LILCO panel is scheduled to go forward

8 first, we will first hear the County's motion to strike. We

9 will give LILCO an opportunity to respond, followed there-

10 after by any other party who wishes to be heard on that

11 question. We will then turn to the LILCO Motion to strike
12 the County's testimony, and follow the same type of procedure.

13 Thereafter, the Board will take a brief recess,

14 consider the arguments, the motions to strike, and the
1

5 15 arguments in support and against them. We will come back
3

] 16 and announca a decision, and we will then begin with the
O

| 17 LILCO panel of witnesses on Contention 16.E.
1

j 18 So, at this time then I believe we are prepared
!

19{ for the County's Motion to strike the testimony of the LILCO
i
| M panel on Contention 16.E.
.

5 21 MR. McMURRAY: Thank you, Judge Laurenson. There
i

.[ 22 are two basic objections that the County has to LILCO's
,

23 testimony on Contention 16.E.

24 The first deals with a number of sections of the
k 25 LILCO testimony, specifically Question and Answer 8, Question
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1 and Answer 9, and the question it is the reference to the

( 2 Keeping Current article, and in the answer it is the second
~

3 sencence of that answer.

4 Question and Answer 10 in its entirety. Question

5 and Answer 11. Answer 12, the first two paragraph. Answer

6 16, the last paragraph, and the entirety of Attachment 2,
1

7 wh'ich is the Keeping Current article, j

i
8 The reason for this Motion to strike, Judge

9 Laurenson, is that it is simply beyond the scope of the

10 issue in Contention 16.E. That issue, as narrowed by the

11 Board in its memorandum and order of June 28th, limited the

12 issue to the adequacy of the brochure's treatment of the

13 magnitude of doses and health effects during an emergency

14 at Shoreham.

O l

2 15 And, in fact, LILCO's testimony -- in the beginning
'

5

! 16 of that testimony, makes much of that limitation imposed

O

| 17 by the Board. I
'i

{
*

18 I feel that the Keeping Current article is

!
! 19 irrelevant. It is far beyond the scope of what the County
i
| 20 intended in the contention. The keeping current article
.

{ 21 is not the brochure, it is not held out as LILCO's brochure.
>

| 22 Therefore, those portions which refer to the Keeping Current

23 article should be striken.

24 The second portion to be struck involves Question

O ..

M and Answer 15, Question and Answer 16. Again, these portions
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1 of LILCO's testimony are irrelevant. They deal with

2 brochures of other plants. Those brochures are simply not

relevant to the Shoreham issue, or to the LILCO plant.3

4 Moreover, they are vague -- the testimony is
5 vague and doesn't provide any specifics about those brochures,

and will not help the Board to make any determination about6

7 the adequacy of the LILCO Plan, and the LILCO brochure on the i

8 issue of health effects and the magnitude of doses.
9 That concludes the County's Motion to strike.

10 JUDGE LAURENSON: Ms. Falzone?

11 MS, FALZONE: LILCO has a public education program
12 for educating the population on the effects of radiation,
13

O and the issue of the adequacy of the treatment in the,

!

| brochure depends, in part, on what information is dissiminated14

$ 15 to the public by other means.
$
g 16 LILCO has a valid defense to Contention 16. That

17 is, that it is not necessary to include the type of information
i

|. 18 the County is asking us to include because we alreadyI
h 19 include that information in other sources. LILCO is
$
j 20 entitled to assert that defense, and I think it is a valid
I 21
, defense in light of the regulations which are, in fact,

| '
j'

22 cited by the County in their contention, which doesn't state
23 that this type of information has to be included in the
24 brochure.

25 LILCO is entitled to show that its public
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1 information on radiation satisfies the regulations, and

( 2 the regulations themselves do not require that that information

3 be included in the brochure.

4 The second point about the irrelevance of the

5 brochures from the other facilities, we disagree with that

6 because emergency planners refer to plans from other

7 utilities in determining what the standards are under the :
I
,

8 regulations, and I think it is probative of what other

9 -- what other utilities are doing is probative of whether

10 what LILCO is doing satisfies the regulations . If FEMA has

11 found that those brochures satisfies the regulations, and

12 our brochure is doing as much or more -- well, let me

13 rephrase that. If our public information material is doing

14 as much or more as those brochures, that would lend some

5 15 weight to whether or not our brochure satisfies the
3

| 16 regulation.

17 JUDGE LAURENSON: Does New York wish to be
i
*

18 heard on this?
!

19 MR. ZAHNLEUTER: Yes. Quite briefly, thej
I
I 20 State also objects to the material on the Keeping Current
.

5 21 article. I think that the scope of the issue is the brochure,

{ 22 and not the general, overall public information program that

23 LILCO intends to have.

24 JUDGE LAURENSON: Anything from the Staff?

25 MR. BORDENICK: Yes. The Staff does not support

t



1-7 -Wal 14,051

1 the Motion to Strike. As to the portion of the Motion

2 that deals with the testimony on what appears in Keeping
3 Posted as opposed to the brochure, it seems that the

4 Staff and LILCO has already alluded to this. I won't spend

|5 a great deal of time on it. !

6 Although the Contention itself speaks in terms

7 of the brochure, it seems to the Staff that you would be ;

i
8 putting form over substance to strike this particular

9 testimony, because as LILCO has pointed out, they are
10 attempting to answer the County's concern as stated in the

11 Contention. The fact that the information the County said
12 should be made available to the public appears in Keeping
13 Posted as opposed to the brochure, is not despositive
14 of the question of whether the testimony should be striken.
15 The Contention says brochure at the time that

i
j 16 the contention was propounded by the County. Obviously,
O

| 17 they were unaware of the information that was, in fact, in !

i

{ 18 Keeping Posted. For that reason, I would not support the
i

19{ motion to strike; I think the testimony should be admitted
i

| M for whatever weight the Board wants to give it af ter cross
-

5 21 examination by the County. '

>

IEnd 1. 22

* Sue fois.
23

24

25

.

t
. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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#2-1-SueTg On the second aspect of the County's motion which

2 goes to the brochures of other plants, as I read Ms. Clawson' s

3 testimony that testimony, the questions and answers that the

4 County seeks to strike really is part of the basis for her

5 opinion. And I think if you strike that testimony, then

6 there really is no basis for her to give the opinion.

7 So, I think in a nutshell, the County's argument

in that regard goes to the weight that should be given to8

9 that particular aspect of the testimony rather than its

10 admissibility.

11 In summary, I would not strike any portion of the

12 LILCO testimony.

13 JUDGE LAURENSON: Let's turn now to the LILCOO
14 motion to strike.

$ 15 MR. BRODENICK: Judge Laurenson, I think I said
a

f 16 Keeping Posted. I should have said Keeping Current. I'm

8 17 aware of a publication called Keeping Posted and apparentlya
1

| 18 it has stuck in my mind.
I
h 19 MS. FALZONE: LILCO has two motions to strike the
:

20 County's testimony. The first motion covers Page 11, Line

i 21 13, through Page 13, Line 2, in which the County discusses
3
; 22 a drawing on Page 7 of the brochure which they claim is:

misleading because it gives the public the wrong impression23

24 that a home shelters against all radiation.

25 L1LCO believes that this testimony is beyond the
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#2-2-Suet 1 scope of Contention 16. As the Board states, the issue

() 2 to be litigated under Contention 16.E is how much should

3 the brochure say about radiation.

4 The County's discussion focuses not around how

5 much should be included in the public information brochure

6 but rather takes issue with a particular treatment by LILCO

7 of the efficacy of protective action recommendations. Beyond

8 that, this issue previously was raised by the County in

9 Contention 16.C and was not admitted by the Board,

10 And it would be improper for the County at this

11 time to come back and litigate that issue that was already

12 not admitted by the Board.

13 The second motion we would like to make covers

14 Page 12, Lines 19 through 22, and Page 13, Lines 1 and 2,

$ 15 in which the County states that a person with some knowledge
$
g 16 about the efficacy of sheltering would recognize that the

{ 17 drawing is misleading and as a consequence might dismiss the
s
*

18 entire brochure as inaccurate.
I
h 19 In LILCO's view, this is an attempt by the County
i
{ 20 to raise the issue of credibility. Though the County uses

i 21 the word "might dismiss the entire brochure as inaccurate,"
i

22 the fact that they are pointing to the fact that one statement

23 might lead the reader to believe that the entire brochure is

24 inaccurate, in LILCO's view is an attack on the credibility
25 of the brochure and should be striken for that reason.

.

_ _ _ - . . _ _ . _ . _ . _ - -
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#2-3-Sue] JUDGE LAURENSON: Since Mr. Glass is not here

( 2 to speak for FEMA, I think we will have to hold your request

3 to strike some of the FEMA testimony until that panel is

4 ready to testify and fir. Glass is here.

5 Mr. McMurray.

6 MR. MC MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, the County op-

7 poses LILCO's motion. With respect to the misleading diagram

a in the brochure, I think that LILCO has too narrowly defined

9 the issue. The issue is not only how much information on

to radiation should be included in the brochure, but whether

11 the information that is there gives an accurate perception of

12 the risk. That's in LILCO's own testimony.

13 ! Here we have a diagram that is simply inaccurate.O 1
'

14 And, of course, it discusses exactly the issue that's

$ raised in the contention, which is what would be the magnitud15 o
a

fj 16 of doses likely to be received during a radiological
8 17 emergency and the health effects of such doses. LILCO is
$
g is saying that -- or, this diagram implies that the magnitude
I
} 19 of doses would be zero if one shelters.
:

[ 20 I'm sure LILCO didn't mean to intend to imply1

| I 21 this, but that's what.the diagram shows. And that is
;
*

22 squarely within the bounds of this contention.

23 Also, with respect to its. Falzone's reference to

24 Contention 16.C, that did not deal with this diagram. It

25 rather dealt with some text in the brochure about the value
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#2-4-Suet 1 of sheltering. Nevertheless, the Board denied the admission

2 of that contention, not because it substantively lacked merit

3 but because that contention was redundant to other contentions

4 raised in 16.

5 And I have the Board's Order which it issued last ,

6 August stating its reasons for denying the admission of 16.C,

7 so that is not a valid reason for not letting our witnesses
|

8 address this misleading diagram.

9 on the issue of someone with knowledge of the

to efficacy of sheltering recognizing that the drawing is

11 misleading and dismissing the entire brochure as inaccurate,

12 this is not an attempt by the County to discuss the issue

13 of LILCO's inherent lack of credibility. We agree thatO |
14 | issue has been litigated.

5 15 This is rather the County's discussion of what
4

| 16 happens when you have information that is inaccurate and

3 17 inadequate. We can't just discuss the accuracy or the
? ,

*
I; 18 adequacy of a brochure in a vacuum. I think there has to,

5 |
h 19 be some discussion of the consequences of having inaccurate
:
I

; 20 or inadequate information. We have to discuss what the
? 21 purposes of having any information at all in the brochure arc

o:

! 22 This is a very brief discussion of why you need accurato
|.

23 and adequate in forma tion.

I24 And this is again squarely within the bounds of
i

25 Contention 16.E.
!

i

__ __. ._ _
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#2-5-Suet JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. Zahnleuter.

() 2 MR. Z A!!NLEUTER: The State opposes LILCO's

3 motion for the same reasons stated by counsel for Suffolk

4 County.

5 JUDGE LAURENSON: fir. Bordenick. |

i6 MR. BORDENICK: As to the first part of LILCO's

7 motion, the Staff does not join in supporting it. The

8 Staff reads the testimony in question as arguably relevant;
9 therefore, it should not be strikon.

10 As to the second part of the motion, I agree with
11 LILCO's motion for the reasons indicated and support it.
12 JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. That completos tho

| 13 arguments on the motions to strika. Wo will take a brief
i

14 recess and we will be back with our docinion.

$ 15 We will then begin the LILCO panel testimony
3

] 16 on Contention 16.E.

17 MR. MC MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, at this titao
i
| 18 I would just like to noto for the record that the CountyI
i 10 is distributing copies of its motion for summary judgment
?

{ 20 on the relocation contor ir. sues.
-

21 (Short rocoss.)
>

I and #2 22
* FD1 f1ws

23

24

25 .

.

_ _ _._-_
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MM/mm1

1 JUDGE LAURENSON: We are back on the record now.

O mm
2

Before we begin with the rulings on the snecific motions

3 that we have before us today, the Board wants to emphasize
4

to the Parties its view that relatively little has been

5 accomplished by motions to strike, in comparison with the
6

time that we have al1 spent on them. Accordingly, we suggest

I that the Parties reexamine their need to file any further suct
8 motions before next week's deadline.
9 By now it should be apparent that except in

to
unusual cases, the Board is not inclined to strike

11 testimony.

12 Turning to the motions at hand, we deny all
I3 parts of all motions.

I4 j Content. ion 16E is a broadly-worded contention
1 - c

f a sserting that the brochure does not adequately address
' I

i

| j 16 t he magnitude of doses the public might receive in a
37

A

. severe accident. We did not rewrite or restrict that'

! I8 c ntention in our prior ruling, except to say that the issuoe
!

IO
,! of credibility will not be litigated in connection with

20
this contention.

'

; Turning to the specifics: LILCo claims that

22 its public information program is in compliance with the
23 NitC and I'f:MA regulations and guidelines. We do not decido
24 !

the merits of that issue, but we find that LILCO shouldO >

2s
have the opportunity to make a record to support that claim

__ _ . _-_
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1

later..s .

( 2^ Further, we have consistently held throughout

3
this case that LILCO may refer to the practices and

4 .

procedures in effect at other nuclear plants in the United

5
States to support its plan.

6
Turning to the LILCO motion, we find that the

7
drawing or sketch on page 7 of the brochure may not

8
adequately address the magnitude of doses that the public

9
might receive, and therefore Suffolk County may present

10
.

testimony under this contention.

11

In our June 28th, 1984 order, we removed the

12
i ssue of credibility from this contention. We did not

'(~'s ' 13 ,

g ,j preclude the use of the word " inaccurate" as opposed to

14

" incredible." There is'nothing in our prior order which
,

i 15

g precludes this testimony.

j 16
In conclusion, all. motions to strike the LILCO

O '
17

j~ a nd Suffolk ' County testimony on Contention 16E are denied.
*

18

j We are now ready for the LILCO panel of Qitnesses
g, 19

' s. on Contention 16E.
-2 . gg -
'#

MS. MC CLESKEY: Judge Laurenson, the~ witnesses,
. .

LE 21

i Clason, Cordaro and Watts have resumed the stand. I
'$ n'
1

23
,

24 .

/~n J
-f ) !

%./ 25

,

%

t

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _s
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1 Whereupon,

p)(, 2- MATTHEW C. CORDARO

3 CAROL A. CLAWSON

4 RICHARD J. WATTS

5 -resumed the stand as witnesses on behalf of the Applicant,

6 and, having been previously duly sworn, were further

7 e xamined and testified as follows:
,

8 DIRECT EXAMINATION
i

9 BY MS. MC CLESKEY:

10 0 Will each of you please identify yourself for
.

11 the benefit of the Court Reporter?

12 A (Witness Cordaro) Matthew C. Cordaro.

(''3 13 A (Witness Clawson) Carol A. Clawson.
O

14 A (Witness Watts) Richard J. Watts.

-15 MS. MC CLESKEY: I believe, Judge Laurenson,
3

-] 16 that each of these witnesses has been previously sworn.,

17 JUDGE LAURENSON: That is correct. You are still
i

j 18 under oath.
'
g.

19 BY MS. MC CLESKEY:{-
'

I

[ M Q Do each of you have before you a document

.

21 consisting of 12 pages of testimony, plus two attachments,
1

- f .22 entitled LILCO's Testimony on Contention 16.E, Public>

23 Information on Radiation?

24 A (Witness Cordaro1 Yes.s

- V 25:

F A (Witness Clawson)- Yes.
[.
!

5

r

|

'

. ... - . _ _ .. - , , . _ _ _ , _ . . - m, , . . - _ _ _ . , , - . , . _ , . . _ - _ _ _ , - - - , . - - ,
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1 A (Witness Watts) Yes.
-4
,) 2 Q Is this your testimony?

3 A (Witness Cordaro) Yes.

4 A (Witness Clawson) Yes.

5 A (Witness Watts) Yes.

6 0 Was it prepared by you and under your supervision?

7 A (Witness Cordaro) Yes.

8 A (Witness Clawson) Yes.<

9 A (Witness Watts) Yes.
G

10 Q Do you have any changes to make to your testimony?
4

11 A (Witness Clawson) Yes, we do.

12 On page 11, the first full sentence which-

"% 13 r e ad s --(V
14 "Two other plans, the plans for Indian

,-

5 15 Point and Millstone have received. FEMA's interim1

.E
Lj 16 approval.for up to 5 percent power.

II --- should be stricken 'from the' testimony.
*

18
r
! Q With this change,.is the testimony true and
; 19
:
E! correcttto the best of -yourfknowledge and belief?,

.g 2

.: A (Witness Cordaro) Yes.- -

. 21o

T
| A (Witness Clawson) Yes.

22
_E . _

A (Witness Watts) Yes.

MS. MC CLESKEY: Judge-Laurenson, I move

/~~%. -
.

.
.

3) this testimony - into evidence and ask that it be bound into

, .,. . . . . , . - - . - - ------- - ,
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L
1 - the' record as if read.

m~ ..

. 2
.

JUDGE'LAURENSON: Any objections?
,

3 MR. MC MURRAY: .No obj a: tion.
.

.

4 MR. ZAHNLEUTER: No objection..

5 MR. BORDENICK: No objection.

6 MR. GLASS: No objection.,

I
7 JUDGE LAURENSON: The testimony will be received

,

8 in evidence and bound as indicated .

9 (The document, LILCO's Testimony on Contention

10 16.E (Public Information on Radiation) follows:)
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,

UNITED STATES OF AM5RICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Before the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

In the Matter of )
)

LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY ) Docket No. 50-322-OL-3
) (Emergency Planning

(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, ) Proceeding)
Unit 1) )

LILCO'S TESTIMONY ON CONTENTION 16.E
(PUBLIC INFORMATION ON RADIATION) -

'
.

PURPOSE(N

This testimony addresses whether the LILCO public educa-

tion brochure contains " general information as to the nature

and effects of radiation" in accordance with 10 C.F.R. Part 50,
Appendix E, IV.D.2, and the guidelines of NUREG-0654. The tes-

timony demonstrates (1) that the brochure does provide general

information as to the nature and effects of radiation, (2) that
it contains information to " prime" the public to perceive accu--
rately the risk in a radiological emergency, (3) that addition--

-

al, more detailed information about radiation and its effects

is sent out each year under the LILCO plan, and (4) that a com-
parison of the LILCO-supplied information with'22 brochures for

-other nuclear plants around the country shows that LILCO is
/~N

. 8~s') providing at least as much information about radiation as is(
-

provided in the other brochures.

. _ . - . . - - .-- . -. -.
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1

Attachnient' 1 LILCO Public Emergency Proce-
dures Brochure (Revision 3)

Attachment 2 Article from the. Spring 1984
" Keeping Current" newsletter.,-

i. entitled " Radiation--Where it
*

Comes From--and--How it Af-
i fects Us"
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LILCO, July 30, 1984

( UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
%- NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

,

Before the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

In the Matter of )
)

LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY ) Docket No. 50-322-OL-3
) (Emergency Planning

(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, ) Proceeding)
Unit 1) )

LILCO'S TESTIMONY ON CONTENTION 16.E
(PUBLIC INFORMATION ON RADIATION)

1. Q. Will the witnesses please identify themselves?
,

.

A. (All witnesses] Our names are Carol A. Clawson,

O).\ Matthew C. Cordaro, and Richard J. Watts. We have

previously testified in this proceeding, and our

statements of professional qualifications have al-

ready been entered into the record. We have previ-

ously been sworn.

2. Q. What is Contention 16?

A. [Clawson, Cordaro] Contention 16 reads as follows:

Contention 16. LILCO has drafted a
public education brochure entitled "Emer-
gency Procedures: Shoreham Nuclear Power
Station." The content of LILCO's public
information brochure is misleading and
incomplete and thus this aspect of the
public information program fails to com-
ply with 10 CFR-Section 50.47(b)(7), 10

. CFR.Part 50, Appendix E, Section IV.D.2,
(''j and NUREG 0654, Sections II.G.1 and 2.
V

v -
.. . . . _ _ _, ,_,m.. - - - - , - , , _ , , . . . - . , - - . - - _ , _ - .
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3. Q. What is subpart 16.E of Contention 16?

A. [Clawson, Cordaro) Subpart 16.E reads as follows:

E. The LILCO brochure's discussion of
radiation effects is limited to natu-
ral sources and very low levels of
radiation. It does not adequately
address the magnitude of doses that
the public might receive during a se-
vere accident, such as one requiring
EPZ evacuation, nor the health-
threatening consequences related to
such releases. Such inadequate dis-
closure of essential facts renders
the brochure incredible.

4. Q. What are the legal standards cited in Contention -

.

16?
,c-
V A. [Clawson, Cordaro] The legal standards cited in

Contention 16 are the following:

10 C.F.R. 6 50.47(b)(7)

Information is made available to the
public on a periodic basis on-how
they will be notified and-what their
initial actions should be in an emer-
gency (e.g., listening to a local
broadcast station and remaining in-
doors), the principal points of con-
tact with the news media for
dissemination of information during
an emergency (including the physical
location or locations) are estab-
lished in advance, and procedures for
coordinated dissemination of informa-
tion to the public are established.

10'C.F.R. Part 50,
Appendix E, IV.D.2

('~s Provisions shall be described for
(_,) yearly dissemination to the public

within the plume exposure pathway EPZ



-3-

(V ~)
of basic emergency planning informa-
tion, such as the methods and times_,

required for public notification and
the protective actions planned if an
accident occurs, general information
as to the nature and effects of radi-
ation, and a listing of local broad-
cast stations that will be used for
dissemination of information during
an emergency. Signs or other mea-
sures shall also be used to dissemi-
nate to any transient population
within the plume exposure pathway EPZ
appropriate information that would be
helpful if an accident occurs.

NUREG-0654, II.G.1

Each organization chall provide a co-
ordinated periodic (at least annual-
ly) dissemination of information to

,

the public regarding how they will be
notified and what their actions

f-s should be in an emergency. This in-
( ) formation shall include, but not nec-' ' ' '

essarily be 1.imited to:

a. educational information on radia-
tion;

b. contact for additional informa-
tion;

c. protective measures, e.g., evacu-
ation routes and relocation cen-
ters, , sheltering, respiratory
protection, radioprotective,

| drugs; and
|

| d. special needs of the handicapped.
!

; Means for accomplishing this
'

dissemination may include, but are
not necessarily limited to: informa-
tion in the telephone book; periodic
information in utility bills; posting
in public areas; and publications
distributed on an annual basis.

.

. . - . _ _ . . _ _ __ - . , . . . _ _ _ - . _ , ._ , _ _ . , . .,
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NUREG-0654, II.G.2
,

The public information program shall
provide the permanent'and transient
adult population within the plume ex-
posure EPZ an adequate opportunity to
become aware of the information annu-
ally. The programs should include
provision for written material that

'

is likely to be available in a resi-
dence during an emergency. Updated
information shall be disseminated at
least annually. Signs or_other mea-
sures (e.g., decals, posted notices
or other means, placed in hotels, mo-
tels, gasoline stations and phone
booths) shall also be used to dissem-
inate to any transient population
within the plume exposure pathway EPZ
appropriate information that would be -

helpful if an emergency or accident -

occurs. Such notices should refer
7s the transient to the telephone direc-
t i tory or other source of local emer-
\- / gency information and guide the visi-

tor to appropriate radio and
television frequencies.

5. Q. What precise issue does this testimony address?

A. [Clawson, Cordaro] The issue addressed by this

testimony is that stated in the Licensing Board's

" Memorandum and Order Ruling on LILCO's Motion for

Summary Disposition of Contentions 16.E, J, K, L

and M (Public Information Brochure)," dated June

28, 1984. The issue to be litigated, as stated on

page 13 of that Memorandum and Order, is " limited

to the adequacy of the brochure's treatment of mag-

nitude of doses and-health effects." The issue is

- "how much should an emergency brochure say about
i s

I
|
|
t

_ . - _ _ - _ _ _ _ . , , . _ .-. . . _ _
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the magnitude of radiation doses the pub;;c might
.

receive in the event of a severe accident and the
health effects of such doses" (page 7 of the Memo-

randum and Order). The Board expressly did not re-

open for consideration "the issues raised by the

last sentence of Subcontention 16.E--whether any

failure to adequately discuss larger radiation

doses and their health effects renders the brochure
incredible" (page 7 of the Memorandum and Order).

6. Q. What is LILCO's public education brochure? -

.

A. [Clawson, Cordaro] It is Attachment 1 to this

I testimony.-

7. Q. Does the brochure contain general information as to

the nature and effects of radiation?

A. [Clawson, Cordaro] Yes, on pages 14-16. Also,

there are references to the nature of radiation on
pages 2, 3, 4, and 5.

8. Q. Does LILCO plan to disseminate information about

radiation in addition to the brochure?

A. [Clawson, Cordaro] Yes. An article in the Spring

1984 issue of'our newsletter " Keeping Current" en-

titled, " Radiation--Where it Comes From--and--How,m

. . - _ _ - _ . . -. . .
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it Affects Us," explained the nature of radiation,
-a

the acceptable radiation exposure levels, and the

effects of radiation, including radiation from both

routine operations and accidents at nuclear plants.

A copy of the article is Attachment 2 to this tes-

timony. The LILCO " Keeping Current" article has

already been mailed to every address that would re-

ceive the brochure.

9. Q. How often will the public education brochure and

the article in " Keeping Current" be di stributed? -

.

A. [Clawson, Cordaro] The public education brochureO
k/ will be distributed annually to residents of thes

EPZ. Additional material relating to radiation,
'

such as the article in " Keeping Current,'' will also

be distributed annually.

10. Q. Does the information in either of those sources

discuss the " magnitude of doses that the public

might receive during a severe accident"?

A. [All witnesses] Yes. The article in " Keeping Cur-

rent" states that in a severe accident at a nuclear

power plant people could be exposed to dangerously

high levels of radiation. See page 3, column 1, ofa

I

gS Attachment 2.

V
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11. Q. Does the information in either of these sources
,

discuss the health-threatening consequences related

to releases of radiation in a severe accident?

A. [All witnesses] Yes. The article.in " Keeping Cur-

rent" states that " exposure to very large amounts

of radiation over a short period of time (several

minutes to several hours) can cause serious injury

to cell tissues, and even death" (Attachment 2,

page 2, column 3).and that " animal studies show

that large doses can cause genetic damage which- -

.

continues through several generations of offspring"

() (Attachment:2, page 3, column 1).

12. ~Q. Why don't you include in the brochure the level of

detail found in the " Keeping. Current" -article?-

A. :[Clawson, Cordaro] We see iittle-reason to do so.
The two publications will be sent to precisely the

same addresses by-precisely the same.means (U.S.

mail). Both are sent in a special mailing, not as

bill.. enclosures. PeopleJwill receive both, pieces
of information each year.

'The reason-for not repeating more of Attachment 2_
'

in Attachment 1-is that we have tried to keep the

g ' brochure reasonably conciseiand reasonably simple.-w

d
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It is our opinion that the main focus of the bro-
- ,

chure should be to give the public " action informa-

tion"; we have tried to make the brochure a more

practical document, emphasizing what people should

actually do in preparation for and during an emer-

gency.

13. Q. How much information about radiation should be in a
public education brochure?'

A. [All witnesses] The primary purpose of the bro-

chure is to inform the public what to listen for .

. and what to do in case of an emergency (for exam-

O)-ls- ple, to prepare people to turn on their radios when.

- they hear the warning sirens). To the extent that

information about radiation is required, the impor-

tant information to include is that radiation,may

be hazardous and that it may require protective ac-

tions. Such information is, in fact, in the LILCO

brochure. The information in the brochure should

be designed to prime the pyblic to respond _appro-

priately in an emergency. This means it should s

provide basic information to give people an

accurate perception of the risk -- for example, in-

formation that the power plant cannot explode like

S a bomb (Attachment 1, page 3), that radioactive
_! sj
i

.

~,...e - , - - - - , . - ,---,---~----,,---n,-nr,-, ,,-n, _ _ , - . . , - - - . - , - , - , - - , ,,-,,e,-~,.-,,,,,,,+,---,,,,_,-,-.,----,,nv-ne--
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O ,

V
materials may be airborne and could lead to expo-,,

-

sure of individuals offsite (Attachment 1, page 4),
.

. and that radiation can be hazardous (Attachment 1,
page 2).

4

14. Q. Does the LILCO brochure do this?
|
.

A. [All witnesses] Yes.

15. Q. Have you reviewed public information materials from

other nuclear facilities, especially with respect
to information provided about the nature and ef- -

.

fects of a radiological release during a' nuclear
accident?

(
1

A. [Clawson] Yes, I have reviewed a number of public
information brochures for nuclear plants ~across the
country. The most recent-ones I have examined are
the following:

Plant State

Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power CaliforniaPlant

Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating California
Station

Millstone Nuclear Power ConnecticutPlant

Crystal River Nuclear Powe-c Florida
Plant

Turkey Point Plant Florida

) Zion Nuclear Plant Illinois

_. _ _ _ - -
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Duane Arnold Energy Center Iowa

|* . Palisades Nuclear Plant Michigan '

Grand Gulf Nuclear Station Mississippi

Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating New Jersey
Station

Salem Nuclear Generating Station New Jersey

Indian Point Station New York

Nine Mile Point / Fit: Patrick New York
Nuclear Station

R. E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant New York

Brunswick Steam Electric Plant North Carolina

Catawba Nuclear Station South Carolina .

', Sequoyah Nuclear Plant Tennessee
7
's ,) North Anna Power Station Virginia

Surry Power Station Virginia

Yankee Nuclear Power Station Vermont

I Kewaunee/ Point Beach Nuclear Wisconsin
Power Plant.

La Crosse Boiling Water Reactor Wisconsin

These brochures were picked to cover a variety of

locations around the country and to include the
r

most recent brochures I had on hand.

Of the emergency plans addressed in these bro-

chures, nine have been approved through FEMA's 44

C.F.R. Part 350 process. These are Brunswick,

f'N Crystal River, Grand Gulf, North Anna, Palisades,
D

.- - - _ _ . . .- - _ . _ _ _ . - _ . . .- .- . - - .
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Sequoyah, Surry, Turkey Point, and Zion. T-v m il.e r
,

pl ne, the plan fer Indian ?: int nd Mill:tenc,

havc rcccircd ECMT.' intcria appre al fe. up to O

percent p:. r .

16. Q. How does the public information provided by LILCO

regarding the nature and effects of radiation com-

pare to the public information provided in the bro-

chures for the other nuclear plants listed above?

A. [Clawson] LILCO's information is typical of the

information in such brochures. Indeed, two of the

brochures for New York State plants (Indian Point

O)(_- and Nine Mile Point /FitzPatrick) include a discus-
sion by Roger Linnemann virtually identical to the

one in the LILCO brochure.

In no case have I found a brochure that specifies

the magnitude of the worst possible release. The

Zion brochure does say that "if the accident were

serious, and could expose members of the public to

1000 millirem or more of radiation," state plans

call for sheltering or evacuation of the public.

Three others -- Kewaunce/ Point Beach, Oyster Creek,

and Salem -- refer to the possibility of a release

of " substantial quantities" of radioactivity. A

() few brochures say that accidents can have a range

- - - - _
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of consequences. For example, the Turkey Point

,

brochure says that the "most serious accident imag-

inable would pose a wide range of consequences,"

depending on a number of factors.

None of the 22 brochures discusses cancer induc-

tion. (The Zion brochure does say that "200

millirem of radiation, over the course of a year,

has been estimated to have roughly the same risk to

life as smoking two to six cigarettes.") None

gives a numerical figure for increased cancer risk
.

from radiation. A handful of the brochures, such

() as the one for Salem, mention (as does the LILCO

" Keeping Current" article) that radiation can cause

damage to cells in the body.

The LILCO " Keeping Current" article'(Attachment 2)

includes more detail on the magnitude and effects

of radiation doses than any brochure that I have

reviewed.

Ov
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Emergency plans have been devel-gu
oped for each of the nineteen separateF~
zones. Each zone is an area that mightEmerge.ncy
need to take action in an emergency.Plannina? * * 2 "** '"k' '" *'*"S "P ' '*" m i'**5*
around the Shoreham Plant.

In 1980 more than 130,000 American
families had to leave their homes be-
cause of emergencies. There were hur-
ricanes, tornadoes, major accidents,
explosions, and fires. To meet the
needs of these people the American
Red Cross set up thousands of tempo-
rary relocation centers.

Government and private agencies
have improved their ability to handle
emergencies. Plans are made to pro-
vide for safe and efficient care of fami-
lies during emergencies. In 1979, theI

U.S. Government established the Fed- .

eral Emergency Management AgencyO (FEMA). FEMA oversees the federal
role in emergencies. State and County
agencies are also responsible for plan-

-

ning for emergencies.

LILCO operates the Shoreham
i

NuclearPower Station underthe very
i

highest safety standards. Still, it is pos-
sible that the Shoreham Station could
release hazardous materialinto the
air. LILCO has carefully developed
plans for handling allemergencies.
These plans were developed under
regulations issued by the Federal Gov-
emment in 1980.Theystrengthen
emergency procedures for all nuclear
stations. They enable officials to handle
any emergency situation that may arise.

,

Each person in the area should also
be personally prepared. This booklet
describes your role in dealing with a lo-<

cal emergency. Although this booklet
was written forthe Shoreham Power
Station, many of the procedures can be:

O applied when storms, fires, transporta-
tion accidents, or other emergencies
strike.

2
__
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WHATCAROCCUft

Due to the many safetysystems de. A serious accident at Shoreham
signed and built into Shoreham, ther, could result in the release of radioactive
is very little likelihood that an accident materials into the air. If radiation is re-
would occur that would require area leased, it could occur all-at once or over

residents to take protective action. a period of time. In most cases, the re-
lease would not begin for several hours

Occasionally, nuclear powerplants after the problem was discovered.
do fail to perform properly. The pumps,

The releaseinto the airwould mostvalves and pipesinside the plantcan
often be relatively small, and it would

fail to work correctly. Some failures may
move with the wind until diluted to suchresult in a leak of radioactive material

into the containment building. The a low level that it would not be a hazard.
building was designed to hold the radia- Radiation is not visible, andit does
tion inside. not have an odor. Butitcan easilybe

detected by scientific equipment.,

if a serious accident occurs which re-
suits in the release of radiation into the

. * - air, you may be asked to take protective"-

actions.You willknow how serious an
h

- M' ~
accident is by the classification system.O j7[T,R

___.a._.._i
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These tone alert radios have been' How You Placed in scnoors, hospitais. nursing!

Would Be Told homes, and other buildings.

Tne emergency Broadcast System
Eighty-nine sirens have been installed will provide details about the reason for

in the ten mile zone around the Shore- an alarm. You willalways be advised

ham Plant. The sirens sound similar to what to do. You should stay tuned in to

fire sirens but there is a difference. The yourlocal Emergency Broadcast Sys-
Shoreham sirens make a sound lasting tem radio station until the emergency

from three to five minutes. (Fire alarms
is declared over.

make a wailing sound for about two IF YOU ARE HEARINGIMPAIRED
minutes. Their sound pulsates up to ten
times in the two minutes.)If you hear People who are hearingimpaired

thelong siren sound; should arrange for a family memberor
neighbor to notifythem if the sirens

E Turn on your radio sound.

5 Tunein to yourlocal Emergency If you are hearingimpaired and
Broadcast System radio station. would need speciai assistancein the

E You willreceive instructions from event that the sirens are sounded it is
'

O.s
the Local Emergency Response important for you to register with the
Director. Local Emergency Response Organi-,

In addition to the sirens and your own zation(LERO).
radios, there are more than 100 tone- if the sirens are sounded due to an
alert radios in the area. These radios emergencyat the Shoreham Nuclear
automatically turn on when an Emer- Power Station, a LERO worker will
gency Broadcast Message comes on come to your house to notifyyou per-
the air. sonally of the emergency condition.

To register with LERO, please com-
plete the post cardin the back of the

FM 88 92 95 98 104 100 Mm brochure and mailit to us today.
l ' I ' l 'I 'l'I'l ' I ' I ' l ' l

EBS STATIONSI I', ,,' I ' ' I ' ' I 'h I I (To be completed prior to mailing to,
public)

O

a
. . _ _ . _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ^ - ^ ^ - ^ ^ ^ ^ - ^ ~ _ _ _ - -
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E Gather theitems you would need
for a few days away from homein- IF YOU ARE DISABLED

Arrangements have been made for
b nkets and sleeping bags for handicapped people who are unable to

follow the directions given in this,
pe ption medicines,if booklet. People needing special help

because of physical disabilities, confine-
-c a ges of clothing for several ment, or old age should fill out the ad-

vance registration card in the pocket of
rsonalitems such as shaving this booklet now and mailit. Those who

-

kits, soaps and cosmetics cannot mailthe card forthemselves
-formulas and other needs ofin- should have someone doit for them.
fants and children The cards will be used to compile a list
-checkbooks, credit cards and of area residents who need special as-
important papers sistance due to blindness, hearing loss,
-a portable radio with fresh bat- wheelchair confinement, or inability to
teries move because of age. The disabled
-this booklet who need help willbe properlycared *

E Place a damp common cotton for. Persons who mail the card will hear
handkerchief orbathroom towel

from us soon after we receive the card,

overyournoseand mouth when
pu leave your house. '

E Leave by the specific route for
yourlocation shown on page 10A
of this booklet.

E Follow the blue and white path-
findersigns.Theyarelocated on
everymajorroadwayin the 10-mile
emergency zone. The signs willdi-
rect you along predesignated
routesoutof thezone.

E Follow the directions of the traffic
guides.Theyare there to help
speed evacuation.

E If)ou do not have a ride, walk to
the nearest point on the emer-
gency bus route map which
islocated on page 108 of this
brochure. Buses willpick you up

,

1

along this route and take you to a I

relocation centeroutside the zone.

O
.

_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - - - - ~ - ~ ~ . . _ _ - R.
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Charles E.Walters Elementary

Children School
Mideie isiand Junior High Schooiin School Longwood High School

There are 17 school districts, two Boces
districts, two parochial schools and 12 SH D STR C
nursery schools located in the 10-mile Allwithin the 10-mile zone;

emergency planning zone circling North Country Road School,

Shoreham. Andrew Muller Primary School
Sound Beach School

Some of these districts have schools Miller Place High School
which arelocated outside the 10 mile
zone. MOUNT SINAL UNION FREE SCHOOL

DISTRICT
SCHOOL LISTINGS Both within the 10-mile zone.

Mount Sinal Elementary School
SHOREHAM WADING RIVER M.ount SinaiJunior High School -

SCHOOL DISTRICT-

Allwithin the 10-mile zone. PORTJEFFERSON UNION FREE
Bnarcliff Road School SCHOOL DISTRICT
Miller Avenue School Both within the 10 mile zone.
Wading RiverSchool PortJefferson ElementarySchool
Shoreham Wading River Middle PortJefferson Junior High School

School
Shoreham Wading River High School Ou

E L. de eu en High School.
I FL E UNION FREE

COMSEWOGUE UNION FREE
Within the 10-mile zone. SCHOOL DISTRICT

Little Flower Elementary School Both within the 10-mile zone.
Clinton Avenue ElementarySchool

ROCKY POINT UNION FREE Comsewogue Senior High School
H DISTRICT

Allwithin the 10-mile zone. Outside the 10-mile zone.
Joseph A. Edgar School Boyle Road Elementary School
Rocky Point Elementary School Terryville ElementarySchool
Rocky PointJunior Senior High Comsewogue SecondarySchool

Schml Norwood Avenue Elementary School
John F. KennedyJunior High School

LAND CENTRAL SCHOOL
D MIDDLE COUNTRY CENTRAL
Allwithin the 10-mile zone. SCHOOL DISTRICT

Ridge Elementary School Outside the 10 mile zone.
West MiddleIsland Elementary New Lane MemorialElementary

School Sc W
Coram ElementaryScW Bicycle Path Elementary School

Hawkins Path Elementary School

//
- - - _ - - - - - - _ - -
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Outside thi10-mile zone, tion recommendation of sheltering any.
St. John the Evangelist School where in the 10-mile emergency
St. David School planning zone, all schools listed in this
Mercy High School brochure will be advised to shelter their

students. Students who live within the
NURSERY SCHOOLS zone but who attend school outside the
Allwithin the 10-mile zone. zone willbe asked to remain at school

Alphabetland Child Enrichment when the schooldayends.
Center I

Brookhaven Country DaySchool in the eventof a GeneralEmergency
;

Central Brookhaven Head Start Condition at the Shoreham plant which
Coram Child Care Center results in the protective action recom-
Kids-R Us DayCara Leaming Center mendation of evacuation anywherein
MiddleIsland Nursery School the 10-m"e emorgency planning zone,
St. Anselm's NurserySchool all schools listed in this brochure will be

.

St. John's Pre-School advised to relocate their students to re- )
Sound Beach Pre-SchoolComp ception centers outside the zone. Stu-

1

Step-by-Step Early Learning Center dents wholive within the zone but who
Trinity Lutheran Nursery School attend school outside the zone will be

.

O Wading RiverCooperative Play asked to remain at schoolwhen the
,

$c" ' schooldayends.

Outside the 10 mile zone.
.

North Shore Christian School
<

All school districts, parochial schools
and nursery schools which are located
inside thezone orwhich maydrawstu-

,

'

dents from inside the zone will be kept
up to date on conditions at Shoreham in
the event of an accident at the nuclearplant.

Schools willbe advised toimplement
emergency procedures at the earliest
possible stage,

in the event of an Alert Condition at
the Shoreham plant which results in no
protective action recommendations for
the general public, school districts, pa-
rochialschools and nurseryschools;

listed in this brochure will be advised to
O dismiss theirstudents earty. L'

In the owntof a Site Areaor General1

EmergencyCondition at the Shoreham;
plant which results in the protective ac-

g

- - . - - - - - . _. - . _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ - --
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O
higher elevation would exposa you to
additional cosmic r~ ays. If you make trips ee
by airplane you receive 1 to 2 additional g_# -

millirem for each 2,500 miles. The
higher flying altitudes put you closer to ||.

m

the cosmic rays. q

RADIATION AND NUCLEAR PLANTS f
The operation of a nuclear power plant in

is a minor factor in radiation exposure.
Even the people wholive nearest a
plant receive at most only 1 to 2 millirem
a year! This is less than the radiation
one gets during one coast to-coast air-
plane flight. I I

.
'

What about radiation released as a
resultof a reactoraccident?Thereare
more than 75 nuclear-powered com-
mercial electric plants operating around

,

the country. Yet, there has never beenO an accident that has exposed the public
to the level of a year's natural radiation.
At Three MileIsland the containment
building prevented a major release of

radiation. This was what it was built todo.

Radiation and health experts calcu-

lated at Three Mile Island the most radi-
ation that anyone could have received.
Even those standing in the highest radi-
ation area outside the plant for 10 da
received a dose of only 70 millirems.ys
They reported that the average expo-
sure for the population within 5 miles of
the plantwas onlyabout 1 millirem.

O

/T
__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - -



Be Prspared ""

To be sure that pur familyis prepared
for any emergency, you should:

E Have yourfamily read this booklet.
3 Talk abcutit with the family.

Be sure that everyone knows what
to do.

5 Find your emergencyRelocation
Centeron the map (page 10). h/
Note howyou would get from pur
house to the Relocation Center.

E If the LocalEmergencyResponse
,

Organization Directorrecom-
mends that peoplein yourzone
should leave home, go quickly.
Plan now where you willgo.Will .

you go to your Relocation Center?

O- Orwill you go to a friend's or rela-
tive's house outside the 10-mile
emergencyarea? .

E Each familyshould decide now
howtheywillget together.

E Do you think you willneed special
help? If you do, mailthe enclosed
card to us. We willwrite back tell-
ing how we will help. Do you know
of someone else who needs help?
If you do, tellus that too.

5 Itis a goodidea to keep a portable
radio an : extra batteries on hand.
A flashlightand a first aid kit are
good to have with you too.

E Keep this booklet. Putitin a place
that you willnot forget.

E Anyquestions? Please feel free to
write to:

LocalEmergency
Response Organiration
P.O. Box 624
Wading River, NY 11742O ~~

.

'
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1 MS. MC CLESKEY: Judge Laurenson, these
- im
( ,) 2 witnesses are ready for cross examination.

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. McMurray?

4 CROSS-EXAMINATION

5 BY MR. MC MURRAY:

6 Q Mrs. Clawson, let me refer you to the part

7 of your attachment 1, which is the LILCO information' brochure

* entitled, What you Should Know About Radiation. This is

9 on page 14.

10 Do you have'that in front of you?

11 A (Witness Clawson) Yes, I do.

12 Q This section, What you Should-Know About

13 Radiation, I take it was drafted by Roger Linnemann, who

14 is an MD, is that correct?

15 A Essentially, yes it was.
.. g -

_j 16 Q Did Dr. Linnemann actually write this draft?
O
" 17 Or, was it written by you based on other materials you,

s

f
18 received for it? When I say "you," I mean LILCO.

j 19 A Yes, I understand what you are saying,
i
| M Dr. Linnemann had written an article about
-

{ 21 radiation and sometime ago we had some reading experts
;-

| 22 look throughout the entire brochure to potentially, and

Z3 in some cases rewrite the brochure, to a lower reading

24 level. And that is why the top of the article, we say4

i7_ )s-- 25 it is information -- based on information by Roger Linnemann.

. _ _ - . _ . _ . _ . _ - . . _ _ - . _ _ . . -_ _ _ -- . . _ _ _ - ~~ -.
!
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1 But, essentially, yes it is Dr. Linnemann's work.

(D
Q- 2 Q I take it then that what you are saying is

3 Dr. Linnemann provided you with an article and it was edited

4 by people at LILCO or people hired by LILCO, correct?

5 A people hired by LILCO, correct.

6 Q Would that be Dr. Mileti?

7 A No, not in terms of this. But Dr. Mileti did

8 review the brochure after it was-revised by reading experts.

9 Q Who edited Dr. Linnemann's article?

10 A We had contracted two reading experts. One from

11 Adelphi University and another one from a college board

12 organization to at first ascertain the reading level of

13[] the brochure and then to essentially rewrite the brochure
'w'

14 tc a Jtinior High School reading level. .

15
Q And they -took'Dr. Linnemann's draft.and reduced

-3
] 16 that to-the Junior High School reading level?

I 17 -A That's correct.
3-

f.
18 Q Let me refer you to attachment number 2, which

g

-! 19 is the Keeping Current article.
- li

{ 20 You would agree, wouldn't you, that the text of

21 this article -- and that article is found on page 2 of

22 attachment 2 -- is up'to the point of the portion of that

3 article entitled "The Facts of Radiation," virtually identical

24
,fw with the information provided in attachment number 1, that is

't i
25 ' rthe brochure?

, . . - . .-. . . - . - . . . - . . . . - - -
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-I A I would say that they are very similar, yes.
rm

.'| t

's_./ 2 .Q That's because attachment 2,-the article in

3 attachment 2, was also prepared by Dr. Linnemann, correct?

4 A- No, it was not prepared by Dr. Linnemann.

5 Q- It was prepared from Dr. Linnemann's --

6 A Article.

7 Q -- article, correct?

8 A Yes.

9 Q Was the section entitled " Effects of Radiation"

10 part of Dr..Linnemann's article, or is this a paraphrase

| 11 of part of his article?

12 A Give me a moment, I'll take a.look. I don't

f~s
t ) 13 believe so, but I will take a look.
'w J

14 I mean, if you are asking whether we have cut

5 '15 anything from Dr. Linnemann'.s article, the answer is no.
-. ;;

j 16 But, I would have to go back and take a look at both and

[ 17 compare them. We did not intentionally cut anything from

{ .18 Dr. Linnemann's article.
|' !-
i ; 19 Q Then.are you saying that the section on the

5
y 20 Facts of Radiation -- well, you would agree with me, would

1 .

.

21r
you not, that the text, after the first paragraph under the

i . f 22 section -- of the section entitled Effects of Radiation,is

23
| not included in the brochure?

24 ~

(N 7.m talking about the information regarding
! ( )w-,

2$
| serious injury to cell tissues, death, pregnant women may
|

.

i



. .-

i

14,065

1 be affected, there might be genetic damage, things like
j

g 2 'that. That, and the text following it is not included in,

i

| -the brochure, correct?3

4' A That's correct.

5 g- Then I take it somebody else, other than

6 Dr. Linnemann, wrote that text, correct?

7 A That's correct.

8 Q Who wrote that text?

8'

A The text was written by a consultant of ours,

10 from the IMPEL Corporation.

11
Q Is that Mr. Watts?

12 A' Mr.' Watts did not write it, but it is my

S 13
( understanding that he reviewed it. It was written by a,w -

14 ' writer from the IMPEL Corroration, and reviewed by_ health
<15 physics experts.-from the IMPEL Corporation, including

~! ~

Mr.. Watts.. '

.

4-
o - 17 .0 Was the information or derived at all from
3

-f information given by Dr. Linnemann, or was this drafted from
18

i

18[' scrat'ch by IMPEL?
I 20
t A' I suspect'that a portion of it, as we have'already I

y 21 noted, was derived from information provided by

. D'r. Linnemann.'s article.--

Q So, Dr. Linnemann's_ article did not mention the

24
g possibility of serious injury to cell tissues or even death,:

/
25 possible genetic damage, or the impact of radiation on

..

$

.
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1 pregnant women?

'( 2 A .Not to my knowledge, no.

3 Q. The reading experts who edited the brochure,were

4 not experts in the health of effects of radiation, correct?
~

5 A -That's correct.

6 Q They weren't experts in the magnitude of

7 doses that could be received during an emergency, correct?

8 A That's correct.

9 They were not given that task. They were given

10 the eating level task.

11 ~ Q Is. " Keeping Current" a publication that is

12 still sent monthly to people in the EPZ?

13 A No. We this year have-determined that the

14 publication'would be sent quarterly, and I'believe I have

15 discussed that in prior testimony.
'?
.] 16 Q And this news letter does not always contain this
0

17 article on health effects of radiation, correct?
3

.f
18 A I am not aware of any news letter that contains

1
! 18 identical articles in every edition, and this one does not,
s
C

h
# either.

- 21
Q So sometimes " Keeping Current" will have

22
. articles on the Shoreham Plant, sometimes on the LERO

23 organization, and at least once it has had an article on

24 the health ef fects of radiation, correct?

25.

A That's correct.
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1 Q Its purpose is not solely to inform the people

2' - bout emergency planning for Shoreham, correct?a

3 A Its purpose is to inform the public about

4 emergency planning for Shoreham, and about aspects related

5 to~the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station and nuclear power

6 in general.

7 Q So you are saying its purpose is not resticted

8 to informing people about emergency planning for Shoreham?

9 A Not exclusively.

10 Q How is " Keeping Current" sent to the public?

11 A " Keeping Current" is sent to the public by the

12 United States Mail. The Postal Service. It'is sent-to

13 the same mailing list that would receive the brochure.

14
Q Bulk, First Class, Third Class?

m

j 15 A Isulk.
?

~$. 16
Q Is there any statement that accompanies " Keeping

0
17 Current" which says you should read this in order to

3

18 d erive important information about emergency planning for
i

$
I8 Shoreham?

'l
! " A No.
--

- 21
What is said on " Keeping Current" is that it is

| 22
an open line for neighbors of the Shoreham Nuclear Power

23
Station.

24
Q And it doesn't inform people either that inside

v 25
of this news letter is some important information on the
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1 health effects of radiation, does it?

'. 2 A No, it does not.

3 .Q Do you have any figures on the proportion of the

4 population who actually reads " Keeping Current?"

5 A Well, as I previously testified, we feel that we,

,

6 have gotten a very good response in terms of readership of

7' " Keeping Current," and our measure of this was in the

8 first six.or seven months of the' issuance of this news letter

8 we had included a post card for residents to send questions

' 10 in to the Long Island Lighting Company relating to

11 Shoreham or nuclear power, or the Long Island Lighting. Company

12 and we received what we thought to be a very favorable

13 response in terms of numbers. And that is somewhere in

I4 excess of 2000 postcards with probably in excess of

15 10,000 questions or statements which we thought was a good
2

-j 16 response.

17 And additionally, we found that people seemed

{ 18 to. keep these things, the news letters, because in each
,

!

I'j edition that included a post card, we had a date, a-

20 monthly date on the post card, and we were receiving post
-

f cards from February that were mailed in August. So, we did21

j 22 tend to find that people kept the issues of " Keeping Current."

23 0 That is some of the people who wrote you post

24 cards tended to keep them?

25 A That's correct.
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Q That is the 2000 post cards you received out of
1

what, about 45,000 residences in the EPZ?2

A Somewhere in that neighborhood. I don't have3

the exact numbers with me. 44, 43, it varies. The numbers4

5 vary.

6 Q And in your opinion that is a good response?

7 A Yes, we thought it was a very good response.

8 O What are your standards for a good response?

9 Do you have any quantitative standards to determine whether

10 or not -- well, strike that.

11 Let's go back to the " Keeping Current" article.

12 Do you have any data which would give you quantitative

13 figures on how many people residing in the EPZ have read

Y
14 or know about this article? I'm not talking about your.

$ 15 subjective determination based on the post card response. I

i

.. f . 16 am talking about-data.

f 17 A If you are asking me whether:we did a survey
3.
I. 18 following the distribution of this news letter in terms of
r

f 19- h ow many people have read this article and ' understood the
I

20 article, the answer is no, we did not do a survey following

'

5 21 the dissemination of this news letter.
;
j 22
:

_ Q So, I take it that your -- any basis for

23 determination on your part that the people have been

24 adequately informed by this " Keeping Current" article is
D

25 based pretty much on-the post card responses that you have
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received and the number of questions on those post cards?
~

1

4 () 2 A Well,'I am not trying to compare the two. You

3 had asked me a question abmit; whether we thought people

4 were reading this and' responding to this.

5 And based on my post card response, my answer was

6 yes.

7 Q That some people are reading it?

8 A Well, I certainly couldn't testify that everybody

9 was reading it.

10 -Q You don't.know how many people are reading it?

11 A No, I don't know how many people are reading it.

12 There is no way of knowing that. And we have not done a

/''% 13 survey related expressly to " Keeping Current," relating to,

\ O
14 how many people read it.

) 15 Q 'Let me refer you to page 7.
5

| 16 A 7 of the testimony or the brochure?

8 17 Q I'm sorry, of the testimony.o
1
*

18 There you say that the article in " Keeping
I
h 19 Current" states that exposure to very large amounts of.

I
} { 20 radiation over a short period of time -- that is several

| E 21 minutes or several hours, can cause serious injury to cell
5

| | 22 tissues and even death,
-

c

23 Do you see that?

24 A Yes, I do.

' 25 Q And that is in the " Keeping Current" article on

.

*

_
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1 the bottom of page 2 of that article, correct?

; 2~ Bottom right-hand corner?

3 A That's correct.;..

4 Q Mr. Watts, what is the serious injury to celli

,

5 tissues that can occur from large amounts of radiation?
j.

|
6 A (Witness Watts) The injury that could be

r
'

7 created by ionizing radiation would include damage to

i- 8 the chromosome material in the individual cell. This can,

9 in turn, affect the functioning of the cell or the survival;

to of the cell.
3

;

11
"

There is possibility of biological repair in

12 that -- in response to that injury as well.

13 0 The damage to the chromosomes, I take it, is also

I4 discussed in the third sentence of that -- I'm sorry, the

15
last sentence of that paragraph, which talks about large,

1
j 16 doses that can cause genetic damage,'et cetera. Is thati;

17
j. o correct?

3

{ I am talking about the paragraph which talks
18

,

t
I8

i | :.aboutathe serious injury to cell tissues, et cetera. Do

i
20 you see that?

L .

21 A Yes, I see that sentence.
. ,

22! Q That is part of what you are talking about?

23
A Yes, that is part of it. Depending on whether

24
.it is a somatic effect or a genetic effect. But in both

C/ 25-

cases there is. potential for injury to the chromosome
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material in the cell.1

[' ) 2 Q I guess what you are saying then is that serious
'J~

3 injury to cell tissues could also be somatic effects, correct?

4 A Yes.

5 Q And the most serious of those somatic effects

6 would be cancer, correct?

7 A Well, it depends on the timeframe. The most

8 serious of the sanatic effects could be early death due to

9 an extremely high dose of radiation which we talk about in

10 the subsequent paragraph.

11 Q Of the latent somatic effects you would agree that

12 cancer would be among the most serious of those effects,

,^3 13 correct?
t |
'

g4 A That is one of the most common, yes.

h 15 0 Since it is one of the most common, wouldn't you
a

{ 16 agree that. it would be worthwhile to discuss or mention the

j 17 possibility of cancer in the same way that you mention in
i
*

18 t his article, the possibility of genetic damage?
I
h 19 A I think the importance of this article is to
i
| 20 impart the idea that radiation can cause injury or death to
I 21 an organism. That can happen by a number of means if it is
i

{ 22 going to happen. I am not entirely convinced that that

23 necessarily contributes to imparting that idea. That is an

24 extra piece of information, yes. -

t

'u 25 Q Wouldn't you say that the term " serious injury to
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1 cell tissues" is a much less explicit term than cancer?

,7,

( ) 2 A This sentence is a general one which encompasses
v

3 or could encompass easily the early effects or the delayed

4 e f fects.

5 Q Wouldn't you say that when you talk about

6 serious injury to cell tissues, you can talk about anything

7 from some sort of restructuring of the chromosomes all the

8 way up to something that would cause an early death?

9 A There are a number of effects. If one wanted

10 to go into a great amount of detail, there are a number of

11 effects that could be talked about.

12 Iloweve r , in terms of imparting the information

13](V in a clear and concise manner, the information was placed

14 or was included in a fairly concise form which encompassed

h 15 any number of effects that could result from large radiation
3

j 16 dosee..

17 Q What do you think the average porson thinks about

| 18 -- what occurs to the average person when he reads the
t
{ 19 term " serious injury to cell tissues"?
5
j 20 g rim not sure I am qualified to answer that
_

21
_ question.

{ 22
Q So you don't really know whether that term

23 would mean cancer to somebody who wrote that?

24 A (Witness Cordaro) Well --7
t )

's 25
Q Excuse me, I am entitled to a response from
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,

1 Mr. Watts.
?

A (Witness Watts) Well,.I guess I'm dot exactly.' 2

sure what an individual's understanding of that would be.
3;

i.

A (Witness Cordaro) I would guess the average
4'

!

individual -- to the average individual that would mean some-

5

sort of harm would come to them. It would be that specific,
;. 6 ,

|

or that nonspecific.7

Q That nonspecific. Thank you.j .g

A (Witness Watts). I think.cne thing thatiis ihoortant in the.9

.

concept given to the public for emergency planning purposes.10

Rather than to saturate the reader with detail on a variety --
I 11
f

12 0 I don't think, Mr. Watts,, you are responding to

} g3 any question I just asked. You can get the speech in

il
'

i either on redirect or when I ask a specific question aboutt,

!

! 15 it.
1
4 g

| 16 A I was trying to clarify as a followup to one of

8 17 your previous questions.;

2-

3

| | 18 Are you interested in me completing my answer or

5*

f 19 not?

20

.; .a ,8,,

. .

7 Joe fhes
| 22;

! *

i

f- 23
i

24,

t

25

.
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1 Q I am interested in your answering my next

[) 2 question.s_s

3 A Fine.

4 0 Which is, was there e ver a discussion -- I take

5 it that you were one of the people who reviewed this --

6 the information given under the effects of radiation?

7 A The article was prepared by my company, and it {
l

8 was reviewed by a health physicist under my direction.

9 Q Did you have sort of editorial control over

10 that?

11 A I did not exert any editorial control.

12 O Was there any discussion about whether the word,

f'' 13 ' cancer' should be used?
\ ,)g\
n

! 14 A No, there was not. None to my knowledge.

Si 15 The objective in putting the article together was to make
I
[ 16 it as clear and concise as possible.

f 17 0 on page 8 of your testimony, beginning at the
1

| 18 bottom of page 7, and going over to page 8, Ms. Clawson,
; 't

i

g 19 you say that the information, such as the more detailed
=

f 20 information in the Keeping Current article, was kept out of
.

5 21 the brochure to keep it more concise, because the main focus
*

| 22 of the brochure should be to give the public action

23 info rmation . Do you see that?
4

1 24 A (Witness Clawson) Yes, I do.

25 O Do you consider that you have really primed the
.

.
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1 Public for action when you tell them about the amount of

j'] 2 radiation emitted by a smoke detector?
v

3 A I think if you look at the brochure in its

4 entirety, and our references to radiation being hazardous,-

5 and potentially being dangerous, I think you do prime the

6 Public for action, yes.

7 0 By telling them the amount of radiation in a

-8 smoke detector?

9 A That in and of itself certainly would not prime

10 me to act, no.

11 0 That sort of a detail, right?

12 A Well, you have plucked out one particular

13 detail in sthe entire brochure, and asked if I thought it.

{..} .
t

!

14 would prime the public to act, and obviously it would not.

$ 15 0 That is one detail though somebody in your
I
[ 16 organization decided to leave in, while the sort.of details

8 17 about health effects during an accident along the lines of
!
| 18 those included in Keeping Current were left out, correct?
r

19 A It is our belief that the brochure includes
'

20 general information about radiation, as so specified in

E 21 the NRC regulations.
,

>

22 I read nowhere in the NRC regulations a require-,

23 ment that there be information relating to high doses of

24 radiation or to biological effects of radiation.

. 25 0 Well, you are saying that the main focus of the
!

|
|

1.
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1 brochure snould be to give people action information. I

2 believe that the action you are referring to is what action
J

3 to take in an accident, right?

; 4 A That ic correct. I believe that the brochure

5 is to give the public the immediate information that they

6 need to act during the course of an emergency, which would
i
'

7 include such information as the radio stations to turn to

g to get information. Routes to take if they are asked to

; g evacuate. What they ought to do if they are instructed
4

to to shelter.

! 11 Where relocation centers are. What kind of

12 property they should take with them. That is the type of
i

13 information that I refer to in calling it action information.

O
,

:

g4 Q Then why not --

,

h 15 A (Witness Cordaro) If I could just add one thing

3
g 16 to her answer regarding your reference to smoke detector.

8 17 That kind of information gives the public some sort of base

ir

; 18 line, some sort of reference point to have some degree of

I:

j gg comprehension of what radiation means. And that is the
:
3

2 20 total purpose of it. So that in the event someone hearsa

r

[ 21 the word, ' radiation,' they have some sort of frame of
a

22 reference, and won't be unnecessarily alarmed.

23 They have to be aware they are exposed to
i

! 24 radiation in everyday life from natural sources as well as
* r~s

(_,) 25 man-made materials which they may come in contact with.

!

!

- _ . _ . .. . _ . - . - _ . , . _ _ . . . _ . . . _ . . . , _ _ _ , _ . . _ _ . . = _ _ _ , _ , - , , .. ~ ., _ _,._, . -
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1 A (Witness Watts) There was a reference also to

(9 ' 2 the Three Mile Island accident in the brochure, which had
\_)

3 doses expressed in millirem, and in or. der for a millirem

4 to mean something to a person, it is necessary to relate that

5 to common, every day sources of exposure of millirem also.

6 Q An accident at Three Mile Island or at Shoreham

7 may or may not take on the proportions of the accident at

8 TMI, correct?
;

9 A That is correct, but in all likelihood in -- my |

10 experience at Ginna was the same -- that the most probable

11 kinds of accidents, if there is a release, are likely to

12 result in doses in the millirem range. May be possibly just

13 fractions of millirems.

O'
14 Q So it is not necessary in your mind, then, to

$ 15 address accidents that are more severe in the brochure?
I
g 16 A In the information that LILCO has, in fact,

f 17 they do relate the fact that high exposures could occur from
i
*

18 accidents, although there is some wording as to the likelihood
g \

!
t 19 of those severe accidents.

I
| 20 Q What are you referring to?

5 21 A In the Keeping Current article.
5

| 22 Q I am talking about the brochure right now.

23 A Even in the brochure, there is reference to

24 the release of hazardous material into the air, in the middle

25 of page 2, and also on page 16, the reference that we know that
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1 radiation can be hazardous at high levels.

( 't 2 So, there is a tie in to potential high levelsb'
of radiation and radiation exposure that could occur. There

3

is more details presented in the supplementary information4

5 included in Keeping Current.

6 A (Witness Cordaro) Also in reference to the
7 classifications of accidents, there is an indication of the
8 severity of the accidents, and the potential for people

becoming exposed to greater amounts of radiation.9

10 Q Greater than what?

11 A Greater than the lower classification. There

is a gradation of exposure which is tied to the classification12

n 13 system.
)

'

''
14 Q I am sorry. I don't understand your answer.

.

3 15 A Well, under an unusual event, there is no release
Ij 16 and there is essentially no potential for exposure of the
j 17 general population residing in the ten mile zone of radiation.
1

| 18 However, if you go to the general emergency
I
h 19 level, and you read a description for that general emergencyi
| classification, you see that it says -- in fact, I quote --20

_

it involves possible fuel core damage. Radioactive releases
; 21

5

22 could result which may require people living within ten miles
23 of the plant to take protective action.

24 If you contrast that with the description given,

25 for an unusual event or an alert, it is obvious that there is__,

i
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,

1 more potential for exposure to radiation in these more severe

fy
:2 classifications.1 +

y/ .

3 Q But it is not stated whether that exposure could

4 be five millirems over the natural, or -- natural levels -- or

5 a thousand times over natural levels.

'
6 A Not in that particular section. Again, you have

7 to examine the brochure as a whole, and if you want more

8 detailed information on effects of radiation, look at the

9 Keeping Current article, and those together give more than
.

10 an adequate explanation.

11- 0 Is there any reference in the brochure to the

12 Keeping Current article as a place to go for more information?

% 13 A No, and there is probably good reason for that,

14 because we are going to issue articles on' a periodic basis,
.

*

i 15 which cover subjects like this. So, if we reference one
!

.g 16 particular issue of Keeping Current, it might not be the most

O

| 17 current article or the most current information.
5

I 18 0 Well, does it reference any place to go for more
r

t 19 information on radiation? I am talking about the brochure.

20 A No, it doesn't but if I recall the card does leave

{ 21 it open for people to ask questions.
2

.{ 22 A (Witness Watts) There are references provided

23 in the brochure. References at the bottom of page 16, there

24 is a table, Typical Radiation Sources, which references a

25 report on the Interagency Task Force on the health effects

.

' '-
. _ _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . . . . _ _ . _ .



i

4-7-WO1 14,081

1 of ionizing radiation issued by the U. S. Department of

2 Health Education and Welfare, June 1979, that does provide

3 that -- that particular report does provide considerable

4 detail on sources of radiation and effects.
5 A (Witness Cordaro) I have to correct myself

6 on the brochure. I don't think the brochure openly invites

7 questions about radiation. However, the Keeping Current

8 articles and Keeping Current publication does open or invite

9 questions on all sorts of topics related to Shoreham, including
10 effects of radiation..

11 Q Mr. Watts, is it your opinion that the information

12 in the Keeping Current article is accurate?

- 13 A (Witness Watts) Yes, I believe so, yes.
V

14 0 With respect to - the information on dose levels

-h 15 and the health effects that would be experienced at various
I
{ 16 dose levels. Is that your understanding --

f 17 A Yes, that is my general understanding. Maybe
1
*

18 you would like to finish your question. I am sorry I pre-
I
{ 19 empted you.
i
| 20 0 With respect to the large doses of radiation to

} 21 pregnant women impacting on the development of unborn children,
s.
j 22 are you saying that there would be no impact from doses below

23 25 to 30 -- I am sorry, to 50 rems, or 25,000 to 50,000 milli-

24 rems, as the article says?
O
b 25 A (pause) My understanding is that it may well be.
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1 at doses somewhat less than 25 rem or 25,000 millirem. That

\-( ) 2 it would be imprudent to expose the unborn child, which is
.%

3 one of the reasons for the protective action guidelines
:

!
'4 being set at the levels they are.

5 This was meant as general background information

6 in reference to the appearance or non-appearance of chromosome '

7 aberrations in an adult.

8 0 I believe you are talking about the impact of

9 the development of an unborn child here in this sentence,

10 correct?

11 A No --

12 O The percentages of radiation in pregnant women

13 can impact the development of an unborn child.-

V
14 Do you see that?

e

i 15 A Yes.
!
] 16 Q That refers only to genetic damage, or are you
O

| 17 talking about damage to the unborn fetus in that sentence?
I
*

18 A I am sorry, could you repeat the question.r
i

g 19 Q Dr. Cordaro, do you understand the question?
e

f M A (Witness Cordaro) Yes, I do, and that is the

I 21 fetus.,

3

|
22 Q Now, Mr. Watts, are you saying that large doses

23 -- doses that would have an impact on the development of an

24 unborn child would not be significant enough below 25,000

n(_/ 25 millirem to have an impact on the development of an unborn
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1 child?

() 2 A (Witness Watts) No. It is conceivable for

3 the unborn child that doses below 25,000 millirem could be

4 significant.

5 0 And would have an effect on the development of

6 the unborn child?

7 A It is conceivable that that could be the case,
,

i
'8 which is one of the reasons that the protective action

'

9 guidelines are set at the levels they are.
,

to Q Here you define large doses as being at least >

11 25,000 to 50,000 millirem, correct?

12 A- That was not meant to be a precise definition,

13 .but.an example of the ranges at which large does might be
O.t

t
-

14 - labeled as such, but a large dose for an unborn child could
i= -n

; i 15 be lower than 25,000 millirem.

i 4
g to It was not meant to be a specific numerical

[,

#
0j. 17

'

range.
5
*

:{.
18 A (Witness Cordaro) I think the intent there is

4-

h~ 18 to suggest -- compared to a natural background radiation,

i'
20

[ p or where people are ordinarily exposed to -- in combination
L .

i 21- with natural background radiation, such as man made source.
'

>

$. 22 Q Are you saying that the word, the term, 'large
.

r

23 doses,' used in the sentence talking about the unborn children
,

24 is not meant to be defined by the first sentence and the

26
'

second sentence of the following paragraph, which say: What

,

-- . . _ ___ _ . _ , , , . _ . _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ . _ - . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1 do we mean by large doses of radiation. Basically say that

(A) 2 it is a range of 25,000 - 50,000 millirems.

3 A Those are suggestive of what large doses are.

'4 of course, to sensitive populations, a large dose is somewhat

5 less. But again, this is treating this in a general sense.

6 You know, we could get very, very specific and write a book

7 on this subject. The intent here is to convey a message, or

8 a general understanding of radiation, and in that sense, I

9 think this is descriptive enough and explicit enough.

10 0 Well, without writing a book, Dr. Cordaro, you

11 could add a few more paragraphs with more detail couldn't

12 you?

13 A We could always add a few more paragraphs, and
(

14 then a few more paragraphs. It is a matter of making judgments

h 15 as to where to cut it of f.
I
j 16 A (Witness Watts) It is widely recognized that a
0

| 17 developing fetus is more radio sensitive than an adult. In
3

j 18 standards protective action guidelines, nuclear worker
!

19 exposure standards, and exposure guidelines, are all set upf
i 20r with that particular potential consequence in mind.

{ 21 0 And what is the protective action guideline for
>

| 22 a pregnant woman?

23 A The protectivo action guidelines apply to the

24 general public. Ilowever, as the EPA 520 document -- it

25 includes some general guidance as to precautionary evacuation<

z
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1 -- precautionary sheltering.
,

<

j (i ~) 2 Q Precautionary evacuation for pregnant women at

3 what level?

! 4 A Well, again, by LERO this is applied to the

5 general public, it could possibly be driven by pregnant

6 women, the whole body dose ranges, as you re all from our

7 testimony in Contention 61, range from 1 to 5 rem, whole body )
I

8 dose. At the discretion of the Director of Local Response,
v<

9 sheltering could be recommended at some level less than that.

10 Q On page 8, and going over to page 9, Ms. Clawson,

: 11 you say that brochures should give people an accurate
!

| 12 perception of the risk.
,

13 Do you see that? ',
, O I

14 A (Pause)
!

h 15 Q It is almost at the bottom of page 8.4

! I
g 16 A (Witness Clawson) Yes, I do.

j 17 Q And by, ' accurate perception, ' you mean giving
i i

'

.

; 18 somebody a clear understanding of the nature of the risk,,

"
{ a

h 19 right? >

;
,

A

g m A Well, as our testimony is defined, we are talking

& 21 abou t, for example, information that a power plant cannot
i

| 22 explode like a bomb, that radioactive materials may be 1

-

23 airborno, and could lead to exposures of individuals offsite,*

24 and that radiation can be hazardous. That is what we are ,

fl
: .V 26 referring to.
,

l'
( I

r

*
/ [

|| J ,
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1 Q The risks we are talking about here is the risk

2 from an accident at the Shoreham power plant, correct?

3 A~ Yes, in terms of the brochure, yes, we are. '

1

4 Q And the accident specific information that you

5 have given is that a plant can't explode like a bomb?,

,

6 A That is right.

7 Q That the materials can be airborne?

8 A Yes.
'

9 Q And people offsite might be exposed?

to A Yes.
,

i

; 11 Q And that radiation can be hazardous?
1

| 12 A Yes.

13 Q In your mind, this information gives an accurate4

) 14 perception of the risks?
I

h 15 A In my mind, it gives them an accurate perception
: 5
1

| to of the risk that will enable them to take the proper action.

j 17 Q Will it enable them to understand the nature,

1

; 18 of the risk?
: 5

s' 19 A I have already answered that. I believe that,

, , ,

f 20 it will give them an accurate perception of the risk to enable

i 21 them to take the proper course of action.;
,

>

1; 22 Q What will they understand from this brochure

23 about the effects of exposure to them other than the fact
,

24 that it might be hazardous?

i 26 A I do not believe that they need to have an entire,

; c

t

. _ _ _ ___-_.- ________---_:_- --_- -----_ -_____ _ _
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1 discussion of the biological effects of radiation at various

2 levels in order for them to take action.

3 It is my belief that they need to know that the

4 plant cannot explode. That the radiation would be airborne,

5 and that the radiation could be hazardous. That there is

6 a material out there that could potentially be hazardous

'
7 to'them.

8 Q Potentially, but it doesn't give them any guidelin'es

9 to help them figure out whether it would be or not, does it?

10 A I don't believe that that is necessary in the

11 public information brochure , because for one thing, it is

12 included in our public information program?-- in our total

13 program. In our Keeping Current article, which we have

14 referred to today, and in our public emergency broadcast

5 15 messages, which would be aired.at the time of the accident,
$j 16 and I think it would not be productive to put that material

8 17 in the public information brochure.
o
i
*

18 0 Why is it productive to put in information about'

h .it
; 19 your wristwatch, and not productive to put in-idformation

;.
3

E
i ..

If 20 relevant to the very. event you are talking?about,'.which is

i 21 an accident.'

,

$
~

,

-[ 22 A I think t! hat Dr. Cordaro has already answered
)*

;
23 - that question in relation to theismoke detectors. It is

m
.,

\ ',;

24 the same thing. To give. them a persp,ective about radiation

25 'in ' their everyday lives, that it is not-a t6 tally foreign

substance, that they would only be exposed to it in the event
.

,

,

_ _ _ . _ _ _
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1 of an accident at a nuclear power plant. That it is a

[/ 2 part of their everyday lives. They are exposed to it everyw
3- day, and what the relative range of exposure is in their

4 everyday lives, so that they can relate that to the range

5 of exposure in the event of an accident.

6 0 What guidelines do they have about the upper

7 range -- the upper bounds of the range of exposure if there

8 is an accident. You have given them the lower range, which

9 the wristwatch gives them. You don't give them anything about

10 what the upper range is.

11 A Yes, we do. We give that to them as part of our

12 entire public information program in the emergency broadcast

-s 13 messages, which we have already discussed.

''
14 0 Why not give them that range in the brochure?

15 A Because it is not necessary.
E
e
g 16 Q Didn't you just say that what you are trying to
O

| 17 do in the brochure is give them a perspective. Give them the
3

{. 18 idea of the range. Give them the lower end, and the upper
!
i 19 end.
e

E

y M A No, I didn't say that. What I said was that I

{ 21 thought it was relevant to give the public something that they
3

| 22 could relate to when they heard about a dose relating to an

23 accident at a nuclear power plant, and what they can relate

24 it to is the amount of radiation that they might receive when
(h
\s-) M they watch television, or if they have a smoke detector in

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .1
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t

|

1 their house, or are in contact with many types of products
sf \ 2 that have irridation exposure. That is what they are used(J

3 to.

4 I don't think it would be relevant to talk about
,

5 high levels of radiation that may result from a very unusual

6 accident at a nuclear power plant.

7 A (Witness Cordaro) What is clear from the brochure'

8 is that there are accidents which can occur, and they can

9 result in hazardous situations resulting from the release of

to radioactivity, and based on this degree of radioactive

11 release, the public is asked to take certain protective

12 actions, or they are recommended to take certain protective

g- 13 actions, and that is very, very clear from the brochure
t

'''
14 without discussing the absolute magnitude of these numbers.

h 15 A (Witness Watts) We say that, in fact, in the
$
j 16 brochure, on page 7, where it says: A public protective action

{ 17 recommendation would be based, number one, on the amount cf
1
*

18 radiation which is or could be released into the air from the
i
h 19 plant; and two, the weather conditions which are occurring
I
{ 20 or are anticipated,

i 21 'So, what that is saying is that the public would
5

22 be informed that there is a hazard that is suf ficiently high

23 to warrant either one of these protective actions; sheltering

24 or evacuation. .

,

\_Id 4 ' 25

Sue fols.
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#5-1-Suet 1 Q Isn't the discussion of what protective actions

! ) 2 are appropriate different from a person's understanding of
a

3 what the actual risk is to his body?

4 When you give guidelines which tell people what

5 they should do at a particular level, that's different than

}
6 telling them what could happen to their bodies at specific

7 dose levels; isn't that correct?
j

|
8 A (Witness Watts) They are different but related,

9 and the primary purpose of the brochure is to inform the

10 public of the range of possible protective actions that

11 they are going to be called upon to take, and to supple-

12 ment that information with background information on the

r^s. 13 radiation risks and the fact that radiation can be hazardous.
{ )v

14 That's really the key message that has to be
'

i 15 conveyed through the brochure, is that radiation can be
3

[ is hazardous, there could be situations which would warrant

8 17 protective actions being implemented due to the hazardous
?
m
*

18 nature of the radiation and the level of radioactivity being
I
h 19 released.
i
j 20 (Witness Cordaro) One of the other problems
_

{ 21 here is if you refer to any dose level is the range of
2

j 22 effects that can occur at that particular dose level and
.

23 it's based on statistical concepts derived from studies of

24 radiation exposure. To go into that in any detail involves,m

wl 25 a considerable amount of detail and a potential for the

.

- _ _ _ _



.. .

14,091

#5-2-Suet t confusion of the public.

l' ) 2 Q So, LILCO has determined that it doesn't want
%)

3 to give these details because it might confuse the public?

4 A That is the prime motivation for what we've done

5 in the brochure and our attempt to eliminate too much

j 6 dependence on numbers and discussion of statistical concepts
I

7 and things like that. We don't want to confuse the public. '

8 We want to motivate them to act in the proper

g fashion. However, if there are people in the public who

to are very, very interested in this kind of information there

11 are mechanisms for them to get this information through

12 the Keeping Current program and through other aspects of

w 13 our public information program. They do have access to

14 this type of information.

$ 15 And there are some people out in the public who
I
8 16 have a considerable amount of interest in this regard, as.

3 17 you can tell from some of the postcards we received in the
?
3

; ig Keeping Current article. People are asking questions about
I
} 19 the effects of radiation, and we are more than happy to
i

.g a provide them that information if indeed they want to go into

i 21 that kind of detail.
3
! 22 Q Let me refer you to Page 11 of your testimony,
t

23 Mrs. Clawson.

24 In the beginning of the last paragraph, you say:
b
\s- 2 "In no case have I found a brochure that specifies the.

..
.. .. - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _
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#5-3-Suet 1 magnitude of the worst possible release."

(m)-
.

2 Do you see that?

3 A (Witness Clawson) Yes, I do.

4 Q Is that what you think this contention puts at

5 issue, or is asking LILCO to do?

6 A Well, I think it's pretty close. Yeah.

7 Q On the bottom of Page 11, going over to Page 12,

8 you say: "A few brochures say that accidents can have a-

9 range of consequences."

10 What brochures are you talking abctt there other

11 than -- you give Turkey Point as an example. What others

12 are you. talking about?

N 13 A Let me pull out -- I've got some notes on them.

14 It's going to take a minute for me to pull it out but I

! 15 can certainly get you the Turkey Point one and read that

5

-] 16 to you.
.

8 17 (The witness is going through papers.)
?
2

| 18 "The most serious accident imaginable would pose
r

f 19 a wide range of consequences depending upon the radioactive

i
f 20 material content of the fuel, the amount and the rate of

j 21' radioactivity released, the way it is disbursed, and the
2

{' 22 . number of people exposed to the radiation. Emergency plans

23 for the plant site and for the area in the general vicinity

24 of the plant are designed to minimize public exposure to

O
\s ,/ s radiation."

1

_ _____ __________________.__________..__._____________.____.___.____.__._._________._______.___._.____._____________________]
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#5-4-SuqT In terms of high doses of radiation, Turkey Point

m. " l

2 says as follows, the Turkey Point brochure says: A large(d*

I

3 dose of radiation is more damaging than a small one. And

the same dose over a short period of time is more damaging4

5 than if it is received over a longer period."

6 That's the type of information that I'm referring

7 to in my answer here. Now, I can --

8 0 That information is not in your brochure,

9 correct?

10 A I don't think that this information -- I don't

11 think that that information says anything, that a large

12 dose of radiation is more damaging than a small dose of

(

(~ 13 radiation and that there are a wide range of consequences

b
14 from a large dose of radiation.

|- 15 I don't think it tells the public anything. It's
.
3

| 16 verbage; it doesn't say anything worthwhile.

f 17 0 What does your brochure say more?

i i

| |. 18 A It says that radiation can be harmful, there is

I
i h 19 a hazardous substance out there, and our Keeping Current

I
| | 20 article goes into the biological effects of high doses of
i

i 21 radiation in a more specific way than any brochure that I've
! t
| '

22 reviewed.

23 0 Your brochure just says that radiation can be

|

24- hazardous, correct?

(~3
\~ l 25 A Our brochure is not our entire public information'

:

.p - - -- 7 - . ~ , c. _ . - .- ._y ->.p.g yr er
- .-- -
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.#5-5-Suet program, as you well know.

I,-,l
2 (Witness Cordaro) The brochure also says thatO
3 there are certain protective actions which are called for

4 which are directly tied to the potential for radiation

5 ~ exposure. I think that's the most important element of it.

6 (Witness Clawson) Another example that I've

7 got here is the Salem brochure. And in general it says,

8 " Unusually high amounts of radiation can damage cells.

9 Repairs may be impossible and consequences severe."

10 That doesn't say what it is. It doesn't say

11 what kind of damage. It doesn't tell you what the biologi-

12 cal effects are.

13 Q So, it's not --''

V
14 A It doesn't tell you what severe consequences

e

5 15 are.

$
g 16 Q So, it's not really that detailed?

8 17 A No. I haven't come across one brochure that is.
?
3

| 18 Q So, those brochures don't really give a very3

5

h 19 good indication of what health effects are, correct?
I
{ 20 A That's correct. And these are the range of

i 21 brochures that are from operating nuclear power plants
i

22 that have obviously'been approved by the NRC and by FEMA.

23 Q Let me ask you whether or not of the nine

24 brochures that have been approved -- I'm referring to the
O
\> 25 bottom of Page 10, are you aware of whether or not the FEMA
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#5-6-Suet review included the substance of those brochures?
,.

( ) 2 A Yes, I believe it does.

3 Q How do you know that?

4 A I have a bit of knowledge, because we have

5 looked at the FEMA criteria in terms of our own brochures

6 and in applying that criteria to our brochure. |

7 0 You are talking about the 0654 criteria? '

s A That's correct.

9 Q And you believe that the FEMA review, that

10 constitutes a substantive review of the content of the
11 brochures in your mind?

12 A As opposed to -- I'm not sure I really understand

/'' 13 the question. As opposed to what?
b

14 Q Let me ask you this. I take it from what you

15 say that in your mind the FEMA review of those nine
3
g 16 brochures constituted a comparison of those brochures
8 17 with the requirements.of NUREG 0654, correct?
?
3

-| 18 A I don't see any other reason for them to review
I
h 19 them and give an approval or not an approval. I mean, I
i
| 20 assume that is what is done. They review it; they've got

E' 21-' criteria. If it meets the criteria, they approve it; if
$

22 it doesn't meet the criteria, they don't approve it.
23 0 Of the others that you list on Pages 9 and 10,
24 I take it they have not gone through the FEMA process,,,

V 25 correct?

.

'

, _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - -
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|

#5-7-SuqT A Not to my knowledge, that's right.

em
-( 1 2 MR. MC MURRAY: I have no further questions,, %)

3 Judge Laurenson.
,

4 JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. Zahnleuter.

5 CROSS EXAMINATION

6 BY MR. ZAHNLEUTER:

7 Q Mrs. Clawson, is it LILCO's intention to send

8 out'the same Keeping Current article and the same brochure

9 year after year after year?

to A No, it's not. We will not send out the identical
11 Keeping Current article. We will send out, on an annual

12 basis, information about radiation in Keeping Current. We

. 13 have done it this past Spring. We will probably do it

14 either next Spring or next Summer, and it will be -- I can't

$ 15 tell you what it will be at this time, but it will be an
s

f article on radiation disseminated to the public through16

'

8 17 Keeping Current on an annual basis.
?
2
*

18 In terms of the brochure, since we haven't yet
i

f issued our first brochure, I can't tell you what's going19

I
-{ 20 to be issued year after year after year brochure-wise

E 21 either. But, yes, we will meet the NRC guidelines and the
7
*

22 FEMA criteria for information about radiation in the brochure. ,

23 Q Could you take a look at Page 3 of the brochure?

24 A (The witness is complying.)

25 O In your view, is the material on that page action
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#5-8-Suet 1 information?

O)( 2 A Well, I think there is one certainly very impor-

3 tant aspect, several important aspects, of the information

4 on Page 3. And that is, to tell people that the plant can-

5 not explode like a bomb, to some extent, yes, that is

6 action information.

7 To tell the public that the release of radiation

8 is in the air as opposed to in the soil or in the water,

9 and that there is a plan that has been designed to protect

to the public in the event there has been a release of radiation

11 into the air, I believe that is action information for the-

12 p.ublic .

13 Q Your testimony on Page 8 says that action
(''%

14 information is what people should actually do in preparation

5 15 for and during an emergency.
i

| 16 Now, how is'the knowledge that a power plant
8 17 will not explode like a bomb action information?
?
3
*

18 A (Witness Cordaro) Very importantly, the nature
r

| 19 of the risk from an explosion is a lot different than the
i
{ 20 nature of a risk associated with the release of radioactivity ,

{ 21 This is very clear. We recently received a letter
3 .
'

22 from some very knowledgeable people who, in good will with

23 the Company, and in agreement with the Company's position

24 to open Shoreham, made suggestions about building up berms( \
\- / 25 around the plant to soften the impact of an explosion of the

. . . . .. .. .
. _ _ _ - . - _ _ _ _
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#5-9-Suet 1 plant in the event of an accident, and they drew the

. /~~'T 2 analogy of schools in Hiroshima which had such berms around
V

3 them and didn't receive a lot of the damages associated

4 with the bomb blast. You know, this makes it very, very

5 evident the kind of misconceptions that exist out in the

6 Public.

7 And the person who I received this letter from --

8 actually it was directed to the Chairman, and the Chairman

9 asked me to respond to it -- was a very, very educated

to person. So, you know, that concerns us. And that's why

11 information like this relating to the fact that a power

12 plant can't explode like a bomb is very, very necessary

13 because this perception still exists out there in the

*
14 public.

15 And it does directly relate to their perception
t

| 16 of what the risks are and what they can do to minimize

8 17 those risks. If indeed we recommend an evacuation, if
f
3

; 18 someone really in his mind believes that the plant is going
5
j 19 to explode and he is better off going to his basement and
I
{ 20 covering his head and hiding, he's being mislead. He is

i 21 going to do something that is not going to result in his
a

22 protection. It's actually going to result in some sort

23 of harm.

24 He should be evacuating instead of shielding

( 25 himself from some sort of potential blast.

__ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ - _ - _ _
'
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#5-10-Suet Q Well, isn't your example about the bomb actually
gs

) 2 an example of inaction information; that is, people should,

3 not build berms around their house?

4 A Of course. It's suggestive of what they should
5 or should not do or what the potential range of protective
6 actions will be in the event of an accident.
7 Q On Page 8, in the middle of the answer to
8 Question 13 --

9 A (Witness Clawson) Excuse me. Are you referring

10 to the testimony or the brochure?

11 Q Yes, the testimony.

12 You state that the brochure contains information
s 13 that radiation may be hazardous and that it may require/L j)

14 protective actions.
.

$ 15 Could you tell me where in the brochure that
-I

g 16 is stated?

O

y. 17 A Yes, I can. On Page 2, we say it is possible
i
*

18 that the Shoreham station could release hazardous material.

5

h 19 into the air. On Page 3, we talk about a release of
:
*

g 20 radiation into the air. On Page 4, we say a serious accident
_

{ 21 at Shoreham could result in the release of radioactive
f ;

f 22 materials into the air. If radiation is released, it could

23 occur all at once or over a period of time. If a serious

24 accident occurs which results in the release of radiation
[)

I's_/ 25 into the air, you may be asked to take protective actions.

.. .. .. .,.
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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l-

#5-ll-Suet- You will know how serious an accident is by the classifica-
t'h( ) 2 tion systems.

3 And on Page 16, we say we know that radiation

4 can be hazardous at high levels.

5 Q Isn't it true that when you speak of radiation

6 releases into the air on Page 4, you say also that the

7 release would be relatively small and it would move with the

8 wind until diluted to such a low level that it would not be |

9 a hazard?

10 A Yeah, what we say, would most of ten. But we

11 also say if radiation is released it could occur all at

12 once or over a period of time. It would most often be
,

13 small.
V

14 We didn't say it would only be small or would
,

i 15 always be small.
I
{ 16 Q You do say on Page 4 that most often it would be
o

| 17 at a low level, correct?
E

| 18 A No. We say that it would move with the wind
!
; 19 until diluted to such a low level that it would not be a
I
{ N hazard. We did not say that the radiation would be a low
-

; 21 level,
i
g" 22 Q On Page 16, you discuss radiation at high levels.

23 Are you -- am I correct in that understanding?
24 A Yes. We say that we know that radiation can be

("') |

\~ ' 25 hazardous at high levels.

.
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#5-12-Suet Q And then the sentence right after that says,

(Jn) 2 "At these levels, however, if there is an effect on health

- 3 it is so small that we cannot even detect it."

4 A I'm sorry but I think you have misread that.

5 We say: However, at the levels of these standards, which

6 refers to standards that have been set by the government

7 in terms of 5,000 millirem for exposure to workers in the

8 nuclear industry and the maximum of 500 above natural and

9 medical exposure for members of the public.

10 You have misread it. I'm sorry.

11 Q When you say high levels, do you mean higher

12 than the standards?

O 13 A Yes.
I I\J

14 Q Then, your qualification about the effect on

! 15 health being so small that we cannot even detect it goes
t

| 16 to the levels of the standards, not the high levels?

8 17 A That's what it says.
1
*

18 MR. ZAHNLEUTER: I have no other questions.
I
j 19 JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. Hassell.
I

'2 20 MR. HASSELL: May I have one moment-to speakr

i 21 with Bernie Bordenick? He has indicated to me that part

22 of his cross is taken care of by some of the responses.

23 JUDGE LAURENSON: All right.

24 MR. MC MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, while Mr. Hassell
rT
l( >l 2 is out --.

-_ _____-__ __ _
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#5-13-Suet JUDGE LAURENSON: Is this off the record?

[
'

MR. MC MURRAY: Yes. I don't think this needs2

3 to be on the record.

4 (An off-the-record discussion ensues.)
i 5 JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. We are back on
|

6 the record.

7 Does the Staff have any cross-examination of the

8 LILCO panel?

,

9 MR. HASSELL: The Staff has no cross.

10 JUDGE LAURENSON: Is there any redirect examinatica?

11 MS. MC CLESKEY: No, sir.

12 JUDGE LAURENSON: Any further cross-examination?

13O MR. MC MURRAY: No, Judge Laurenson.

G
14 JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. At this point then

'

i 15 the LILCO panel is excused.

$ *

8 16 (The witnesses are excused.)
8 17 Pursuant to the County's request, and with the
?

'3

| 18 agreement of all other parties, we will now proceed to ther
19 taking of the testimony of the County's panel of Dr. Saegert

i
{ 20 and Dr. Radford on Contention 16.E. before we break for
_

s 21 lunch.
a

3

22 MR. MC flURRAY: Judge Laurenson, could we take

23 a short break while we ring up Dr. Radford?

24 JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. We will do that.

( ) end #5 25 '

(Short recess.)(ms
MM flws

a r - -
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1 JUDGE LAURENSON: Dr. Radford, this is Judge

(%) 2 Laurenson speaking. We are about to start the next part of
,

3 the testimony, and I am going to call on Mr. McMurray at

4 this point to begin the County's testimony on the public

5 information brochure on Contention 16.E.

6 Mr. McMurray?

7 MR. MC MURRAY: Thank you, Judge Laurenson.

8 Dr. Radford, can you hear me?

9 DR. RADFORD: Yes, I can.

10 MR. MC MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, at this time

11 the County will present its panel on Contention 16E regarding

12 LILCO's public information brochure. This panel consists of

13(~x Professor Susan Saegert, who is here in the courtroom,

14 and Dr . Radford, who is connected to this courtroom by phone.

15 He is presently in Japan.,

?
!, 16 1 believe that both witnesses have previously

0 17
.g been sworn..

E
*

18
[ Whereupon,
1

!- II SUSAN C. SAEGERT
E

'

EDWARD P. RADFORD
-

h resumed the stand as witnesses on behalf of the County,
21

<

! 22
E and having been previously duly sworn, were further examined

23
and testified as follows:

24
JUDBE LAURENSON: Let me clarify just for the

25 record, that the arrangements to take the testimony of

,,

_ _ _ - _ - . _ _ _ -
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mm2 1 Dr. Radford by this telephone hookup, have been agreed to

g
V); 2 by all parties to the case, is that correct?

3 MR. MC MURRAY: That is correct, Judge Laurenson.

4 MS. MC CLESKEY: LILCO agrees.

5 JUDGE LAURENSON: The Staff, and FEMA and New

6 York agree?

7 MR. ZAHNLEUTER: I agree, for the State.

g MR. GLASS: FEMA agrees.

9 MR. BORDENICK: As does the-Staff.

to JUDGE LAURENSON: Fine. Please proceed.

11 DIRECT EXAMINATION

12 BY MR. MC MURRAY:

''g 13 Q These questions are directed to both Professor

sj
14 Saegert and Dr. Radford.

h 15 Do each of you have in front of you a document
t

'| 16 e ntitled Direct Testimony of Edward P. Radford and

8 17 Susan C. Saegert on Behalf of Suffolk County Concerning.
t
*

18 Contention 16.E?
r
I

g 19 A (Witness Saegert) Yes, I do.
e

f. 20 A- (Witness Radford) Yes, I do.

E 21 Q Was this document prepared by you or under your
,

>

| 22 direct control and supervision?

23 A (Witness Saegert) Yes, it was.

24 .A (Witness Radford) Yes, it was.

25 Q And is this testimony true and accurate to the



_.
_ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .

14,105

mm3 1 best of your knowledge?
/7
'(_/ 2 A (Witness Saegert) There are two typographical

3 errors in here that we would like to correct at this time.

4 One is on page 3, a word was left out on the second line

5 of the answer. It should be " magnitude of."

6 And, on page 7, an "i" was left out of

7 "probabilistic risk assessment." That is the eighth line

8 down from the top.

9
Q Eight lines down from the top on page 87

10 A 7, page 7.

11 Q And with those corrections, is this testimony

12 true and accurate to the best of your knowledge?

(i-~~) 13 A Yes, it is.
v

I4 A (Witness Radford) Yes, it is.

15 MR. MC MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, at this time
2

j 16
I move for the admission into evidence of the County's

I7 direct testimony on Contention 16.E.
.3

f 18
JUDGE LAURENSON: Any objection to that?

i

I8| MS. MC CLESKEY: LILCO has no objection.
8

' h-
20 '

MR. ZAHNLEUTER: No objection.

MR. BORDENICK: No objection.

! *2*c JUDGE LAURENSON: Testimony will be received

23
into evidence and bound in the transcript following this page.

/''N (Document, Direct Testimony of Edward P. Radford
\-' 25 and Susan C. Saegert on Behalf of Suffolk County Concerning

Contention 16.E follows:)
.

_ - - _ . _ _ - - - _ - .
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(_)/ UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Before the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

In the Matter of )
)

LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY ) Docket No. 50-322-OL-3
) (Emergency Planning)

(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, )
Unit 1) )

)

DIRECT TESTIMONY
-OF EDWARD P. RADFORD
AND SUSAN C. SAEGERT

ON BEHALF OF SUFFOLK COUNTY
CONCERNING CONTENTION 16.E

V
Q. Please state your name, occupation and qualifications.

A. My name is Dr. Edward P. Rad fo rd , and I am an Adjunct Pro-

fessor of Epidemiology at University of Pittsburgh. I received

my M.D. degree from the Harvard Medical School in 1946. One of

my specialties is the subject of the health effects of ionizing
radiation, which I have taught at the Harvard University School
of Public Health, the University of Cincinnati School of Medi-

cine, Johns Hopkins University School of Hygiene and Public

Health, and the University of Pittsburgh. I am presently a

visiting scientist of the Radiation Effects Research Foundation

in Hiroshima where I am conducting research on new data that

( )) have been compiled regarding the health ef fects of the atomic
~~ -

explosions in Japan in 1945. My professional

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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n
guslifications and background ace sat facth in ny cur riculum

vitae which was Attachnent 3 to ny testimony concecning Conten-

tion 61.

My name is susvi C. 11? Ject. I am an Associate Professor

of Psycholo:Jy and Covitannental Psycholo.Jy at the City Univer-

sity of New Yoc'< Graduate School. i4y professional qualifica-

tions aca desccibe 3 in .ny curriculum vitae, which was sub.ti.t.:el

and ad:nittei into evidence as an attach.nerit i.a ity 1.a s t i. n a t y a n

Contention 65. See Tr. 2259.

Q. What is t'13 pacpose of this testiinony?

A. [Radford, Saegert] Tha purpose of this testi-nony is to

address Contention 16.E which reads as follows:

C o n te n t io n ,1,6,. LILCO has dtafte.1 a public
education brochure entitlei "E11er.Jancy Pco-
n lut is : 3hoceham Nuclear Power Station."
The content of LILCO's public information

| brochuce i s .a i s t 31.1 ing a n.3 inco<nplete andc

thus this aspect of the public in f o cena tion
program f ails to co.nply with 10 CM Section;

l 50.47(b)(7), 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix 3,
3?ction IV.D.2, and NUREG 0654, Sections
II.G.1 tti 2. In pstticular: j

1

* * * * *

E. The LILCO broctiute's liscussion of it-
diation ef fects is limited to natocal
soucces and very low levels of radiation.
It does not adequately alicess the na.J n i-
tude of doses that the public iaijht r e.:a ive |

ducin.J a severe accident, such as orte

O .- 9g

_ - - - - - - - -
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|

req:liring EPZ evacuation, nor the

(')s( health-threatening consequences related to
,

such releases. Such inwlegnate lisclosure
of essential f acts renders the bro.:hure in-
credible.

2 Do you agree with Contention 16.E?

A. [Raiford, Saegert] Yes se do. LILCO's brochure is voi.1

Okof any neaningful discussion of the magnitude and effects of

exposure to, the levels of radiation that coobi be released

into th e environment during a serious acc blent at Sho r e da.n .

R.ither, the brochure is replete with infor nation about radia-

tion exposure levels exper ienced in our everyday lives. Al-

though such inforatation is not in itself inaccurate, it is mis-

,

leading in the context of a discussion of what could happen in

p the = vent of an accicient at the Shoreham plant because the its-

cassion of natural and very low levels of radiation does not

- contribute to an understanding of the need to protect on s's

sel f an 3 ~ f a.nlly f r o ft tie higher exposures which could resiilt

f ro n an acc blent. Forthermore, the brochure contain.3 3 .nis-

1 ?id ing illustration which misrepresents tha dose savings like-

ly to be achieved .by shelter ing.

The purpose of a brocnure such as LILCO's is to in for n toe

public of the nature of the risk should an accident occur

requiring protective actions. Only if the public is informed

-3-
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l
'

() of the troa nature of the risk is it teasonable to expect taat

! paaple will atte ngt to take appropriate protective actions.

Inaccurate and incomplete information such as that faund in the

LILCO brochure rendors the brochure ineffective and inadequate

as a method o f in for ning the public about why planning for a

radiological emergency is necessary.

Q. What does LILCO's brochure tell the readers about r ad ia-

tion?

4. ( Rad fo rd , Saegert] LILCO's brochure at pages 14-15 de-

scribes a few interaating facts about radiation; however, in

the contex t o f a .lisuus sion o f emergency planning , those f ac t.;

ara largely irrelevant and present a distortal and inisleading

k/ picture to the public. ?13e 14 is entirely devoted to

naturally-occurring levels of radiation. It notes, for exaia-

ple, that radiation is everywhere, that it is aasily detected,

and that someone living in New York would probably receive a

total of about 200 millitems a year from natural sources (e.g.,
.

cosmic radiation, food and air) a11 nanmade sources (e.g., med-

ical x-rays and consumer goods). On page 15, the brochure goes

on to explain that a person living near a nuclear power plant

which is operating nor.nally would receive "at most only l' to 2

milliren a year."

h - 4-
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/'* It is only after more than a page of this sort of informa-
N .]\

tion that the LILCO brochure finally asks the relevant ques-

tion, "What about radiation released as a result of a reactor

accident?" The brochure's answer, however, is evasive and

unresponsive and could lead the reader to question the rele-

vance of the brochure to the event he is supposed to be

receiving information about. The response to the question is

that the 75 nuclear power plants operating around the country

have never experienced an accident that exposed the public to a

level of radiation above natural levels. A brief reference to

the accident at Three Mile Island also tells the reader that

the average dose to the public within five miles of that plant

_
was about 1 millirem. The effects and possible exposures in

the event of a serious accident at Shoreham, however, are com-

pletely ignored.

Q. Why is the information in the LILCO brochure inadequate?

A. ( Rad fo rd , Saeger t] The discussion of radiation and possi-

| ble radiation exposures is inadequate because it does not tell
1

| the reader what doses would be possible during a radiological

emergency at Shoreham and how taking appropriate protective ac-

tions could help to re' duce those doses. Apparently LILCO con-

siders the level of radiation one receives from a luminous

-5-
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r^s watch, a smoke detector or from living in Denver to be relevant

U
to a discussion of planning for an emergency at Snoteham (see

page 14). Even assuming for the sake of argument that such

matters are relevant, they are certainly no more relevant than

the potential consequences of the very incident the brochure is

supposed to address - a radiological emergency at Shoreham

requiring protective actions on the part of the public. Al-

though information on the potential consequences of an accident

exists and'could be included in the brochure, LILCO nas failed

to include any such information.

Q. What additional information should be included in the bro-

chure?

() A. [ Rad fo rd , Saeg er t] The information about radiation

relating to a Shoreham accident which should be included in tne
|

brochure falls into two general categories. The first category

is the range of potential radiological exposures which could

occur as a result of a severe accident at Shoreham. The second

category is the potential health consequences of such expo-

sures.

[ Rad fo rd] Information exists with respect to both sub-

jects. See, for example, the Testimony of Fred C. Finlayson,

Gregory C. Minor and Edward P. Radford on Behalf of suf folk

-6-
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_
County Regarding Contention 61, which sets forth the potential

' _,/ doses which could result from a severe Shoreham accident\

involving the release of radioactive material, the potential

dose reductions that could be achieved through the use of vari-

ous types of shelter in the EPZ, and the potential doses to the

public who are in automobiles with no access to shelter. In
!

| addition, Science Applications Incorporated and Pickard, Lowe &

{ Garrick have performed a probab'Sistic risk assassment and con-

sequence analyses, respectively, concerning potential accidents

at Shoreham, on behalf of LILCO. Thus, information concerning

the range of potential exposures and the potential doses and

health effects from such doses is available but has not been

included, or'even referenced in the LILCO brochure.

[Radford, Saegert] The LILCO brochure includes, at page

16, a brief discussion of federal guidelines on acceptable ex-

posure limits; however, it does not say anything about the re-

lationship of such exposures to those that could occur during a

Shoreham accident, or the health consequences of exposure to

the levels of radiation that could occur during an accident at

Shoreham, which could be far above the limits set forth on page

16.

_

.
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Q. What should the brochure say about health effects?,-s

U
A. (Radford, Saegert] In our opinion, the public should be

given a brief and accurate description of the health effects --

both early and delayed -- that could result from the exposures
that might be received f rom the wide range of possible acci-

dents at Shoreham.

(Rad fo rd] The public should be told that the healtn

effects of radiation can be divided into two basic categories -

"early" effects (sometimes called " acute" effects) and delayed
,

effects; that early effects which may include fatalities or in-

juries, generally occur from within a few days to 60 to 90 days
after exposure, and that delayed effects (sometimes.calued "la-

[T tent" effects) may occur at any time throughout the normalv/
lifetime of an individual af ter exposure. Latent periods of 10

years or more (during which no effects would be medically

observed in an exposed individual) are common to most delayed
effects.

.

With respect to early effects, the brochure should tell

the threshold level at which ear |ly death occursthe reader that

is about 200 rem, irrespective of treatment methods for exposed
individuals and that given minimal standards of medical treat-

ment after exposure, there is a 50 percent risk of death within

,

" "

.

j - . . . . .
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(''T- 60 days from an exposure of 300 rem. The public should also be
s /-

informed of the symptoms of radiation illness, which is charac-

-terized by vomiting and lethargy. The individual risks of

early illness range from a 30 percent chance at 100 rem, to 80

. percent chance at 300 rem to almost 100 percent at 400 rem; the

chances of incurring early illnesses that might require treat-

ment become negligible at doses of less than 50 rem. The pub-

lic should also be told that detectable changes in blood cells

is commonly associated with doses of 25 to 30 rem.

With respect to delayed effects, the brochure should in-

form the reader that delayed effects include cancers,

teratogenic effects on the developing fetus, and genetic.

' effects, and_that cancer is the most common delayed effect. In

order to put'the risk of cancer from radiation exposure into

perspective, the brochure should state that while the average

person has about a 28 percent chance of contracting cancer

(other than skin cancer) and about a 17 percent chance of dying

from it, a dose of 30 rem will increase a person's chance of

contracting cancer to about 34 percent. Finally, the public

should be told that a 200 rem dose (aside from the early

effects) will more than double the chance of contracting cancer

-- from 28 percent to 60 percent, and that roughly half of all

contracted cancers, except skin cancer, are fatal.

-9-
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Q. Why should the type of information you have described con-

cerning potential levels of exposure and the resulting health

effects of such exposures be included in LILCO's brochure?
T

A. [Radford, Saegert] The public is generally not well
,

informed about the health c~onsequences of radiation. Radiation

is simply not. a commonly-confronted disaster agent. People

i
know that if a person is swept into a flood and kept underwate|r , ,

-,

for longer than he can hold his breath, he will probably die.
s

Likewise, the public generally knows that if a person i.s caught

unprotected in a tornado or hurricane, he could be thrown vio-

lently by the wind or struck by flying objects. In contrast,

people do not generally know very much about the consequences

(O of radiation exposure.

v/
We believe all parties agree hat a person's perception of ,,

tne risk of exposure will certainly' influence his actions dur-
,

ing an emergency. (See LILCO and Suffolk County Testimony on

Contention 23). Yet, the }LILCO brochure does not provide ade-
quate information to. help the reader form an accurate percep-

'

tion of the risk that could exist during a radiological emer-

gency. If a person believes that he will die from a 5 rea
4

s

dose, he_may try to evacuate no matter what protective action
,

LILCO recommends. Likewise,\one who. thinks that exposure to
.

4

\

- 10 -

O_

p*
-

. -
-

-

-_ . _ _ - - - _ - _ _ _ . _ _ _
s



_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

i

-r~ 200 rem does not sound so bad, and that evacuation is not worth

- the security risk of abandoning his home, might reconsider if

he knew that exposure to such a dose would almost certainly

make him ill and would double his chances of cancer induction

as well. Furthermore, without some basic factual information

about radiation doses and their effect, the data in LILCO's

proposed EBS messages concerning projected doses would be mean-

! ingless. In short, the additional information we have proposed

is crucial to the public's understanding of the risk, which in

turn will help them understand, and make informed judgments

about their response to, the protective action recommendations

to be made by LILCO.

(-] Q. Do you have any other concerns with respect to the LILCO

V
brochure's discussion of the magnitude of potential doses dur-

ing an emergency or the health consequences of such exposures?

A. [Radford, Saegert] Yes. On page 7 of the brochure, LILCO

has included a very misleading drawing which depicts a family

sheltering inside its home. Radiation, represented by arrows,

is shown to hit the house and bounce off like rubber balls. No

radiation is shown as entering the house. Thus, the drawing

strongly implies that, no matter what the radiation level is

outside the home, one will suffer no exposure ( and consequently

- 11 -
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experience no adverse health effects) if one stays inside.
(~]/%-

This is grossly inadequate and misrepresents the value of snel-

tering, which lies in dose reduction, not dose elimination.

[Radford] By LILCO's own admission, the average shielding

factor from a cloud dose for a residential home in the EPZ is

.7. (OPIP 3.6.1 at 36). That means that even if one shelters

at home, one will receive on an average about 70 percent of the

dose one would receive if outside the home. Thus, to be

accurate, the drawing should show at least some of the arrows

representing radiation penetrating the house. The way the

drawing stands now, however -- with radiation depicted as

bouncing off one's house -- is very misleading.

D)( [Radford, Saegert] Indeed, a person looking at the pic-

ture would say, "Why evacuate? My house offers complete pro-

tection." In cases where evacuation was required, this

LILCO-induced misconception could threaten the health of the

public. Certainly it makes LILCO's brochure inaccurate and

thereby reduces the chance that the public will take appropri-

ate protective actions. Likewise, a person with some knowledge

about the efficacy of sheltering would recognize that the draw-

ing is misleading and, as a consequence, might dismiss the en-

tire brochure as inaccurate. Again, this would reduce the

- 12 -
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|
. chance that the public will take'approprlate protective

|
actions.

,

| 2 Does this conclude your testimony?
|

A. [Radford, Saegert] Yes.

O

- 13 -O
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mm4 1 MR. MC MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, the panel is

C'\
-(_,) 2 now ready for cross examination.

'

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: Ms. McCleskey?

4 CROSS-EXAMINATION
l

XX 5 BY MS. MC CLESKEY:

6 Q Drs. Radford and Saegert, have either of you ever

7 designed a public information brochure for a nuclear -power

8 Plant?

9 A (Witness Saegert) No, I have not,

to A (Witness Radford) No, 1 have not.

11 Q What brochures for other nuclear power plants

12 have you reviewed?

r~ 13 A (Witness Saegert) Well, I have reviewed-the one

V
14 for the Nine Mile plant in New York State and read excerpts

.!- 15 of the Indian Point and the Diablo Canyon brochures.

I
j 16 A (Witness Radford) I have just reviewed the

8 17 brochure for LILCO Shoreham reactor.
?

-| 18 Q .Dr. Saegert, could you please describe in as much
5.
j, 19 detail as you can remember, the contents of the brochures
'I

m) for Di'ablo Canyon, Indian Point and Nine Mile?

E, 21 MR. MC MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, I am going to
i

| 22 object. That question is vague and unspecific. I really
'

&
23 don't think they can render an appropriate answer that is

24 relevant to this proceeding.
O
\-- - Ti JUDGE LAURENSON: Overruled.
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.mm5 ; WITNESS'SAEGERT: None of these brochures were.g
:

(x_e) 2 very-explicit about health effects.
t

3 BY MS. MC.CLESKEY:

4 Q Do you remember what they were explicit about?

5 A (Witness Saegert) You mean in the effects of

6 radiation area?

7 Q Yes. What do you recall about the contents of

8 the. brochure?

g A Well, they seemed to have used the exact same
~

tcr - sources LILCO used. At least the Nine Mile plant did.

11 Q Did any of the brochures that you have looked at,

12 Dr. Saegert, contain the type of information you have said
.

f 'N 13 in the testimony is necessary to include in a brochure?r-

(_)
14 A I'm not completely sure.about the Diablo Canyon

h 15 or the Indian Point brochures. The one on Nine Mile plant
!j 16 did not.

8 17 Q You don't recall whether the Diablo Canyon oro
y
*

18 Indian Point brochure contained that sort of information?
!
i

.g- 19 A I can't remember exactly the wording of that,
i
j 20 It was slightly longer ago when I reviewed those.

3 21 Q Dr. Radford, are you aware of any emergency
,

5

|_ 22 planning brochure that contains the type of information you

23 ' recommend in your testimony should be included in the

24 brochure?
\i

\-/' Wi A (Witness Radford) No, I am not aware of that

.- . _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _
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1

-mm6

1 other brochures contain information of the type that I would
.

2
g think should be.
s-

3 Q Drs. Radford and Saegert, would you please tell

4 me what NRC or FEMA documents support your position regarding

5 the nature of information that a brochure must include?
6 A I'm not sure I got the whole question.

7 Q Let me repeat it for you, Dr. Radford.

8 I asked whether you c 11<d tell me -- whether you
9 could cite for me any NRC or FEMA documents or regulations,

10 criteria that would sup' port your position regarding the
11- nature of the information, radiological information, that a

12 brochure should include.

13g- MR. MC'MURRAY: Ms. McCleskey, are you referring
(

U to pro @isions other than those cited in the testimony
..

15 already?
3

J 16 BY MS. MC CLESKEY:

II
Q I am referring to any NRC or FEMA regulations,.

f criteria that would require the kind of information
I8 '

18|- that their testimony includes?
I

j 20 A (Witness Radford) I can only say that I am not
.

f familiar with all of' the : regulations written by FEMA, for21

:

- 22
exampl e , or the NRC. But certainly they do not refer to

23 the fact that the information should be accurate and complete.
24 (Witness Saegert) In the LILCO testimony, I am-,

/ \
25, familiar.with the regulati,ons that are listed there. And it

--
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mm7 l~ seems to me that while the exact content of the information is
2 not spelled out, that it is unlikely that a regulation

3 concerning what information should be prceided in the context
'

4 of taking protective actions in the case of an accident at

5 a radiological plant, would be directed primarily at

6 radiation from the sun or wristwatches, and not at the kind

7 of radiation levels and exposures at different kinds of

8 accidents.

9 T here fo re , it seems like a reasonable inference

10 that the kind of information we discuss in our testimony

11 should be provided.

12
Q And it is your view that 50.47 (b) (7) , for example,

-13, which is cited in the contention and is in its entirety
~]

14 in the LILCO testimony, requires that the information that

15 you would like to see in a brochure, be in the brochure?
r
] 16 A I think the-regulation that is most specific
O

| 17
about information is the one below 50.47. It is 10 CFR

1

_f. Part 50, Appendix E, et cetera,
18

i

I8| And then also in the following NUREG 0654 there is
5
= 20r a reference to educational information on radiation.

~

Q Right.

A (Witness Radford) As I understand it, NOREG

23
0654 stipulates that there shall be educational information

24
,m on radiation. And obviously the present information is how

i

25
radiation would affect people.

_ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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mm8 1 Q Yes, sir.

2 Dr. Radford, my question was whether 50.47 or NUREC

3 0654 requires that that radiation information be in a

4 brochure?
.

5 A Well, if the brochure is intended as the means

6 by which the public is informed about these issues

7 associated with potential accident consequences, then I

8 would assume that it should be in the brochure.

9 Q Dr. Radford, is it your understanding that

to according to the LILCO transition plan, that the brochure

11 is the only means by which public information will be

12 disseminated?

I i 13 'A No. .,,' statement is made that there will beV
I4 periodic information released. This is my understanding

15 and also consistent with the regulation. As for example,
3

[ 16 LILCO just put in evidence the statements in a document
O

{ called " Keeping Current," which they indicated additional
17

2

f. information to supplement that in the brochure.I8

I
{ I8 'O Dr. Radford, have you reviewed that article,
&

E " Keeping Current," that is the attachment to the LILCO
-

21 testimony?

22 .A Yes, I have.

23
Q Do you find that article is sufficient, in your

24
opinion, in-describing potential radiation doses and health

~/ 25
effects?

.
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,
,(,) Q Do you like it better than the description in2

3 t he brochure?

4 A A considerable part of it is verbatim of what

5 is present in the brochure. And to the extent that it

6
differs at all, it differs in relatively minor ways and

7
really adds virtually no information pertinent to the

8 subject.

9
So, in effect, it really adds very little to

10
what is in the brochure.

11
Q Dr. Saegert, you state on page 3 of your

12
testimony that the purpose of a brochure such as LILCO's, is

13

(e~') to inform the public of the nature of the risk should an

14
accident occur requiring protective actions.

.
3 15

{ Do you see that?
.

8 16
A (Witness Saegert) Yes, I do.*

O
" 17
i Q In your view, is this the main purpose of the
>
'

18
brochure?

I
19

|' A It is one of the purposes.
5
' 20
i I think the purposes of a brochure of this type --
.

T 21
g and this is germane to your previous questions about the

! 22i regulations -- the first goal of the overall set of regulations

23
and of the information in general, would be to inform the

7y public of the conditions under which protective actions should
\

*

\'~'/ 25
be taken, and what those protective actions should be.

_ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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mml0

1 Now, part of thatinformation ought to be a clear

(R.
2( ,) d iscussion of what amount of radiation is being released,

3 what the health effects of that amount of radiation might

4 be, and what the health effects of taking protective

5 action or not.taking protective action should be. And this

6
should cover the full range of possible accidents giving

7 some idea of frequency of possible distribution. And possibly

8 giving not more than a tenth, I would think, of the amount

8 of space devoted to that, of some kind of co nparison

10 - levels both at the severe and at the moderate and low ends.
11

Q Well, you characterize the purpose that we were

12 talking about on page 3 of your testimony as "a purpose."
13f') What do you see as the main purpose of the brochure?

s_-
,,

A I just described the overall purposes, I thought,

15

'O _
and tried to put the purpose of giving health information

[ 16
in that context.

0 17
g Q All right.
2
*

18
i Dr. Saegert, you also say on pages 3 through 4
I

.f of your testimony, that only if the public is informed of
x
2 20
f the true nature of the risk, is it reasonable to expect that

21
people will attempt to take protective -- excuse me --

appropriate protective actions... .

23
Do you see that?

24
A Yes.g)

E

\/ 25
Q What empirical research supports that proposition?

__-_-_____-_--________________________-__--___-__-_-_-_-__]
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1 A Well, I think that the research on accidents at
,

2( nuclear power plants is not extensive, as we have discussed

3 frequently. One reason that people at TMI ga/e for taking

4 their own course of action rather than relying on information

5 they were provided is that they were not sure as to the

6 meaning of that information. And subsequent investigations

7 that are referenced in my testimony on credibility and our

8 testimony on the shadow phenomenon, describe problems the

9 public had in interpreting the meaning for them in terms of

10 their health and well being, of information -about millirems.

11 And in fact, the mess that was created when lay persons in

12 the media tried to make that interpretation for them and

13e'S further compounded the level of misunderstanding and
'

14 confusion surrounding the situation.

15
Q I'm not sure I understood your response. If I

| 16
understand what you just said correctly, the data that

II
you referenced stands for the proposition that people did

f not understand the information that was being given to them. }
18

t '

I9
[ Am I right?
t
' 20
Y A They were confused. There are different ways
.

h. of -- not understanding is one aspect of being confused, I
21

think. Not knowing what it means to your health is

23
probably mere to do with lack of adequate information,

familiarity with that information.
( ,'),

/ 25t' '

Q And how is the lack of understanding of the

_ _ _ _ _ _ _
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mm12
1 information that was being given to them, related to public

2 information of the true nature of the risk, which is the

3 quotation that I was asking about in your testimony?

4 A The risk -- as a persort interprets radiation, the

5 risk to them is risk to bodily harm. Information that

6 simply specifies millirems released is only part of what

7 is needed to understand the true risk.

8 Q What else do they need to understand the true

9 risk?

10 A What the range of consequences for physical

11 well being and possible well being of their progeny or future

12 p rogeny might be.

13
Q How would you define the true risk?

V
14 A I think this is an area that Dr. Radford is more

15
e xpert in than I am, and that is why we are testifying

?

{ 16 together. Perhaps he could answer that.

II
Q Dr. Radford, did you follow all that?

f
18 A (Witness Radford) Yes.

t
I8| I would like to make a general comment and then

E-

:$ comment in answer to the question.
-

21
The general comment is that there is now in the-

j. 22
generai public -- at least on the part of some individuals --

23
a failure of undertanding about radiation ef fects. That is

24 people know that radiation can cause cancer, for example and
(

25
they may have some general idea of how much radiation will

;

.._ _ _____ _ ___ ___ _ _____
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mm13 1 produce how much cancer, or at least some indication of that.

!O
-Q 2 So, there is already.an awareness on the part of the public

3 of'certain kinds of health effects that might be expected.

4 So that I think this makes it doubly important

5 for the utilities or anyone else who is concerned with

6 emergency planning for a nuclear reactor to be as forthright

7 and.open about these matters as they can. The alternative

8 being treating or otherwise attempting to minimize or

0 play down the risk, will have very much the opposite effect

to from what it would achieve. That is, it would have the

11 effect -- playing down the risk would have the effect of

12
raising the suspicions of the people.

O This is a general phenomenon that is going on13

kJ
14 e verywhere.

,

i 15
So, the first point I would make then is that

5

[ 16 it is important to be as open and forthright in these
C

17 matters as possible. This is, to my mind, one of the
3

18
major defects of the brochure that is presently written,

I8
| because it doesn't really say anything about.what the risks

are.

I 21 Now, the specific question as I understand it is:
,

2

| 22 What are the risks from radiation and how should they be

23 expressed?

24 Now in my view the most straightforward way to

25 get those ideas across is to give an indication of what

.

e
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the change in risk was. Comparing an individual not exposedmm14 g

2 to radiation to an individual exposed to radiation.

3 And that is best put in the form of a change in the percent

4 chance of something happening. For example, with regard to

5 the genetic defects of radiation, we can say that the

6 normal chance of having some genetic defects for any child

:7 that is born is about 10 percent. This is what is believed

8 to be the case for any individual that is born.

9 Now, the possibility of an increase in that risk

to from radiation is believed to be, say for an exposure of

11 15 rads, that increase -- that might increase the risk by

12 10 percent.- In other words, from a 10 percent overall

q 13 chance to about 11 percent.,

f
14 People can understand this idea, I think if it

,
$ 15 is presented carefully.

| '$
:.y 16 So also for cancer risk. Again, an increase of'~

17 15 rads would increase the cancer risk from, say,'28 percent{
i

18 . chance of ever getting cancer other than skin cancer, to*

I
h 19 about 30 percent. In other words, a 2 percent increase risk

k
j 20 or perhaps a 3 percent, up to 31 percent.

2 21 Now I haven't'necessarily explained it very

i

| 22 carefully now,'but.I believe by'such an approach it is

23 possible to make it clear that on the assumption of a low

24 threshhold dose response curve which all regulatory bodies

26 adhere to, and which the industry recognized as being thev -
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mm15 .the proper thing, that it is possible to make statements ofg

'(n) t his general kind.2
QJ

3 Now it serves two purposes. One is to emphasize

that when.the doses are low, the increase in risk is also
4 .

5 low. When the doses are high,the increases in risk are

6 high.

7 I think some such statement of fact ought to be

a incorporated in the brochure because people know that these

9 kinds of things exist. 'And to omit them means that they

p) are going to be very suspicious'and ready to discuss the

11 information they are being given.

12 To include them means they don't have a basis on

fx 13 w hich to decide whether it is not so bad or whether it is

14 bad.

$ 15 A (Witness Saegert) From a psychological point

-I
g ps of view, I would like to add that when a person is receiving

8 17 the Emergency Broadcast System messages, there is a point
a
3
*

18 at which information about the effects of radiation are
r
t
g 19 most likely to be salient. And at that point no further

f 20 information about health effects is given.

3 21 So, someone who happens to remember or have
i

j 22 this. brochure in hand; would be in a much better position if-

23 it contained information of the sort Dr. Radford was

24 describing to assess the seriousness of the situation
,

\J 25 and understand why the protactive action should be taken

_ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _
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mm16
1 whether they apply to that person, and in general to take a

em
2 rational approach to the information that was being

3 disseminated at that time.

4 That seems to me the intent of including this

5 kind of information in a public information campaign or

6 brochure or any other form. If that were not the intent,

7 then I can't imagine why any information on radiation

8 should be provided in a brochure.

end T6 9
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1 Q Dr. Radford, on pages 6 and 7 of your testimony,
( ,),

2 you discuss the information available on the range of potential
L.J

3 radiological exposures, including the two Shoreham specific

4 PRAs.

5 How would you include that information from the

6 PRAs in the brochure?

7 A (Witness Radford) Well, I think the idea would

8 be presented somewhat as follows. That for certain types of

9 accidents, which are estimated to have a probability of say

to one in ten thousand or something like that, these could be

( 11 the release that might occur, say, two miles, five miles

12 or something like that. For certain other times, less

-) likely, and again, a specific number could be placed on them13

(d'

14 according to information that has been provided to LILCo,

[ 15 the doses might be substantially higher and9they could be
h
| 16 stated in terms of rad units.

f 17 Q So, what you basically have in mind is perhaps
3
*

18 two or three paragraphs of information that would generally
I
g 19 describe the ranges, and would include a discussion of the
I
| M probabilities, am I correct?

- .
'

21 A Yes.

} 22 Q Dr. Saegert, in your opinion, could that information

23 be made clear and concise so that people could understand it?

24 A (Witness Saegert) Yes, I think it could be.
O
(--) 25 Q llave you ever undertaken to write up those sorts

.- . _ _ - - _ - _ _ _
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1 of paragraphs?

(-m) 2 A I have not undertaken such a task. I don't seev
3 any reason, however, why high levels of radiation could

4 not be an effort to describe radiation that is in the range

5 that people are concerned with in an accident, wouldn 't be harde:

6 to write up than the kind of doses that information is
I

7 provided about. |

|
8 Q Dr. Saegert, is it your opinion that the

9 information that Dr. Radford and you suggest regarding the

to range of potential radiation doses and health consequences

11 were to be included in the brochure, that the public would

12 attempt to take appropriate protective actions in response to

77 13 it?
\ }
w./

14 A That proportion of the public that read the

15 brochure and believed it, yes, and followed it as a guideline
3

{ 16 in these cases.

) 17 Q And when you say that with that kind of information,
5
*

18 the public would attempt to take appropriate protective
r

p 19 actions, do you mean the protective actions recommended by
:

Ej 20 LERO?

i 21 A Well, I think that the public would be in a much
5

| 22 better position to judge the appropriateness of the protective

23 actions that were recommended if they had that kind of

24 information.
rx

(\ >) 2 Q Dr. Radford, I have enjoyed participating in this

.



_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _

14,121

: 7-3 -W21
1 experiment with you, and Judge Laurenson, I have no further

OQ 2 questions.
.

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. Zahnleuter?

4 CROSS' EXAMINATION

5 BY MR. ZAHNLEUTER:

6 Q Dr. Radford, this is Richard Zahnleuter representing

7 the State of New York. I presume that you and Professor

8 Saegert have read LILCO's testimony on the brochure, including

9 the attached brochure and the attached Keeping current article .

10 Am I correct in that presumption?

11 A (Witness Saegert) Yes.

12 A (Witness Radford) Yes, that is correct.

r'' 13 Q On page 8 of LILCO's testimony, the testimony
N.)$

14 states that the public information in the brochure should

5 15 give people an accurate perception of the risk. There are
I
| 16 several references in the answers to Questions 10 and 11 in
0

j 17 LILCO's testimony, to the Keeping Current article. Those
3
*

18 references, for example, are that the Keeping Current article
i
h 19 states that in a severe accident at a nuclear power plant,
e

20 people could be exposed to dangerously high levels of radiatio:1,

{ 21 or that exposure to very large amounts of radiation over a
>

| 22 short period of time, several minutes to several hours can

23 cause serious injury to cell tissues, and even death.

24 Or that animal studies show that large doses can
O
luJ 25 cause genetic damage, which continues through several generation:

. .

_-_ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1 of offspring.

[J) Do you agree that these references to Keeping2
%

3 Current, or Keeping Current in general, provides people with

4 an accurate perception of the risks?

5 MS. McCLESKEY: Objection. Asked and answered

6 during my cross examination of Dr. Radford.

7 JUDGE LAURENSON: Overruled. You may answer

8 the question, Dr. Radford.

9 WITNESS RADFORD: Well, that seems to be the

to contention of LILCO that the information in this Keeping

11 Current article does convey significant information to the
.

12 public.

13 In fact, in my view, it doesn't. Specifically,
km

14 .for example, it says that people could also be exposed to

| 15 dangerously high levels of radiation as a result of a nuclear

$
| 16 accident. But they don't say what a high level is, nor do ther

8 17 say that a high level could cause cancer, for example.
e
5

| 18 They only refer to -- can cause serious injury
I
h Ig to cell tissues and even death. But they no where mention
:

f 20 the fact that ten years later it can cause cancer.

5 21 So, that is one serious limitation to the very,
i
| 22 I think, minimal kind of information that the Keeping Current

23 document contains. So, I consider it only a very superficial

24 kind of statement, and has practically nothing to the comments
,

's l 25 that are in the original brochure.

..

_ __ _____ __ - ____ _ _ _ _ _ -
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1 A (Witness Saegert) I would just add that the

n
) 2 major import of both articles is that radiation is usually(G

3 not harmful, and that accidents usually would not contain

4 harmful radiation, and that that is only part of the story,

5 and certainly not the part of the story that is most related

6 to taking protective actions.

7 Q Dr. Radford, Dr. Cordaro, who was one of the

8 LILCO witnesses, stated earlier this morning that giving

9 people information about the percent increase in risk from

to exposure to radiation would confuse the public. Do you

11 agree with that statement?

12 A (Witness Radford) No, I don't. I think the

fx 13 public can understand a good deal more than the industry

14 recognizes. I think that failure to take into account the

$ 15 ability of the public to understand is a serious mistake

I
g 16 that the industry consistently makes.

] 17 I think people can understand the idea where you
i

!. 18 have a certain chance of getting cancer, for example. This
i
h 19 has long been taught in medical schools and so forth, and I

5
j 20 think the public understands it, too. There is a chance --

{ 21 say one chance out of four, or one chance out of five, or
>

|
22 one chance out of three -- that a person will eventually get

23 cancer some time in their life, and if that chance changes

24 by a certain amount, certain small percentage, say, people

25 can understand that. It is not a difficult concept.
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1 Q I take it that is the finishing part of your

() 2 answer, Dr. Radford?

3 A Yes. That is the point I think ought to be given

4 a good deal more attention in the brochure.

5 Q Professor Saegert and Dr. Radford, I am now looking

6 at astatement in your testimony at the bottom of page 3, that

7 says only if the public is informed of the true nature of the

8 risk is it reasonable to expect that people will attempt to

9 take appropriate protective actions.

10 I would like to refer you to the LILCO brochure,

11 specifically page 4 of the LILCO brochure. Specifically, the

12 portion which says that the release into the air would most

rs 13 often be relatively small, and it would move with the wind

(
14 until dilluted to such a low level that it would not be a

! 15 hazard, and also on page 16, the LILCO brochure states that:
5
g 16 We know that radiation can be hazardous at high levels.

0

| 17 !!owever, at the levels of these standards, if.there is an
i
*

.18 effect on health, it is so small that we cannot even detect
I
h 19 it.

20 In light of those statements in the brochure and

j '

21 the surrounding context, do you think that the public has been

| 22 informed of the true nature of the risk and that they will

23 attempt to take appropriate protective actions?

24 A Certainly not. Both give no quantitative

\m / 25 information, and the implication is clear in both those sections

_ _ _ . _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _
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1 you read, that the effect would be extremely small.

(~ ]' 2 Now, with regard to the material on page 16, for
w

3 example, where it says: However, at the level of these

4 standards, that is the doses given in the paragraph above,

5 5,000 millirems a year for workers, and 500 millirems a year

6 maximum for the general public, that no effect -- that it

7 would be impossible to detect any health effect from these

8 doses. Now, that simply is not correct. That is a flat

9 wrong statement, because at 5,000 millirems a year, perhaps

to for two or three years even ---- we would expect to be

11 able to detect ef fects if the population exposed to that

12 were sufficiently large. And we have detected effect of

fr3 13 a few thousand millirems given at one time already.
U

14 So, this is an example of how in an apparent

5 15 effort to minimize the risk to the point where they are trying
*
,

[ 16 to tell the public that there are no risks at all, I think

{ 17 they have been led into erroneous statements.
1
*

18 A (Witness Saegert) I would just like to add that
I
h 19 the implication implied through omission of information about
:

f a possible health effects at higher levels and over continuous

.

[ 21 periods of time will give the impression -- does give the
i

*
g impression that the risk to health are either non-existent22

23 or minimal, which will conflict with the publics knowledge

24 and information provided in the media over time about the

O)(- 25 possible effects of radiation, and therefore, would appear

.

a__ _ _ _ ______ _ _
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1 inaccurate, because the public will be looking for straight-

[U\ 2 forward information, not attempting to wind its way through

3 a lot of double talk that tries selectively to leave out

4 anything that might be threatening or freightening about

5 radioactive material, which is what this brochure attempts

6 to do.

7 I think the import of the whole section of what

8 you should know about radiation is that radiation is everywherb

9 and it is not very dangerous, and don't worry about it, and

to if there is an accident, it is unlikely that you will receive

11 a health-threatening dose.

12 Now, that is not probably going to appear to be

13 the full story to the public that is exposed to information

(
14 about radiation, not just from LILCO but from other sources,

j 15 and, therefore, people will attempt to take what they consider

5
g 16 to be effective protective action, but they will.not necessarily

8 17 take effective protective action that is being recommended to
?
3

| 18 them in this particular brochure.
I
j 19 MR. ZAHNLEUTER: Thank you, Professor Saegert
e
E

j 20 and Dr. Radford. I have no other questions.

5 21 JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. Bordenick?
3

22 CROSS EXAMINATION

23 BY MR. BORDENICK:

24 0 Dr. Radford, my name is Bernard Bordenick, and I am

25 an attorney for the NRC Staff.
.

_
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1 A (Witness Radford) ;You are the attorney for which
() 2 staff?' !,d!

3 Q The Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff.

4 A Yes, okay.

5 Q Thank you. Dr. Radford, are you able to state

6 or do you have any knowledge as to whether or not LILCO
7 intends to issue future editions of Keeping Current? That
8 is future over and above the one that is attached to the copy
8 that is attached to their testimony, which I believe you

10 indicated you had read? Did you understand my question?
11 A 'Could you repeat the question. I heard the part

12 about did I understand that LILCO would provide additional
''s 13

(b information in other issues of Keeping Current.
\

14 0 Well, I asked you whether or not you had any
.5 15 knowledge as to whether or not LILCO would be . issuing any
5
g 16 future editions of Keeping Current?
O

| 17 A Well, I can't answer that. I don't know.
3

f
18 0 You have no knowledge either way?

i

18j A My assumption is that they would presumably have
20 additional information being submitted from time to time in

.

5 21 accordance with regulations.
>

g 22
Q Dr. Radford, in one of your earlier answers, I

23 believe you start off with a general statement, whereby you
24 indicated your opinion that you felt that the public in general

(s- 25

i

_ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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,

I was more informed about radiation risk than was commonly

() 2 thought. Is that your testimony?

: 3 A Some members of the public are. It varies a good

4 deal. There are many people who don't know much about it at
|

5 all, but within the community it has been my experience that |
2

.

6 the people will tend to look to those in the community who !,

.7 have educated themselves on the subject, and rely on what !
.

.

8 they say.,

,

t

9 Q Well, I believe earlier you testified, and I may

10 be incorrect, and if so, please let me know, but I thought I |
i_

. / >

'

11 heard you testify that in general the public was not given

12 enough credit for understanding the risks from radiation,

13 specifically the risk of getting cancer. [' |,1 ' ' }
)

' ,

4
,

14 Was my understanind incorrect?
,

1 .o
, > 1 ,

i 15 A That is correct. That is my feeling'. The
f3 1 ;

} 16 public knows in general more about this than I think the

) 17 authorities have given them credit for..

i
'

!. 18 0 Well, given that testimony, it seems to me that
:5-
~h 19- ttnat contradicts:the thesis of your written te,syimony filed
:

I 20 with this Board. If the public is not given enoudh credit,- y

* u .

5 21 for knowing about_ the risk of radiation, specifically the
>

| 22 ' risk lof the -- the cancer risk, why is it that' you are '
,

.

23 contending that the LILCO brochure does not have enough
'
i

<, ,

24 information in it. It seems to me that the positions
: a

\_, 26 are inconsistent. I wonde if you could c1a' rify that for me.

e
e

!

f

_ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1 A Yes. I am not saying that the public knows all

/ 'l 2 'there is to know about radiation risks. Far from it. ButV
3 they do know, for example, that cancer has been observed

4 as a result, af ter a period of time, of having been exposed

5 to radiation of various types. This has certainly been a

6 very widely publicized subject.

7 So, they should at least be given information

8 on what these cancer risks are likely to be, given the

9 exposure to certain amount of radiation, and I think they

to expect when they come to a brochure like this, they certainly

11 expect that kind of information, and not just some statement

12 to the effect that, well, radiation exposure, during normal

- 13 operations are very low, and, therefore are not of any,

14 great health consequence.
.

5 End 7. 16
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#8-1-Suet 1 That kind of thing only makes the public quite

b 2 suspicious. So, what I'm saying is that the brochure should
V

3 deal on the kind'of general knowledge of the subject that

4 is available and give'more precise information which will

5 then enable the average citizen to be able to understand'

6 a little bit at least why it is that under some circums ancesi
|

7 they might be asked simply to shelter in their home for a '

8 period of time and/or other circumstances.why they mlbht

g have to evacuate. ~

10 0 wouldn't you agree that in the case of those,
'

4 :
11 or that segment cf the population that is presently aware,

,

12 of the risks that as to them, giving them additional infor-
\

13 mation would b'e redundant while as opposed to those persons~

14 who may not be as conversant with the risks, that giving

15 them too much information might be -- might tend to confuse
, i

f 16 them?

17 Would you agree with that?-
5

18 A Well, this is $ problem tha you run into I
*

!
h 19 think in any situation where you are trying to give the
:
-

20 public informat' ion. Undoubtedly, some,peotile will misuhder-

2 21 stand, and there is not a great deal you can do about this.
5

22 But it certainly is far better'to give more"
1

23 information rather than to give less, because whatever else

24 might happen, the people are very suspicious if they feel
. %

U 25 they are being given less than the total truth. I am a firm
.,

;i

|\ ,.

. \ {, Y!
,

______________ ___ _______ I ''
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#8-2-Suet 1 believer that by telling the truth the nuclear industry I

h 2 would be far more -- would be given a good deal more trust

3 if the public felt they were being given the truth than if
4 they are not.

5 (Witness Saegert) I would just like to add that

6 when you talk about confusing someone, the issue is not only
7 the quantity of information but it's also the qualities
8 that the information has. If you want someone to understand

9 the occurrence and the consequences of an event, it is
10 very important that you give range information and you give
11 distributional information, and you make the various points
12 on both continuums clear. And that if you only focus on

13 one particular part of the continuums, you are more likely
14 to raise the suspicion that something is being concealed

$ 15 than you are to have provided complete information for the
3

} 16 person or to be understood clearly,

f 17 Q Dr. Saegert, I take it though that you don't
1
*

18 disagree that at least with respect to some segments of ther
I

; 19 population within the EPZ that providing too much informa-
r
%

j 2 tion, either quantitatively or qualitatively, could tend
_
~

21 to actually confuse those people?

j 22 A I think, as I just said, really that providing
23 obviously incomplete information is more likely to confuse
24 the public than making some effort to provide clear and
25 concise information that covers the full range of issues,
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#8-3-Suet 1 particularly issues of which the public will be at least

2 vaguely aware, like the relationship between cancer and

3 radiation.

4 I doubt that there are very many people who have

5 no awareness at all of some relationship between exposure

6 to radiation and the increased possibility of cancer.

7 Q Dr. Saegert, are you able to tell me whether or |
l

8 not at the time of the accident at Three Mile Island there

9 was an emergency preparedness brochure in existence, or if

10 people within the Three Mile Island EPZ --

11 A I don't believe there was. I could be wrong on

12 that, but I don't --

13 (Witness Radford) There was no emergency plan

14 available, no. No brochure.

h 15 Q Dr. Radford again, getting back to the earlier
3
g 16 question about the general public's awareness of cancer

8 17 risks from radiation, was your answer based on your opinion
?
2
*

18 as opposed to any statistical or other type of study?
5

h 19 A Is the question were the proportions that I
i
| 20 stated based on my understanding of information that is

i 21 available at this time? Is that -- that is, scientific
$

22 information? Is that the --

23 Q No. The question was, going back to your original

24 answer, and I unfortunately don't recall who put the

25 question to you. I think it was the attorney for LILCO
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#8-4-Suet but in your answer, you in effect gave a two-part answer.

/<n
( ) 2- You made a general observation first. And I'm just wonder-
x_/

3 ing whether that general observation was simply based on

4 -your overall experience and opinion, or was it based on any

5 sort of a statistical survey or study? I'm not talking about

6 a scientific study.

7 A Oh, yeah. I see. Yeah. It's based on

8 experience that I had over the years with the training

9 materials, including specific tech material that is provided

10 for various courses that are taught to workers, to technical

11 Personnel such as doctors and nurses, in a variety of

12 situations where it is necessary to acquaint them with
.

/"'N, 13 radiation effects.

'N.)
14 It has not been a systematic evaluation of all

! 15 these kinds of training programs, just a personal observa-
2

f 16 tion that when I have to question how is the information

8 17 presented that talks about radiation effects, I find it
2
3

18 consistently deficient. It does not take the information,
*

5-

h 19 as we know it today, or knew it at the time.
~

I
2 20 Q Dr. Radford, let me try my question one morer

{ 21 time. I will try to simplify it.
2

22 When you gave your earlier answer when you

23 indicated that the general public was not given enough

24 credit for understanding cancer risks from radiation, what
[/\
\s- s was the basis for that answer? Was it --

!
- _ _ _ - _ - - - - _
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#8-5-Suet 1 A Oh, well that's a result of experience working

2 with lay groups all over the world, in fact, other countries

3 as well as the U.S.A. where I had an opportunity to discuss

4 these matters in some detail with people in, for example,

5 environmental groups that are concerned about the particular

6 issues related to nuclear power, for example. I have found

7 many of these people to be very well informed on many |
i

8 aspects of radiation technology, particularly with regard to

9 the health effects. They have even frequently read technical

10 journal papers and so forth.
I

11 And while they don't necessarily have the com-

12 plete knowledge that an expert who has worked in the field

13 for a long time would have, still they have a very reasonably

14 accurate evaluation of what the risks are. So, it is based

5 15 on my own experience.
O
g 16 As I say, I've worked with these kinds of groups
0

| 17 now for fifteen or more years. And I have come to respect
5

| 18 the kind of dedication and intelligence that these people
I
h 19 bring to this issue.
i
{ 20 Q Dr. Radford, have you had occasion to discuss

i 21 what it is that a person or groups knows or doesn't know
5

! 22 about cancer risks from radiation within the Shoreham EPZ?

23 MR. MC MURRAY: Objection. I think the question

24 is vague. We are going to have to get some specificity on

25 what people or what groups Dr. Radford is talking about.
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#8-6-Suet 1 MR. DORDENICK: Anyone.

2 JUDGE LAURENSON: The objection is overruled.

3 You may answer the question, Dr. Radford.

1 WITNESS RADFORD: I have not discussed specific

5 issues with all of the groups, or let's say people from the
6 whole area. I have in the past been contacted by the group
7 at Lloyd Harbor, for' example, and they were concerned about

the possible location of the nuclear reactors in the Lloyd8

9 Harbor area. And so I am familiar with some of the people
10 that were associated with that.

11 More specifically, with regard to the current

12 discussion I have worked primarily with the Suffolk County
13 executive staff, and I quite -- again, I have become

14 impressed with the range of knowledge that some of these

$ 15 people have now achieved in this particular controversy.
I
j 16 So, again it's a local group, I mean a specific
0

| 17 group, but again I would reinforce this in the same context
3

| 18 that I've just expressed in my earlier answer, namely thatr
!

; 19 people who do get involved in this become, even though they
:
I

j N may not have academic credentials and things like that,

{ 21 nonetheless they can become quite knowledgable about these
>

| 22 issues, and they do.

23 Q This Lloyd Harbor group that you referred to, is
24 that what is known as the Lloyd Harbor Study Group?9 25 A Yes.

.

_ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . - . . _ . _ - - -
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#8-7-Suet Q Do you know whether any members of that Study

h 2 Group reside within the Shoreham EPZ?

3 A Well, it depends on how far you go with the EPZ.
|

4 We drew the EPZ at twenty miles, and I believe Lloyd Harbor

5 does fall within twenty miles of Shoreham.

6 Q How about ten miles?

7 A (No reply.)

8 Q Do you know whether or not any of the members of

9 the Lloyd Harbor Study Group reside within a ten mile

10 radius of the proposed Shoreham plant?

11 A I don't know that for a fact, no.

12 C Do you know whether any of the members of the

13 Suffolk County Executive's Office that you have conferred

14 with reside within a ten mile radius of the Shoreham Nuclear
-

5 15 Plant?

$
g 16 A I don't know for a fact where they actually reside .

f I would be surprised if at least a few didn't.17 i

2 .e
*

18 Q But you don't know for a fact one way or the
5

,I 19 other; is that correct?
I
{ 20 A (No reply.)

E 21 Q You don't know where the members of the Suffolk,

>

I 22 County Executive's Office that you conferred with actually

23 reside, do you?

24 A No, I don't.

25 Q Dr. Saegert, I will ask you the same. Going back

- . . . - - .
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#8-8-Suet 1 to the first question, have you conferred with anyone concern-

2 ing what they would expect or not expect to see in a

3 brochure, any person or groups of persons that reside within

4 the Shoreham EPZ?

5 A (Witness Saegert) The only contact that I can

6 think of that might be relevant there is that I did appear

7 before the Marburger Commission, and there were people on

8 that Commission who I believe live in Suffolk County. I

9 don't know whether they' lived in the EPZ or not, and they

10 did seem to express concern, extreme concern, about the

11 possible health effects and the amount of information and

12 the intelligibility of the information being provided.

13 0 In the brochure?

14 A Not specifically in the brochure, in the public

$ 15 education in general.

$
g 16 MR. BORDENICK: Dr. Saegert and Radford, thank

0 17 you. I have no further questions.
?
>
*

18 JUDGE LAURENSON: Any redirect, Mr. McMurray?r
i

g 19 MR. MC MURRAY: Yes, Judge Laurenson, just some
e
i

j 20 brief questions.

E 21 REDIRECT EXAMINATION
$
$ 22 BY MR. MC MURRAY::

INDEXXXX 23 Q Dr. Radford, there has been some discussion about

24 the public's knowledge of health effects of radiation. I

25 believe, correct me if I'm wrong, your testimony has been
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#8-9-Suet 1 that there have been some groups of people who have taken

2 it upon themselves to learn a great deal about radiation;

3 is that true?

4 A (Witness Radford) Yes.

5 Q You weren't referring to the population as a

6 whole, then, when you said that there are segments out there

7 who had detailed knowledge of health effects?

8 A Well, some people have much more knowledge than

9 others naturally. But I think even the average citizen

10 has at least some perception. They may not have it in very
i

11 quantitative terms, but they know that radiation causes

12 cancer, for example.

13 Q Thank you. Is there -- in your opinion, is

14 the knowledge of the general public the same as the level

$ 15 of detail which you would -- have said in your testimony
?.

f 16 you would like to see in the LILCO brochure?

3 17 A Oh, no. I don't think people in the general
!
>
a

18 public would have the detailed kinds of information that I
i
h 19 think should be in the, more detail anyway, brochure that
:

f 20 gives the factual information which then could put in
E 21 perhaps more quantitative terms what the general public has
i
*

22 as a rather vague qualitative understanding.

23 So, in other words, the brochure should definitely
24 have a good deal more information than the public has right

_- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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#8-10-Suet 1 does know, nevertheless I certainly would agree that they

|| 2 don't know everything, or they don't even know as much

3 of the quantitative aspects that they would need to know

4 if they were going to make rational decisions at a time

5 of an emergency.

6 Q Then, you would agree with me, wouldn't you,

7 that some members of the public may know nothing at all |
|

8 about the health effects of radiation?

9 A Oh, yes, that's true.

10 Q Professor Saegert, there has been some discussion

11 about -- I believe with Ms. McCleskey -- what would be the

12 effects if the information that you desired was placed into

13 the brochure.

14 Did you mean to imply at all in your responses

h 15 that if the information was put into the brochures, as you
0

| 16 have described, that the public would therefor respond as
O
v 17 LILCO expects?
?
s

| 18 A (Witness Saegert) I'm sorry if my answer is
t

:
; 19 confusing. I tried to qualify it, in that I said that those
:

I

j 20 people who read the brochure, who remembered it, and who

{ 21 believed it, might be effected by -- in a positive direction
5

22 toward greater rationality and better ability to assess the

23 utility of the protection action guidelines and, therefore,

24 act reasonably. That's what I was trying to say.

25 It's, I think, known in this forum that I think

i

_ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ .__
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#8-ll-SueTg many people would not read the brochure and that many

2 People would not believe the content of the brochure.

3 MR. MC MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, I have no
1

4 further questions.

I

5 JUDGE LAURENSON: Any further questions for i
t

6 these witnesses? |
!
l

7 MS. MC CLESKEY: No, sir.

|
8 MR. ZAHNLEUT2R: No questions.

;
i

9 MR. HASSELL: The Staff has no further questions. I

10 JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. That completes the

11 questioning of the County's witnesses on the public
.

12 information brochure.

13 Thank you, Dr. Saegert, Dr. Radford.

14 MR. MC MURRAY: Thank you, Judge Laurenson,

for letting us extend the morning so that we could accommodate |5 15

3
g 16 Dr. Radford.

8 17 Dr. Radford, thank you very much, and we will be
E
>

18 in touch.*

5

} 19 WITNESS RADFORD: Very good.
I
j 20 (The witnesses stood aside.)

E 21 JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. At this time, we
'

5

3 22 will take our belated luncheon break, and we will reconvene
2

23 with the FEMA panel of witnesses and begin with the cross-

24 examination of the County.

n Is that the order which has been agreed upon?

.

__ __ - - . _ . - - _ - - - - _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ---
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#8-12-Suet 1 MR. MC MURRAY: Yes, sir.

2 MR. GLASS: Yes, sir.

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: Fine. We will take our lunch

break now. We will reconvene at ten minutes to 3.4

5 (Whereupon, the hearing is recessed at 1:16 p.m.,

6 to reconvene at 2:50 p.m., this same day.)

end #8 7 i
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T9MM/mm1

1 AFTERNOON SESSION

| 2 2:55 p.m.

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: The hearing is resumed.

Mr. Glass?4

5 MR. GLASS: The witnesses have been previously

6 sworn.

7 JUDGE LAURENSON: That is correct.

8 Whereupon,

9 THOMAS E. BALDWIN

to ROGER B. KOWIESKI

11 PHILIP MC INTIRE

12 JOSEPH H. KELLER

13 were resumed as witnesses on behalf of FEMA, and having

14 been previously duly sworn, were further examined and

$ 15 testified as follows:

$

[ 16 JUDGE LAURENSON: Maybe for the record we can

0 17 identify the witnesses who are still under oath.
?
3

| 18 MR. KELLER: Joseph H. Keller,
r
I
; 19 MR. MC INTIRE: Philip McIntire.
:
%

j 3) MR. KOWIESKI: Roger B. Kowieski

E 21 MR. BALDWIN: Thomas Baldwin.
5

22 MR. MC MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, I think there

23 i s a Motion to Strike pending, and I would like to address

24 bat issue.

O 25 JUDGE LAURENSON: Do you want to go ahead with

i

,

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ - _ _ - - .
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mm2 your Motion to Strike?g

| 2 MS. MC CLESKEY: Sure.

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: We have finished identifying

4 the panel of FEMA witnesses, and now that Mr. Glass is here

5 we can take up the question of the LILCO Motion to Strike

6 thisitestimony.
c

7 Ms. McCleskey?

8 MS. MC CLESKEY: Yes, sir.

9 LILCO has moved to strike one sentence in the

in FEMA testimony, and that appears on what is now numbered

11 Page 8a. It is regarding question and answer 17 on

12 Contention 16. The sentence that LILCO moves to strike is:

13 "It should be noted that in the process ofO
14 reviewing the public education brochure, the FEMA

$ 15 witness panel identified other concerns which are

5

| 16 not part of this contention."

8 17 It is LILCO's contention that this sentence
!
3

| 18 is outside the scope of the testimony as is conceded on
i
h 19 t he face of the sentence. And LILCO, of course, is
I
f 20 interested in the concerns of FEMA and will respond to them.

k 21 But that is not a matter that is appropriately before this
i
j 22 proceeding. Therefore, we would like to strike that
:

23 sentence from the testimony.

24 JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. Glass?

5 MR. GLASS: FEMA concedes that on the face it is

a
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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mm3 beyond the scope of the contention.
i

2 FEMA felt that it was under an obligation to

3 inform the Board of the concerns of the panel and leave it
.

4 purely to the discretion of the Board and how it wishes to

5 proceed on this particular matter.

6 JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. McMurray?

7 MR. MC MURRAY: Yes, Judge Laurenson. I think

8 that while it does appear that the specific wording in the

9 contention . and the testimony does, maybe, address issues

to outside the scope of Contention 16, the FEMA witnesses have

11 raised the issue that they have concerns and I think that

12 those concerns should be discussed -- maybe there should be

13 an of fer of proof or some sort of brief statement about

14 what those concerns are so that the Parties will know and

5 15 the Board can determine how it should proceed from there.

3
j 16 I just don't think that we can turn our backs on

0 17 the f act that some problems seem to exist in the brochure
?
>

| 18 that are not specifically addressed in the contention.
I
h 19 JUDGE LAURENSON: Throughout the course when we
:
E

j m have discussed the FEMA findings and so forth, the position

; 21 t hat the Board has taken is that it is not the FEMA findings
i

22 that are at issue in the litigation, but it is the contentions

23 of the Intervenors that we are trying.

24 So, what relevance would these other concerns have

25 in the present state of the record?
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mm4 1 MR. MC MURRAY: Well, apparently FEMA holds
n
( ,) itself out to be' expert in the area of emergency planning.2

3' They have some problems with the brochure, and we don't

4 know what those problems are. And we think the Intervenors

5 should be given the opportunity to know what those problems

6 are. And the Board cannot just turn its back on FEMA's
1

*

7 statement that there are some concerns about this brochure.|

8 Maybe there will be some contentions after the
.

9 FEMA witnesses make their concerns known.

10 I am not saying that we should be allowed to

11 cross-examine the witnesses today on their concerns. Of

12 course, if their concerns deal with Contention 16 or any

13

[G)
of the other contentions, then we can. What I am saying is,

I4 there should be a brief statement of the issues of concern

. 15 to FEMA, so that we can all address them. It.seems like

j 16 t he fair way to proceed.

0 - 17
g JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. Zahnleuter?
3

MR. ZAHNLEUTER: This morning the Board ruled that

19*

[ the public information program was the subject of the
a
f 20
I hearings today. And I think that we should at first know
.

; 21
g more about what the FEMA witnesses intend to say so that*

3 22
E. we can at least determine if it relates to the public

23
Information program.
.

24
I submit that if it does, then it should be fair-

\,_ / 25
ground fa. the hearing today, because it was fair ground for

.
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mm5
1 the hearing this morning.

c\/ 2 JUDGE LAURENSON: Let me inquire of Mr. Glass\v)
3 about this statement, and that is whether these other

4 concerns that you refer to in this sentence are matters that

5 are on the public record or are they not?

6 MR. GLASS: To be quite honest, I don't know.

7 The witnesses are the ones who would be the best source of

8 that. But I should indicate though that during the deposition

9 o f the witnesses an opportunity was presented to proceed on

10 questions dealing with Contentions 16 and 18.

11 No opportunity was taken to ignuire into this

12 particular question.

''N ' 13 . MR. MC MURRAY: The deposition was restricted to

14~ the issues of Contention 16. Since the matters were .outside
-e

.

. the deposition couldn't delve5 15 of the scope of Contention 16,

!
[ 16 into those matters.

f. 17' I just think that a brief statement can'probably
9

|. 18 satisfy the whole problem.

i.
gf 19 MR. GLASS : -I would have no trouble with the
.I

f 3) . request for the offer of proof, .at least for the witnesses

by to state specifically what their particular contentions are,21

?

'! 22 and then we could' determine if they want to proceed -- if
g

23 you want to proceed on those and make them a part of the
<

-:M record.

I
\s- 25 MS. MC CLESKEY: I just have a concern, and that

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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:

L mm6 1 is, what are you' offering to prove? There is no contention --

2 by the statement of-the FEMA witnesses. There is no conten-! . )

3 tion that goes to their other concerns, whatever they are.

4 And the matter is not properly before this Board.

5 JUDGE LAURENSON: The question is, as

6 Mr. Zahnleuter mentioned, it could very well be that it

7 g oes to the Keeping Current" article that LILCO intends to

8 rely upon in conjunction with its brochure. In that case

9 it might very well be relevant to the contention.

to But at this point we really don't know. So, 1

11 think before we get around to deciding whether it should

12 be admitted into evidence or not, we should find out what

gN 13 we are dealing with.

U
14 Who is the one who prepared this part of the

i. 15 answer, or did all of you?

$-
j~ 16 (No response)

8 17 Who wants to speak for the panel?
?
2
*

18 WITNESS KELLER: In review of the brochure,
r

_g 19 some information which we normally like to see in other
i
{' M brochures, we did not find in this brochure. It had nothing

'i 21 to do with Contention 16.E.
3

22 JUDGE LAURENSON: Did it have anything to do

23 with -- were you familiar with this article that they refer

24 to in their testimony about " Keeping Current?" Did you

O' 25 have that?
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mm7 I WITNESS KELLER: We had one issue of " Keeping

( ) 2 Current" which we referred to in the testimony also.

3 It had nothing to do with that, either.

4 It is basically information -- it is information

5 that we feel is generally appropriate or useful to the

6 public and is not currently in the brochure, in the
~

7 brochure that we reviewed, which I guess we should point out

8 is Revision 3 brochure. Specifically for Zone R.

9 JUDGE LAURENSON: Let me go back to the specific

10 wording of the contention that we have before us and ask

11 you whether any of this language that you are talking about

12 relates to the issue of the magnitude of doses that the

13( ') public might receive during a severe accident?
\_)

WITNESS KELLER: No, sir.
n
;

15 (Board conferring)*

2

| 16 JUDGE LAURENSON: The Board has conferred, and
O
u 17 based upon the statement by Mr. Keller concerning the natureo
3

f of the other concerns alluded to in the language which is
I8

I
| t he subject of the Motion to Strike, the LILCO Motion to
$
' M
i Strike is granted. This is not relevant to Contention 16.E
_

; 21
that is before the Board.g

DIRECT EXAMINATION

: XXX BY MR. GLASS:

Q Mr. Baldwin, Mr. Keller, Mr. Kowieski ands
;

1

I ) 25
Mr. McIntire, did you prepare the testimony before you, your''

.

- ' ' ' - " -
-

-

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ .
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mm8 g testimony dealing with Contention 16, Contention 18,

( 2_ Contention 33,, Contention 49 and the training contention

3 dealing with Contention 39, 40, 41, 44, 98, 99 and 100.

4 A (Witness Baldwin) Yes, it is.

5 A (Witne.*is Kowieski) Yes, it is.

6 A (Witness McIntire) Yes, it is.

7 A (Witness Keller) Yes, it is.

8 Q Do you wish to make any corrections or additions

9 to that testimony?

go A (Witness Baldwin) Yes, we do.

11 Q Except for typographical corrections which are

12 already contained in the material that was distributed today

13 and which will be bound into the record, can you describe for

14 us or delineate the specific substantive changes that were

h 15 made between this testimony and the testimony originally
$

]- 16 y filed upon the Parties?

8 17 A There are only three substantive changes that we
a
1

| 18 have to this testimony, and all of them appear on page 101
r
Z-
; 19 of our written testimony,
i

{ m In the second line of our answer we would like to

{ 21 add module 6, between 5 and'7 which are listed, and module
;

I 22 13 between modules 12 and 14.
;

23 These are being added because they were neglected

24 to be included in the list as the testimony was developed.

O)\_ 25 Also, we would like to add a sentence to the end.

:

|

___ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _
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mm9 g of our answer there, which ends " July 24, 1984."

(f 2 The new sentence would read:

3 "We believe that the training material reviewed

4 by us was prepared by LILCO for an earlier version

5 of the LILCO Transition Plan."

6 0 With the corrections and additions you have

Provided to us today, is your testimony provided to this7 i

8 Board true and correct to the best of your knowledge and

9 belief?

10 A (Witness Baldwin) Yes, it is.

11 A (Witness Kowieski) Yes, it is.

-12 A (Witness McIntire) Yes, it is.

13 A (Witness Keller) Yes, it is.

14 MR. GLASS: I would now move for the admission
_

i 15 of the direct testimony of Thomas Baldwin, Joseph Keller,

$
j 16 Roger Kowieski and Philip McIntire dealing with Contentions

O

| 17 16, 18, 33, 49, and the Training Contentions as above
1

| 18 delineated.
r
!
; 19- JUDGE LAURENSON: Is there any objection to that?
I
! 20 MR. MC MURRAY: No objection.
a

f 21 MS. MC CLESKEY: LILCO has no objection.
2

22 MR. GLASS: The witness panel is now available

23 for cross examination.

24 JUDGE LAURENSON: Does New York have an objection? I

\_J 25 MR. ZAHNLEUTER: No objection.

_ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ - _ .
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I- JUDGE IAURENSON: The testimony will be;

t mml0
-

t

2 received in evidence and will be bound in the record as

3 indicated.
.

4 (The direct testimony of Witnesses Baldwin, Keller,,

5 Kowieski and McIntire dealing with Contentions 16, 18, 33,

6 49, and Training Contentions above delineated, follows:)
.s

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

*

14

.

5 15

3
g 16

0
" 17 j
?,
*

18
r
i

g 19
:
%

i 20
-

-

E 21
..

'

g 22
.

23

24

25

. . . . .
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OA '17AINING cgm!NFIGE

Q.121. In the preparaticn of the testimcny that follows cn the above

contentions, what material was reviewed by the witnesses?

A. In additicn to the T.Trm Transition Plan, Revision 3, training

modules 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,16,17,18 and 19 which

included 11 video tapes and 12 scripts that were made avail-

able to FEMA; also a spot check of scrne training logs and

workbooks was conducted at LIIf0's Hicksville Offi on July

24, 1984. We believe that the training material reviewed by

us was prepared by LILCO for an earlier versicn of the T. Tim

Transition Plan.O

.

O
- 101 -

_ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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03m!NFICM 39

0 122. 39.A-Does the T. Tim Transition Plan adequately provide for

training of LIICO personnel so that trained replacements will

be available to account for personnel lost via attrition?

'A. S e RAC evaluated NUREG 0654 element O.1 as adequate. We plan

states that in additicn to the ongoing regularly scheduled train-

ing, special accelerated training will be initiated to maintain

staffirg of key positions.

We LIICO training program utilizes the concept of overstaffing

to insure the availability of adequate ntrabers of response per-

.
sonnel. According to their records LIIf0 has trained, or is

k ccrupletirg the trainiry of, approximately 50% excess staff.

Mere is a tracking system whereby the ntrnbers of fully trained

individuals for each job function is maintained.

Q.123. 39.B-Does the LIICO Transition Plan adequately provide for train-

ing of non-LIICO support ort;anization personnel incitdirg provi-

sions to account for attrition within these organizations?

A. We LIIID Transition Plan adequately provides for trainiry of

non-LIILO support organization personnel. Se plan designates

the (bast Guard and antaulance personnel as exar:ples of such

O
- 102 -

.
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organizations but h rot limit training to these organizations.

In fact, as stated in the plan, LIICO suggests that the American

Red Cross should participate in LERO training. Other organiza-

tions which are included in the plan as organizations which have

to take action out are not support organizations, will be offered

annual training.

Non-LIICO support organizations, which have indicated their

willingness to provide specific response by signire letters of

agreement, accept the responsibility for informing LIIr0 of

their training needs.

DG

O .

- 103 -
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OsmfrIGi 40N

r.rrm Transition40-Does the training program described in the0 124.

Plan adequately prepare LIILO enployees for their respective

energency functions as well as make provisions for maintaining

this capability?

|

We training program described in the LIILO Transition Plan is|
| A.

Wedesigned to provide adequate trainirq to LILCO personnel.

training program provides for classroon training, drills, table

We LIIID Transitiontop exercise ard full scale exercises.

Plan <rntains a matrix of drills and exercises to be conducted.
mere is a trackirg system whereby the nunbers of fully trained

individuals for each job function is maintained.

We ability of specific individuals to perform any particular

job function during a real omergency cannot be evaluated.

However, the specific duties of energency response personnel

are nat in most cases ocmplex nor do they require a job related

experiences. Experiences in other types of energencies have

shown that energency workers have performed their roles well in

all types of emergency situations where stress ard fatigue are

involved.

O
- 104 -
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O C3rr!!NTIGi 41

0 125. 41-Does the i. Tim Transition Plan provide for adequate trainirn

in the use of comuunications qd wmt for energency personnel?t

We LIIf0 Transition Plan provides for adegaate training ofA.

energency personnel in the use of ammunciations equipnent. We

plan provides a listiry of the radio system ftncticns which are

to be tested quarterly, a:d provides for a mechanism whereby

problems are to be resolval by the anergency Plannirq Coordina-

Wis portion of the procedure calls for radio system checkstor.

between the EOC (the ccumunicators) aryl various field locations. It

is our conclusion that the < !ield locations to be involved in these

tests nust be staffed if this procedure is to be conpleted. It is

our understanding that these quarterly comnunications drills have
'

not been coupleted.
.

I
~'

t.

105 --
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I
Q.126. 44.0-Does the LIICO Transition Plan adequately provide for the

testing of the understanding of the message content by recipients

at the Federal and State response organizations?

Se LIICO Transition Plan does not specifically address thisA.

issue. However, the Radiological anergency Data Ebm which is

used to transmit energency information is a general form and is

used by other reactor sites within New York State. It is our

belief that the Federa,1 Agencies and New York State, if they choose

to receive such messages, will unders+a ri the content since in

exercises for other sites this form has been successfully used.

Connecticut, the other State involved in the ingesticn pathway EPZ,

is also involved with radiological energency planning for other-

sites and has demonstratai the ability to a:mprehend such

information. -

Q.127. 44.E-Does the LIICO Transition Plan adecpately address " free play

for decision making"?

A. We RAC review of the LIICO Transition Plan found NUREG element

N.3 to be adequate. We plan provides that scenarios for drills

and exercises would allow for participant discretion and decision

makirx3. We exact details of how this " free play" would be acom-

plished depends on the specific objective (s) of a particular drill

- 106 -
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,

,

or exercise. In the case of a Federally evaluated exercise, the

offsite objectives of such an exercise nust be reviewed arri' - ;

approved by ED R. ,

'

I

'
.

.

,

! i
',i

'
i

O.128. 44.F-Does the LIIf0 Transition Plan adgately provide for

evaluation arri critiques of the annual exercise? j , ,

*
,

'
T.

A. Se RAC review of the LILOO Transition Plan found NUREG 0654 s

elements N.4 and N.5 to be adequa 'Ihe plan correctly states.

that the armeds frcm the EUR Post Exercise AssessmeIt Report
'

I>'
. .'

*
.

will be available for ute in revisins the plan. Ebwever, changes
&

''

; ,
,

to revision 3 of the plan are required to maintain, consistency
! ,

-'

(see RAC review pages 54 and 55). It should be notai that theA
't

EDR requirement is for biennual Federally evaluated exerci.ses-

not annually as was requirsi in the past. Were are'also EE R

provisions for Federally evaluated remedial exercises to insure

that serious deficiencies have been corrected. In additicn to

the EU R evaluations any participating organization may prepare

an exercise evaluation.

,

) .
'

s

%

%

-

>

O .
.

<%',

Y.
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98-Does the LIIID Transition Plan adequately provide for initial0 129.

training and periodic retraining of energency organizations

which will be required to "take actions during an incident"?

According to their records, LIILO has cx2tpleted training of theA.

Cbast Ouari ard four of eleven stulance cx2tpanies. According to

LIIf0 personnel, contact has been made with schools, hospitals,

and nursing hones to arrange for trainirg in acmrdance with the

plan provisions. According to LIIf0 personnel the training for

the Wading River School District is planned for the fall of 1984,

when the full staff will be available. Also, see answer to

Contention 39 B.

:

f

,

O
- 108 -
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99.C-Ibec the LILCD Transition Plan provide for adequate trainingQ.130.

of LIILO personnel by qualified instructors?

We LILCO Transition Plan does not address the qualifications ofA.

the training instnctors. Proof of the quality of instruction,

or lack thereof, is the ability of emergency response personnel

to perform their job functions. his ability is traditionally

evaluated in a Federally observed exercise.

.

99.G-Does the LIIf0 training program provide adequate informationQ.131.

on how to perform various job functions?

he LIILO Transition Plan and the training program for LEROA.

energency response organizations contain adequate informaticn for
Wepersonnel to be able to carry out their energency functions.

knowledge ard effectiveness of energency workers to perform their

jobs, based cn their familiarity with these materials, muld be

evaluatei at a Federally observed exercise.
.

O
- 109 -
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' (V CCarr!!arrICai 100v

0 132. 100.B-Does the LIIf0 trainin3 program make adequate provisions

for observing, evaluating and critiqueing drills and exercise?

Se plan defines drills as ..." supervised instructional periodsA.

S e plan lists drills which will be held as a part of the"
... .

overall training program. In additicn to the drills specifically

required by NUROG 0654, provisions for edditonal drills are

%e t an specifies that drills are evalua-ilincluded in the plan.

ted by designated observers. We believe that the objective of

these drill evaluations will be in accord with the supervised

instructional purpose of the drills as stated in the plan. We

O observation and evaluaticn of exercise is discussed in the answer

to Cbntention 44.F.

_

Q.133. 100.D-Does the LIICO Training program adequately provide ener-

gency personnel the w tunity to perform their jcb function?r

A. Se LIILO Transition Plan makes provisions for drills wherein the

participants will utilize the facilities, equipnent ard proced-

ures to respond to the sinulated incident.

O
V

l

- 110 -
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0 134. 100.G-Does the MICO Traming program contain adequate provisions

for evaluatirg the performance of iniividual energency response

personnel?

A. The LIICO Transition Plan is not specific with regard to the

performance standards by which the adequacy of trainirg would be

evaluated. A Federally evaluated exercise includes cbjectives

which constitute a type of performance standard. The FDR

evaluation is based upon specific exercise cbjectives which are

keyed to NUREG 0654 planning standards. The FDA Post Exercise

Assessment would indicate if the exercise objectives were met.

If the trainirg of respcnse personnel is evaluated as beirq

deficient, there are provisions within the ED% rules requiring

remedial exercises to demonstrate correcticn of problen areas.

..

O

- 111 -
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02FITNTION 49

Transition Plan provide procedures for dealing with
Q.57. 49-Does the LIICO

missing data, comunications failures, and conversion of measurement

units in the calculation of the dose assessment projections and downwind

surveys?

We LIILO Transition Plan contains procedures to calculate doseA.

projections using several different approaches, including the use of

source term data and field survey data. We assessment and dose

projection for release of airborne or waterborne radioactive material

(Procedure OPIP 3.5.2) does not currently contain several nomograms which
.

would be used in some of the methodologies. Ingestion pathway assessnent

W e use of aand dose projection are covered in Procedure OPIP 3.5.3.

0.05 m/sec deinsition velocity is applicable under a limited set of

atmospheric conditions, however, it is a conservative value for nest

Cases.

Both Drocedures OPIP 3.5.2 and OPIP 3.5.3, include statements which allow~

for the use of technically equivalent procedures to those shown in the

Since the offsite response and dose assess:nent functions draw onplan.

DOE resources, procedures followed by the Federal response organization

may be used.

O
-45-
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Q.52. 33-Does the TJim Transition Plan discuss how cxxmunications with DOE-FAP

field monitoring teams will be effected? Are the provisions for

cxxmunications with the field teams adequate to ensure that off-site

accident and cbse assessment actions (include those necessary to prcruptly

determine the appropriate protective acticn reocxrmendations) muld be

taken?

A. The primary means of cxxmunication with the DOE-FAP field teams is by

radio. The normal channel would involve radio contact with the

Brookhaven Area Office of DOE, followed by contact with the local EOC by

use of a dedicated telephone line. The PAP Captain, who would report to

the local EOC, will also have a hand-held radio on the same frequency as

the field teams. If the range of the radios is sufficient to allcw for

direct contact with the RAP Captain in the WC, the field team messages

will not have to be relayed throtsh the Brookhaven Office. T5a ability

to directly cxxmunicate with the field teams would be evaluated in an
_

exercise.

The LIIf0 Transition Plan makes the following provisions for

cxxmunication for the secord wave of DOE resporders (see Attachnent

2.2.1, page 5 of 17) .

An extensive cxmmunications system is deployed with the
special team. A menorandtzn of urderstandity between DOE and
AT&T assures rapid telephone response for the cxxmunications
systen connection. The switchirg hardware for a twelve
line telephcne systen, and radios for HF and VHF
transmissions are installed in an airline cargo pcxi. In

-37-
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addition, the systen contains a portable microwave system
to provide video, data, audio, telephone, and control
comunication between a field comand post and an incident
site, which may be up to 50 miles apart. Telephone with HFO backup is the primary longer distance comunication system.
On-scene communication is assured with VHF radio,
repeaters, and pagers.

Included in the comunication array are all the basic
Thissupport elenents to establish a field comand post.

includes typewriters, telecopiers, copy machines, status
boards, etc.

.

O

.

O
-38-
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O

18-Has the FaiA witness panel reviewed the LIILO public informa-
Q17B.

tion posters, telephone book inserts and Emerge 1cy Broadcast

Systen (EBS) messages?

The only information available for review is the EBS messages.A.

| Q17C.
18-Do the EBS messages contain a description of the energency

planning zones and the reconnended evacuation routes for each

zone?

.

The EBS messages contained in Procedures OPIP 3.8.2 provide forA.

the insertion of narrative descriptions of each zone that may be

affected by an evacuation (see attachnent 4 of Procedure OPIP

3.8.2). The EBS messages do not contain provisions for the

insertion of narrative descriptions of the evacuation routes

described in the public information brochure. However, the text

of the messages state:

To evacaute follow blue and white evacuation
route signs posted en every major road. You
will be directed along evacuation routes by
trained traffic guides who know which way you
should go.

Q17D. 18-Are there provisions. in the EBS messages to accomodate

persons who may be visiting an energency planning zone within

. the 10-mile EPZ in which they do not reside, and are there

provisions to inform such individuals of the proper evacuation

routes?

-

8b -___ -____
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O
As stated above in the answer to Question 17C, both EBS messagesA.

that deal with evacuation recomendations contain instructions
for evacuees to follow blue and white evacuation route signs and

the direction of trained evacuation guides. In addition, these

EBS messages contain the following instructions for parents of

school children:

Parents should not drive to school to meet
their children since children are being
safely transported outside the zone to re-
location centers. Parents should not go to
relocation centers until advised to cb so.

O

.

%

1

_

O
.
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02 m!NFIQi 16

O
Q.17A 16.E-Does the LIIf0 public educaticn brochure adequately discuss

the health effects of radiation exposure that the public might

receive in the event of a severe accident at the SNPS?

A. The public information brochure does contain educational infor-

mation on radiaticn as required by NUREXM)654, Planning

Standard, G.I. However, this brochure does rot address the

magnitude of doses that the public might receive during a

severe accident and the health consequences related to such

releases. Although, as stated above, there is no NUREG-0654

requirernent for this type of information, its inclusion muld
OQ be informative to the reader.

A review of the Spring 1984 issue of LIILO's newsletter, " Keep-

ing Current", revealed that informaticn on health effects re-

lated to potential doses resulting from a severe accident are

discussed.

It should be noted that in the process of reviewing the public

education brochure, the FDR witness panel identified other

concerns which are not part of this contention.

- 8a -
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mmll JUDGE LAURENSON: Now we are ready for crossg

2 examination.

3 MR. MC MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, before I proceed

4 I would like to have a clarification of the Board's ruling.

5 Is it the Board's ruling that it does not intend

6 to inquire into the concerns that the FEMA witness panel has,

|
|

7 raised even though one witness says that in his opinion

8 those concerns are not relevant to Contention 16?

9 JUDGE LAURENSON: Do you want to give me that

10 question again? I got lost in the middle of it somewhere.

11 MR. MC MURRAY: Is it the Board's ruling that it

12 i s not going to inquire into the problems raised by the
^

13 FEMA witnesses about the public information brochure even

O
14 though this witness, Mr. Keller, says those problems may,

I

h 15 not be directly relevant to Contention .6?
4

a 16 JUDGE LAURENSON: The language concerning the

17 | other concerns which are not part of this contention was3
a e

5 |
| 18 s tricken, so we are not going to go into anything outside
t

I
; 19 of Contention 16.E, if that answers your question.
:
?

j 20 Sc, if you have -- or the Board or anyone else

E 21 has questions concerning the 16.E aspect of the brochure,
i

22 tha t certainly is germane, or anything relevant to the

23 testimony we took this morning. But, insofar as it goes

24 beyond that into o ther areas, that is correct, we would

25 find that not to be relevant to the contentions at issue
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14,153

mm12 1 in the case.

2 MR. MC MURRAY: I guess my concern, Judge

3 Laurenson, is that the Board has taken it upon itself in

4 the past to determine that there are problems, safety

5 problems. The strike issue is probably the most striking

6 example. And, has taken it upon itself to raise sua esponte,

7 certain contentions, or at least inquire into the matter.

8 You did that on -July 19, when you asked the Parties to

9 address the strike issue.

10 Now here we have FEMA saying there was a problem

11 with the brochure, and it sounds to me like the Board is -

12 saying we are not interested in hearing what that problem is,

I3() not even a statement of what that problem is.

I4 JUDGE LAURENSON: There'are many, obviously,
.

! problems that FEMA found in its findings concerning a review15

2

j 16 of the LlLCO plan, that may not be the subject of contentions

17 in this case.
..

f The purpose of the hearing for licensing plantsI8

i

I9
f is to resolve matters that are in dispute. And in the
#
I 20
s areas where the Board does find that a significant
-

safety issue is presented, to pursue it.

MR. MC MURRAY: Is the Board determining here that

23 there is no significant safety matter?

JUDGE LAURENSON: We haven't determined anything

25
at this point except that that is not relevant at this time

.



_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .

| 14,154

mm13 1 in the case.

() 2 MR. MC MURRAY: I would like to move then that

3 the Board inquire into this matter to determine whedler a

4 significant safety matter exists.

5 JUDGE LAURENSON: There isn't any foundation at

6 this point for that. I don't know why the County didn't

7 pursue it if it was concerned about it at the deposition.

8 MR. MC MURRAY: The deposition was concerned with

9 Contention 16. That was our problem.

10 JUDGE LAURENSON: But you had the testimony at

11 that time. They had already raised it in that testimony.

12 MR. MC MURRAY: But they said it wasn't relevant

13 to Contention 16.

14 JUDGE LAURENSON: You mean they precluded you from

15 interrogating in that arca?
3
j 16 MR. MC MURRAY: No. As an attorney you try not

17 to go outside the bounds of the admissible contentions in
3
*

l-8 t he testimony.

!
! 19 JUDGE LAURENSON: That is the position that we
5
j 20 are in at this point unless something comes to our
.

{ 21 attention that would indicate otherwise.
7

f 22 So, our ruling is that based upon the contentions

23 that the County has submitted and that we have admitted to

24 this proceeding, this is not an area that is relevant now.

25

..
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mmlp CROSS-EXAMINATION

2 BY MR. MC MURRAY:

3 Q Mr. Keller, let me ask you, is the testimony that

4 was stricken relevant to any of your other contentions before

5 this Board?

6 MR. GLASS: I have to object to that, your Honor.

7 That is a rather broad conclusion requiring quite

8 e xtensive --

9 MR. MC MURRAY: The witness has already given his

10 opinion about whether the testimony is relevant to

11 Contention 16. I don't see why he is not capable of giving

12 his opinion on the rest of the contentions.

13 JUDGE LAURENSON: At this point the FEMA witnesses

14 have presumably reviewed at least the contentions that

15 relate to the aspects of 0654. So I think he.would be in a
2

$ I6 position to answer that.
O

,$ end T9 Objection overruled.17

.

; 18
r
|
r 19
:
E

.i M

.

; 21

5

I 22
:

23

24

25
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1 Q Mr. Keller?

'[) 2 A (Witness Keller) To the best of my recollection,
| v

3 the issues -- the concerns that we had about the brochure,

j 4 are not directly addressed in any of the other Contentions.
|-

5 That is from recall. I don't think so.

6 Q You don't think so. What do you mean by, 'not

7 directly addressed?'

8 A I don't remember any contention which would have

g addressed any of the concerns that we raised -- that we found.

to Q What area are you talking about. What area of

11 concern are you talking about?

12 A The concerns that we found --

13 MS. McCLESKEY: Objection. Mr. Keller, are you-

'-
14 about to list the concerns that you have?

! 15 WITNESS KELLER: No.
$
j 16 MR. McMURRAY: Judge Laurenson, this is just

8 17 shooting in the dark. Why don't we just get this out on the
i

; 18 table. I don't understand why the parties and the Board
i
j 19 aren't entitled to just a simple statement of what the concerns
e

'I are, and then the Board will have before it the fact to decide20r

5 21 the issue.
'$

22 JUDGE LAURENSON: Let me just ask one question of

23 Mr. Keller. It is the same question I asked Mr. Glass earlier,

24 and that is whether these other concerns that have been the

) a subject of this discussion so far are matters on the public

.

___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . _
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1 record at this time, either in the FEMA findings or whether

[) *
they have been disclosed at public meetings that have beenv

3 attended by interested persons?

4 WITNESS KELLER: I don't believe they have.

5 JUDGE LAURENSON: Based upon the information that

6 we have available to us now, we assume that the fact that this

7 is not matters that have been placed in the public record in

8 FEMA findings or that have been discussed publicly, that there

9 is no indication at this point that this is an official FEMA

10 position of any deficiency or serious safety problem in

11 connection with the brochure that we are talking about.

12 And unless one of these witnesses cares to
rs 13 contradict that, or disagree with that, I don't see any reason
'v

14 to inquire further. Maybe I ought~to ask Mr. Kowieski, who

h 15 is the spokesman here, as to whether or not this is a FEMA --
5
g 16 we are talking about a FEMA finding or a FEMA determination.

17 MR. KOWIESKI: That is a fair characterization.
1

| 18 As far as we know, to the best of our recollection, issues
r-
1

g 19 raised or concerns raised by us or observed in the brochure

5
g 20 are not on the public record.

I 21 JUDGE LAURENSON: But were they the subject of,

;

{ 22 the official action by your FEMA RAC committee?

23 WITNESS KOWIESKI: No, sir.

24 JUDGE LAURENSON: Let's move on.

(_ - M BY MR. McMURRAY: (Continuing).

.

_
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1 Q Mr. Kowieski, . was . the public education brochure
.

s,,) 2 reviewed by the RAC Committee?
J

3 A (Witness Kowieski) No, sir.

4 Q So, therefore , there couldn't be any RAC findings

! 5 on the content of the brochure, correct?

|
'

6 A That is correct. The brochure hasn'tobeen' reviewed
i

7 by this panel.

8 0 So that any FEMA finding would, of course, have

{ 9 to come from this panel, correct?

10 A That is correct.

11 MR. McMURRAY: Judge Laurenson, it is clear there

12 is. no way the FEMA Panel or the RAC review could have included

''\ 13 a review of the brochure, so I renew my motion.(d
14 JUDGE LAURENSON: Let me hear from Mr. Glass as

h 15 to what the position of FEMA is in conjunction with this
!
g 16 panel testifying, where there has been no formal review of the

O

| 17 subject matter by your RAC committee.
I

18 MR. GLASS: The interim findings that we arer
't

19[ requested to provide, and the material provided by this panel,

M are representative of FEMA. They have been authorized to

{ 21 present testimony on behalf of FEMA, and we stand by that.
7

| 22 There are a number of issues that may have been raised in the

23 contentions that would not normally be carried out by the- RAC

24 or another section of FEMA in the performance of their duties,

O 25 such as the particular material that was produced to respond

_ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ - _ _ _ _
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1 to the training contentions. They were taken out of turn

['') 2 and were handled solely by the panel, but these panel members
x0

3 are authorized to represent FEMA as to that information to

4 this body.

5 JUDGE LAURENSON : How do you compare then the

6 findings of the testimony of this panel on these issues, with

7 the FEMA RAC review on other issues? Are they, as far as

8 FEMA is concerned, of the same caliber, same weight, or do

9 you treat these matters differently?

to MR. GLASS: We feel they are of the same weight,

11 but of course the ultimate decision as to what weight should

12 be given to the FEMA witnesses rests with this Board.

z~ 13 JUDGE LAURENSON: This may come up again today
)

'- '
g4 or tomorrow. Is this an area where the FEMA panel of witnesse s

5 15 here have gone beyond the scope of several other contentions

5j 16 to look for what they perceive as possible deficiencies in the

8 17 LILCO Plan?
?
3
'

18 MR. GLASS : In the normal course of FEMA
5

} 19 carrying out its work, it utilizes the RAC to carry out
:

! certain functions. It utilizes observers to carry out20
I

i 21 certain functions, and there are certain material that has
5

1 22 to be carried on by the FEMA regional and national office.
:

23 In order to respond to all the contentions, FEMA relied on

24 all the resources available to it.
,

25 It utilized the RAC material, and it utilized

. .

.. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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1 the professional capabilities of the particular FEMA panel that

.

2 is before you today. But they'are authorized to represent

3 FEMA in their presentation to you.

4 JUDGE LAURENSON: What I am trying to find out

5 is this the only area whete they have gone outside the

6. contentions to list potential deficiencies or problems with

7 the LILCO Plan, or has this been their review in all areas?

8' MR. GLASS: This is the only case, and it was

9 stated as such.

10 (Board confers)

11 MS. McCLESKEY: Judge Laurenson, perhaps it

12 would be helpful to explore for a minute with Mr. Glass or

13 the panel, whether and how these concerns might be communicate d

14 to LILCO outside the course of this proceeding, so that we

h 15 - don't have to go into it.
A

h 16 I mean, we don't know what the concerns are, and'
O

| 17 presumably at some point FEMA might articulate them to us and
1

j 18 we would address them, but there is no contention before this
!
{ 19 Board to talk about them under.
5

{ 20 JUDGE LAURENSON: What I am trying totfind"out, wh at

i 21 position in the overall structure of the FEMA review, how,

>

| 22 do we treat these concerns identified by this panel of
23 witnesses? Does this amount to a finding by FEMA that the
24 brochure is deficient in certain regards? Is that --

25 MR. McMURRAY: Mr. Keller is nodding his head.
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1 MR. GLASS: Yes.

() 2 Jt'DGE LAURENSON: Okay. I am talking to Mr.

3 Glass.

4 MR. McMURRAY: I am sorry, Judge Laurenson.

5 JUDGE LAURENSON: His answer was affirmative.

6 Now, Ms. McCleskey raised the question of how this deficiency
I

7 would then be communicated to LILCO, or have you already done

8 that?

9 MR. GLASS: No, we have not done that at this

10 time. I would rather speak to my witnesses and determine how

11 they would handle it in their normal course of business than

12 to try-to make a comment for them at this particular time.

13 MR. BORDENICK: Judge Laurenson, could I offer

t
14 an observation? Unfortunately, this microphone won't reach

15 over here.
5

| 16 Like the Board, LILCO, the State and County, I
O

| 17 don't know what the deficiencies are either, but it seems to
i

{ 18 me no one -- by, 'no one,' I mean state, -- well, the County
1
g 19 at the deposition, for whatever reason, or LILCO, has asked
5

| 20 FEMA where are the deficiencies. I think they are vehicles

{ 21 outside of this hearing room by which whatever the deficiencies
>

| 22 are, can be listed and can be addressed, and I think the Board

23 ought to stick by its original ruling. It is outside the scope

24 of the contention. The witnesses have already testified to,

d 25 that.

.

- _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . . - - _ _ . _ _ _
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1 If it later turns out that when LILCO and the

<s

( ,.) 2 County and the Staff, and parenthetically, I have just never,

3 asked, and apparently the other parties haven't asked -- there

4 are procedures in place for the County or LILCO to get those

5 matters before the Board, if necessary.

6 I just don't think it is necessary to reach the

7 question today. I think we ought to move on with the testimony

8 that is before the Board.

9 MR. McMURRAY: Judge Laurenson, the witnesses

10 are here. They can give us the information. I think it is

11 not going to take very much time to just get these concerns

12 out in the open, and then everybody can , address them, and I

gw 13 don't think the concern should just be given to LILCO, as

N./
14 Ms. McCleskey seems to suggest. All the parties are entitled

15 to that information, and the Board.

5

{ 16 MR. GLASS: I assume the concerns that some

O

| 17 people have as far as the particular identification, is that
5

{ 18 once they are in the record, they are in the record. Unless

!
t 19 the Board can come up with some sort of procedure that they

S

} N would feel comfortable with, wherein a limited examination

.

5 21 could be conducted to satisfy e.verybody that these are not
3

| 22 related to the particular contentions, and then if the Board

23 then stands by its ruling that no arguments in the proposed

24 findings or conclusion of law can be made based on that

b
\_/ 25 in fo rmation , that may be the best and most expeditious way
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1 to proceed.

O%,- 2 JUDGE LAURENSON: I spend more time arguing

3 about procedures than getting to the matter at hand, so we

4 will accept that suggestion, and do a limited voir dire

5 examination. That is what we are going to call it, a voir

6 dire. It is not part of the record to be relied upon for

7 findings at this point, but we want Mr. Keller to tell us

8 on the record, what are your other concerns?

9 WITNESS KELLER: Our concerns are centered around

to three issues. First, in the brochure that we reviewed, there

11 were no EBS stations listed. There was a blank in the

12 brochure that doesn't have the EBS stations. There was a

13 statement that said that they would be included before being

N-
14 mailed to the public, but that was a deficiency as far as

$ 15 we were concerned in the brochure we were given to review.
*

{ 16 Secondly, the map which is in the brochure that

{ 17 we reviewed, which was for Zone R, is not complete. It does

i

|- 18 not show the complete ten mile EPZ, okay?
I
} 19 We felt that this could inhibit the effectiveness
|
| 20 of this brochure, since people who live in this zone -- the

i 21 presumption is that this map would be sent to residents of
i

22 the Zone R -- if they were in another zone, evacuation zone

23 or planning zone, within the EPZ, should have available to

24 them information about the rest of the zone.

25 The third issue was a little more involved, in
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1 that we would like to see at least some information given to

W(v) 2 the populace that they might be instructed via EBS to take

3 action other than what is in the brochure at the current time.

4 For example, or specifically, there might be a

5 case where you do not wish the evacuees to leave the zone

6 and go either to a motel or the home of a friend or relatiave

7 as is recommended by.the brochure. You might want to instrued

I
8 the evacuees to report to reception center first, and be

9 monitored, to assure that they have not become contaminated

to .during their evacuation. So, they should not be instructed

11 -- there should be something in the brochure which tells the

12 people, for example, under normal circumstances, you just

f-~ 13 go to a friend -- if you have a friend, or you want to go

14 to a motel, go ahead. If you need housing, go to the

h 15 reception centers.

$

{ 16 However, under some circumstances, the EBS message
o

| 17 may tell you, even though you intend not to avail yourself
I
| 18 of the public housing, or the housing provided by the reception
r
i

g 19 center, we may instruct you to go to the reception center to
I
f 20 be monitored to assure that you have not become contaminated,

2 21 and language of that nature we thought should be in the3
2

| 22 brochure. We have found that to be a deficiency in other

23 brochures, and we would find it to be a deficiency in the

24 brochure that we reviewed.

O)(_ 25 We don't know what is in Revision 4 of the

_ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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I brochure, if there is Revision 4 even. And those are the.

2 three areas -- the three concerns.

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: Is there something else?

4 WITNESS BALDWIN: There is one other minor one,

5 and that is that there is no information in the brochure

6 that we could find regarding the contact for additional

7 information. The Plan states that contact for additional

8 information is the customer service operators, who then in

9 turn call a rumor control number, and then get back with

to that individual.

11 The number for customer services should be

12 in the brochure.

13 JUDGE LAURENSON: Continuing with this voir

'
14 dire examination, we will first allow Mr. Glass to ask any

$ 15 questions on direct examination that he may have based on
I
j 16 what the witnesses have said.

XfINDEX 17 DIRECT VOIR DIRE
1
*

18 EXAMINATION BY MR. GLASS:
I
h 19 Q Just one, just to try to refresh their memory.
s

| 20 Was there any concern about -- in the brochure -- an indication

} 21 that they should retain the brochure. Was that one of your
>

| 22 concerns?

23 A (Witness Keller) No, that -- the indication that
>

24 the brochure should be saved is contained in the brochure.
3(d'

25 MR. GLASS: No further questions.
'

|
. ..

.
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1 JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. McMurray?

(~y
ZX INDEX 2 CROSS VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

3 BY MR. McMURRAY:;

4 Q Judge Laurenson, I see at least three of these
!

5 issues are relevant to other contentions. For instance,

6 the map issue I think is relevant to Contention 18. The

7 issue of people going to decontamination centers before they
r

I
L 8 go to relocation centers I think is probably relevant to the

9 relocation center issues, and maybe we should address them

to then rather than now.

11 JUDGE LAURENSON: Well, the question is do you

12 have any further questions at this time based upon what this

r~'s 13 panel has answered thus far on the limited voir dire exam-

14 ination to develop further information as to what we do with

h 15 these concerns.
b

.{ 16 MR. McMURRAY: Yes, I do .

f 17 BY MR. McMURRAY: (Continuing)
l
*

18 0 The second issue, Mr. Keller, regarding the
r
i

g 19 map, Zone R, there are -- there is an evacuation map and a

20 bus route map. I take it you are talking about the evacuation

E 21 map?
,

?

{ 22 A (Witness Keller) No. What I said was, that there

23 is no map of the entire ten mile EPZ, or at least the land

24 area part of the EPZ in the brochure. We don't find any

25 problem with the map for Zone R that is in the Zone R booklet,

.

e

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . - _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _
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1 but we feel that each one of the booklets, right, for each
.) 2- one of the individual zones, should have a map of the entire

3 zone.

4 0 And why is that?

6 A So that people would be familiar with the entire
i6 -zone.

7 MR. GLASS: I just want to know if you misspoke.
8 .Do you mean -- we are using the term, ' zone.' .

9 WITNESS KELLER: The entire EPZ, planning zone'
to in that case. People who live in one of the individual:planni ng

11 evacuation zones might very well,be ' visiting a neighboring
i <,

12 evacuation zone, and if they had'at least general informati'on
13 about the entire EPZ, theywould'bebetterinformed.
14 BY MR. McMURRAY: (Continuing)

1~
,

g- 15 Q. I would like to go to the third point. You sayI 'j 16 that people, under some circumstances, might be told to go
,

.

0

y first to a decontamination center before going to the 'relocatio17
n'

3
*

18 center? '
'

I
h 19 A (Witness Keller) If that' is what I said, that:

20 is not what I intended to say. I thought what I said was that

], 21 the booklet tells people that as they are evacuating they have-

*-

| 22 two options; they can either leave the EPZ and find' housing on -
23 their own, either at a motel or with friends or neighbors or
24 - whatever, okay; or secondly, they can report to one of the

W 26 reception' centers and then be housed by the LILCO organization..

-

;

t

i .- . . . . . . . .

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ _ - - _
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1 If you report to a reception center, you will be

O) 2 monitored. The plan calls for people who come to reception(,

3 centers to be monitored, okay. Our concern was that there

4 may be the potential, under some circumstances, that people

5 who do not wish to be housed by the LERO organization, and

6 they wish to avail themselves of housing at their own

7 di'scretion, that if an evacuation is in progress during the

8 passage of a plume, events catch up with them, et cetera,

9 or whatever happens, and there is the potential for people

10 to become contaminated while they are evacuating, these

11 people should be informed to report to the reception center,

12 at least the monitoring portion of the reception center,

/~'s 13 assure themsleves that they are not contaminated, or free

14 of contamination, and then go on and find housing on their

| 15 own, motels or friends or whatever.

I !
| 16 And there should be in the brochure some language
O

| 17 which tells these people that they may be instructed to
'

i
*

18 follow this option, and that this instruction would come via

!
t 19 the ERS message.
:

2 There is no, I guess, warning that this may.

{ 21 occur.
3

Edd 10. 22

Sd3 fois.
23

24

\-) 25

., .

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



I
i

f

14,169

#11-1-Suet MR.Mb'MURRAY: I have no further questions,

kh 2 Judge Laurenson. '

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: Any questions, Mr. Zahnleuter?

4 MR. ZAHNLEUTER: Yes, Judge Laurenson.

5 CROSS EXAMINATION

6 BY MR. ZAHNLECTER:

7 Q Mr. Keller, why is it a deficiency for the
e

8 brochure to inclu'de'the EBS stations later rather than
9 now?

,

~

10 A (Witness Keller) Well, at the time we reviewed

11 it, the brochure we had in hand was not acceptable.
12 Q The brochure that I have says the EBS stations

13 would be inserted prior to mailing.

14 A That's right.

j 15 Q Why is that a deficiency?
!
g 16 A Well, we don't know when they are going to be
0

| 17 mailed. We don't know whether we would have the opportunity
5

| 18 to review the brochure before it's mailed. We were given ar
i

; 19 brochure and said: Review this brochure for adequacy. Thisi
{ 20 brochure, as it stands, is not adequate.
.

{ 21 Will it be adequate when they add the EBS message,.

a

22 the-EBS stations? Yes, in that regard.

23 How will we'know? Will we get a chance to look

24 at the brochure again to see that they are added before they
25 are mailed out? I would assume that they would, but what we
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!

#11-2-SueTt have here needs to have that in it. And the Company, LILCO,
o

h(U 2 recognizes that fact and has stated so.
'

3 Q So, I take it that you are interested in the

4 particular EBS stations that will be identified?

5 A Yes. We know what the plan says. We don't know

6 what the brochure is going to say.

7 Q Mr. Kowieski, did you wish to add something?

8 A (Witness Kowieski) Mr. Keller covered it

g pretty we'll.

to MR. ZAHNLEUTER: No other questions.

11 JUDGE LAURENSON: Questions, Ms. McCleskey?

12 MS. MC CLESKEY: Yes, sir.

-

13 CROSS EXAMINATION
'v

14 BY MS. MC CLESKEY:

h 15 Q Mr. Kowieski, is there any formal. mechanism by
n

| 16 which FEMA vould review the brochure and issue written
8 17 findings that would include these sorts of concerns?
?
3

| 18 A (Witness Kowieski) Yes, ma'am. As a matter of
I
j 19 fact, when we review the plan usually we -- or at the time
:

f 20 when brochure is submitted, we review the public education

i 21 brochure.
i
'

22 What I would like to add when the question was

23 raised by Judge Laurenson, with regard to why this brochure

24 wasn't reviewed by RAC, first of all, I would like to pointO
k-sl 25 out that FEMA has a primary role when we review the public !

-_ -____-______
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#11-3-Suet 1 education brochure. In other words, we have divided the

2 RAC responsibility based on their expertise. It doesn't

3 mean that not send the brochure to RAC members for review

4 and comments. Obviously it would be very helpful. But,

5 it is our primary role, we have a public information officer

who is a member of Regional Assistance Committee, and in6

the past the public information officer had a major role.7

8 We provided comments on the brochures, public education

9 brochures, for other sides and at certain point when the

10 brochure would be submittect it would be submitted to

Revision 4, obviously we are going to review the brochure,11-

12 t.he entire RAC is going to review the public education
I (1 13 brochure.

14 0 .And as part of that process, you would indicate

15 your concerns about the brochure, right?
2

16 A Not necessarily as a part of the NUREG 0654

8 17 review. It would be independent letter going to the State
3

| 18 or in this case, to LILCO.

; 19 Q And LILCO.would be given the opportunity to
I
{. 20 respond by perhaps fixing the problems, right?
-
-

21 A Yes, ma'am.
$

*

22' Q Would you icok at the brochure during the.

23 exercise as well?

|^ 24 A Well, we would -- what we would do during the
.f~)
k- 25 exercise would be the spot check on the public awareness

>
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#11-4-Suet 1 among the residents. So, what we would do, we would
,

(V) 2 question the residents within ten mile EPZ, first of all,

3 did they receive a copy of the brochure, did they under-

4 stand, did they know what to do in case of emergency.

5 0 Would that of necessity involve someone from

6 FEMA reading the brochure and determining whether the EBS

7 stations were now listed, a complete map of the EPZ was

8 included, the number for customer service was included,

9 that sort of thing?

10 A That's most likely would happen. Prior to the

11 exercise, whoever would be responsible for this particular

12 element, public education portion, of the exercise would be

-g 13 responsible for a detailed review of the brochure,

d
14 MS. MC CLESKEY: I have no other questions,

h 15 Judge Laurenson.

I
} 16 JUDGE LAURENSON: Anything else on this matter

8 17 before we go back to the record on cross-examination?
?
3
*

5.
18 All right. This completes the voir dire

h 19 examination. And to the extent that some of the concerns
5

j m identified during this questioning may be the subject of

1, 21 contentions that are before the Board, of course, they may
;

'l 22 be inquired into on the cross-examination or redirect

23 examination.

24 Mr. McMurray.

\~ M MR. MC MURRAY: Thank you, Judge Laurenson.

- _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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#11-5-Suet 1 CROSS-EXAMINATION

()[ 2 BY MR. MC MURRAY:

INDEXXX 3 Q Mr. Kowieski, let me refer you to your testimony

on Contention 16 as long as we are talking about public4

5 education brochures.

6 A (Witness Kowieski) Yes, sir.

7 Q What is the purpose of a public education

8 brochure?

9 A It's to educate the residents, citizens residing
10 within ten miles EPZ as to what they should do in case of

11 emergency. The brochure provides for general terms, dis-
12 cusses protective options like sheltering and evacuation,

-w 13 who will make from where, or where they should tune in to
\, -

14 listen for emergency information, where to go, where are~

i 15 they located, and where they can be instructed to go when
$j 16 evacuation is ordered.
8 17 .Q It's also generally one of the purposes of a
?
2

| 18 brochure is,to give people an idea.of the hazard that theyr.
t

g 19 may face in an emergency, correct?
E

| 3) A Brochure, NUREG 0654, Element G.1 states, should
.

; 21 provide information on radiation.
5

g' 22 Q Now, that is -- you basically paraphrased the
23 sum total of NUREG 0654 --

!
24 A That's correct.

k. / 25 0 -- Standard G.1, right?

|

_ _ _ _ _ _ _



_ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .

'

14,174 |

#11-6-Suel A Yes, sir. I will be glad to read for the

V[] 2 record.

3 Q No, no. There is no need to do that. Then,

4 when you, as a FEMA representative, looks at a brochure

-5 what criteria do you have in your mind to determine whether

6 G.1, NUREG Standard G.1, has been met?

7 A Well, first of all, we go and review, compare

8 or measure the brochure against the requirements of NUREG

9 0654, Element G.1, A through D.

10 As stipulated in Element G.1, one of the require-

11 ments calls for educational information on radiation. We

12 look for it in the brochure. If this particular information,

iP ece of information is contained in the brochure.3 13

14 Another piece of information, protective measures,

[ 15 evacuation routes, relocation centers, sheltering. Well,
i

,
*

| 16 if the brochure contains the information on this particular
8 17 requirement.
9
*

18 Q Let me ask you this, with respect to Subsection A,
.I
|- 19 which is educational information on radiation, what criteria
i
f 20 do you have to determine whether the educational information
.
-

21 on radiation in a brochure is adequate?
$

22 A I will ask Mr. Keller to at:s'wer.
M (Witness Keller) To my knowledge, there is

24 no specific guidance on what must or must not be included.

u I think it becomes a matter of professional judgment as to

-

i

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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Ell-7-Sue 1 whether or not there is general information and how much

() 2 information. It varies from brochure to brochure. Some are

3 more specific than others.

4 I think that what we should also remember is that
5 the requirement of 0654 is an information program. It does

6 not, in my view, specifically require that all information
7 be in one, as we have been calling it, brochure. It is a

public information effort which may consist of several compo-8

9 nents. Certainly the brochure is part of it.

10 Q Let's focus on the brochure for a second. You

11 say some brochures are more specific than others.

12 Would you say that some brochures from other

gw 13 plants are more specific than the LILCO brochure on the
V

14 issue of health effects and doses?
e

i 15 A Yes.
$j 16 Q You have reviewed the Keeping Current article,
8 17 correct?o
1
*

18 A As we stated in our testimony, that's correct.
I
h 19 The one issue, the one that is labeled Spring of '84, I
E

{ M believe.
.

j 21 Q That was Attachment 2 to LILCO's testimony,
a

22 correct?

23 A I received this from Mr. Glass. I don't know

24 anything else.
/ \

(-s/ . 2 Q And you've read the article in the Spring 1984

_ - - _____-__.
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#11-8-Suet 1 issue of Keeping Current entitled " Radiation, Where It Comes

n'
( 2 From and How it Affects Us?"

3 A That's correct.

4 O Did you review it for the accuracy of its

5 content?

6 -A That's a difficult question to answer. The

7 numbers which are given in the -- for example, on Page 3 of

8 that article, there is a table or a block that says " Typical

9 Radiation Sources on Long Island," I did not review and I

p) have no indication that those numbers are either correct or

11 incorrect.

12 However, they are in the range of kinds of numbers

-') 13 which are generally found throughout most of the United

O
14 States with the exception of the Rocky Mountain area and

$ 15 the higher elevations that have the higher cosmic component,
a

{ ps there is more natural radioactivity in much of the earth out

8' 17 in that part of the country, so the numbers from that part
2
3
*

18 of the country are higher than these.
r

19 I don't know that these numbers are correct, but
i
2 20 they seem to be reasonably accurate. If that's what you meantr

5 21 by accuracy,
s

22 Q Did you review the text, for the accuracy of the

23 text as opposed to this table?

24 A The numbers which are given, the 25,000 millirem
10
\._ / 25 and 50,000 millirem, for observation of changes in the blood,

_ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - -



_ _ . , _ _ _ _ , _ - _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

14,177

#11-9-Suet are generally quoted numbers. The LD-50-30, the lethal dose

f 2 to fifty percent of the population in thirty days, is in

3 the range which is generally quoted to be that dosage re-

4 quired.

5 Q Are you talking about the 350,000 millirem?

6 A Right. That's correct, yes. There are some

7 people who contend that should be 450,000 millirem but it's

8 in the range.

9 Q In your opinion, did this discussion under the

10 heading of " Effects of Radiation" which begins on Page 2 of

11 Keeping Current and goes over to Page 3 give the reader

12 a sufficient understanding of the hazard that might be

13 confronted during a radiological emergency?

14 A I guess I don't understand how you are defining

$ 15 hazard.

$
g 16 Q The radiation that vould be confronted'during a
O

| 17 radiological emergency, the risk that would be confronted.
3

|. 18 A The risk, now that -- okay. My understanding
5

i 19 of risk is a product of the consequence times the probability .

I
{ 20 Q Well, let me then restate my question, because
_

{ 21 I'm talking about the hazard that would be confronted given
2

22 the fact that an accident occurs.

23 A In other words, consequence only?

24 O Consequence.

25 A The discussion indicates that doses in excess of
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til-10-Suet 1 twenty-five to fifty rem over short periods would cause

;( ) 2 minor reversible blood damage, okay. The discussion

3 indicates that doses in excess of 350 rem could cause a
4 serious illness or death. The discussion also states that
5 people, the likelihood of people being exposed to these
6 levels, high radiation levels, would be extremely remote.
7 A short brochure is certainly not going to make
8 radiation specialists out of anybody. This is a rather

9 complex field. In order to give a thorough discussion of

10 it, it's going to take a treatise, books, manuals, courses.

11 I think that fc the type of thing that it is, it's not

12 bad.

(~~s 13 Q It's not bad?
\.

14 A No.

$ 15 0 You would have done it differently?
E

| 16 A Probably.

17 (Witness !!cIntire) Let me supplement, if we
3

{ 18 can, I think we have got to get back to the main purpose
!

19[ and focus on who the audience is and what the purpose of
r

{ 20 this material is. And we are talking to a lay audience,

{ 21 to provide general emergency preparedness information, to
3

j 22 prepare them to take actions in case of an accident.

23 Q So, you don't think it's important then, Mr.

24 McIntire, to also give information so that people will
N- 25 understand the nature of the hazard?

|

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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#11-ll-SugT A I think there is a point of diminishing marginal

2 returns,_whereas if you get too specific then you may lose

3 the audience and they may not pick up other parts of the

4 brochure which are of importance.

5 So, again it's expert judgment, it's a professional

6 call; and, as Mr. Keller said, probably most people would

7 treat brochures in their own personal style a little bit

8 different but within the same general ground rules and

g points of information that they believe are important to

10 get acrocs, particularly those enumerated in Element G.l.

11 0 Mr. Keller, let me ask you this. What would you

12 have added to the Keeping Current article that's not

13 there?

14 A (Witness Keller) Well, I'm not su're I would

$. 15 have added anything. I think the approach may have been .
t

[ 16 different. Okay.

-8 _ 17 -There is an approach to use 25,000 millirem and
o
i

18 50,000 millirem and 350,000 millirem. I think-I would,*
.

;r

fi
- -have.used the.25 rem and 50-rem and.350 rem.gg

#-
.

_1 ~

Q I know why. Why don't you say why?. 20 .
..- r

'i 21 'A Well,-I think' psychologically the idea of these.

"a
g g_ .very large. numbers:is -- the author is using it to reinforce

. g ..

23 his point of view...

24 .O Which is-'that this is really unlikely?
~

25. A No, that..these are very large. numbers.

.

.

a

_______.____-_--_m- - - - - - - _ - - - - - - - --
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#11-12-Suet Q Let me ask you about the wording at the bottom

|h 2 of Page 2 in the right-hand column, Page 2 of the Keeping

3 Current arti cle. The statement is made that exposure to

4 very large amounts of radiation over a short period of

5 time, several minutes to several hours, can cause serious

6 injury to cell tissues and even death,

7 Then, it goes on and talks about the possibility I

8 of an impact on the unborn child and genetic damage.

9 What do you think about -- well, strike that.

10 Did it occur to you in reviewing this that the word " cancer"

11 appeared to be glaringly omitted from this paragraph?

12 A No.

13 Q What do you think is meant by the term-" serious

14 injury to cell tissues?"

$ 15 A I took it to mean cancer.
t

f 16 Q You understand it to be cancer?

f 17 A Right. One of the potential results of injury
B

| 18 to cell tissue.
r
i

; 19 Q What do you think the layman understands when he
i
f 20 reads " serious injury to cell tissues?"

3 21 A I don ' t know.
5

22 Q Let me ask you, Mr. Kowieski, I take it from

23 our previous discussion during the voir dire that during

24 the RAC review of a plan -- and correct me if I'm wrong --

25 the content of the public information brochure may or may not

-
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#11-13-SuqT be reviewed?

) 2 A (Witness Kowieski) If I recollect my statement,

3 what I said was that NUREG 0654, Element G.1, A through D,

4 does not require that we review public education brochure

5 and provide comments on the public education brochure under
1

6 this particular element, because this is only plan review.

7 However, it has been practice of our office that

g we review public education brochure on annual basis for

9 other sides. And we provided our comments to the utility as

10 well as the State.

11 Q When you say your office, you are talking about

12 your region?

13 A That's right.

Os
4

is Q Can you speak for other. regions as to whether

$ 15 or not they do -- well, they require a review of the
2

-| 16 brochure during a RAC review?

f 17 A' Well, I cannot speak on behalf of all ten regions.
3

| 18 Based on my conversation, even a week, a week and a half ago,
5

h 19 when I was in Washington, I understand some regions are look-
5

{ 20 ing at the public education brochure. To what extent, in

E 21 what form they present their comments to the State and
a.

'a
! 22 utilities, I don't know.
2

23 Q So the fact that a brochure has gone through

24 the RAC process does not necessarily mean that the public

25 education brochure has been reviewed completely by the RAC
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#11-14-$u'eT Committee, correct?

i, ,1
2 A I don't understand. Would you please rephrase%/

3 your question? When you are saying completely --

4 Q That its substance has been reviewed?

5 A When we review the brochure, public education

6 brochure, we do review for content, sure.

7 Q I'm talking about all of FEMA, all of the RACs?

8 A No, however --

9 0 You said no, you mean that conclusion cannot be

10 drawn?

11 A That conclusion cannot be drawn. However, I

12 think it's important to note that FEMA Headquarters Office

r^3 13 cor.tracted with consultant recently to review the public
b

14 education brochures from other regions, and including

h 15 -Region II, our region. It's my understanding, if I
$
g 16 recollect, the contractor is looking at seventy-five
O
u 17 brochures for various sides and will be providing thea
1

|, 18 preliminary finding to FEMA Headquarters very soon.

p 19 Obviously, the document will be still in draft
I
! 20 - form subject to review and approval by project officer at=

) 21 the FEMA Headquarters Office. But there is an effort on,

;-

| 22 the way by FEMA Headquarters to check the public education

23 brochure, especially for its -- their readability of

24 written text.
I"
I

- Wi O Their --

| .
.

.

__ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ - -
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#11-15-Su9T A Readibility of written text.
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1 Q The readability?-
,

1 1 2 A Right.Q
3 Q Is this contractor going to review the discussion

I 4 of health effects and how that is treated in the brochure?
5 A (Witness McIntire) .It is our understanding that

.

6 the.only review the contractor will make will be of school

7 -level for readability, not of the technical.

8 Q Mr. Keller, if there was a discussion in the

9 current -- in the " Keeping Current" article on cancer

10 induction, a simple discussion of cancer induction and how

11 one might hxzease one's chances of contracting cancer through

12 exposure to radiation, do you think that would confuse the

('' 13 public?
N.))

I4 A (Witness Keller) I think it could very well.

15
Q Why is that?

3

| 16 A Well, for example, the natural risk of incurring
O

17
cancer are statistically founded. X number per 10,000 people,

.

18 or Y number, whatever it turns out to be. There is a
i

-! 18
significant error bar, it h like 10- to 20,000 per million

5

| 20
p eople in a certain region, or whatever.

21
q The increased incidence of cancer for radiation

| 22
exposure. The additional cancer which is likely to be

23
incurred by one manrem, or ten manrems, or a thousand manrems

24
f-i is extremely small, until you get to very, very large doses.
I )
'#

Many, many thousands of manrem.

.

_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ . - _ _ . - _ _ . _ . _
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mm2
i And, finding those additional cancers in this

^ m

(V) 2 20- to 30,000 which are going to occur naturally, or by

3 other causes -- naturally may be a bad term -- but from other

4 c auses both natural and perhaps from other chemicals,or

5 other irritants, or other threats to the organism, is

6' very difficult to point out. I believe after TM1 it was

7 stated that the exposure from TMI was going to cause on the

8 average of one additional cancer. And, I believe Mr. Califanc t

9 s5id.'at the time, "and we are going to find it.".

10 And that is patently ridiculous. You expect to

11 find 20- to 30,000 cancers 2 in that population, and one or

12 two additional you can't find. You don't know whether that

13 is in the noise from the other -- it is a very complex

l'4 field, and it is rather esoteric.

. L 15 Q Are you saying.then that any discussion of'

?

!. 16 cancer and the possibility of inducing cancer due to radia-

8 tion would be too confusing for the public?
17

2'

[ A I didn't say that.. I said it could be confusing
18

.r

;-' to the public.17

0 So that'it could be set forth simply, if somebody.

20

reallY.Put their mind to it,-so'that the public could-be5 21
p

given some information about the possibility of incurring-22

cancer?
23

A That is correct.24

f(g-) .In addition, on the other side of the coin, it

-

-

25-

.

ig i. i
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.mm3
1' can be used to_ frighten people:because of the fairly complex
2- . nature of it. By stating less than all the facts you can

3 frighten people.

4 Q So, what you are saying is somebody drafting
5- - something like that would have to be sensitive to both the

6 need not to confuse and the need not'to incite undue fear?
7 A- That is correct.

8 Q Is that. task impossible?

8 A Nothing is impossible, I don't think.

10 Q Is that task something worthwhile pursuing?

11 A' _It could be, yes.

12 Q Would such.information,be useful in a brochure,

_ 13 assuming that both sides of the coin were. addressed?
14 A As Mr. McIntire said, we'have-to be very

15 careful here. I think that type of information would be
A
{~ 16

useful in a public education program.
O

] The brochure that we are talking about, the
17

a

.f Emergency. Procedures, is only one ' segment of the .public10

i.

'I8'j' education program. And, to put that kind of _ discussion in

#
- that' depth, I.think would be inadvisable in this kind of a

21z ' document.
3

} 22
This document is hopefully something that the

23 population would keep, would have some understanding of what
*

i s in it. It is going to tell them what to do in case ofO
emergency. Where to get information .- EBS; where to go --

- _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _
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mm4
the relocation centers; how to get there -- either ;their

i

r%
own evacuation routes or the bus routes.2

3 This other kind of information, while useful

4 and. helpful, and might be beneficial if properly done, valid,'

5 technical basis and with an even hand, not. pointing -- leaning

6 either to make it sound too safe or overly unsafe, would be

7 good in an overall public education program.

8 But, it doesn't belong in the Emergency

9 Procedure; what to do in case there is an accident and how

10 to get out.

11 Q Let me refer you to your testimony on page 8a.

12 You say that this -- inclusion of this type of information

/~T 13 would be informative to the reader.
( l
\_/,

'
14 Would you explain that? What do you mean by that?

! 15 A Well, some of the other brochures, and in the
a
3

$ 16 " Keeping Current" article, a simple statement that high

f
~

17 exposure, which if.our planning goes properly you would not
i

!. 18 be exposed to, can be injurious to your health. And it can

$
h 19 be stated more in the light of, we are going to make a
I

f 3)- recommendation which is-going to try to protect you from

j 21 exposure. - You should follow it, because if you don't follow
>

j -22 it, you may be exposed -- and there is-the potential for
,

.

23 exposure to potentially significant amounts of radiation,

24 which can be injurious to your health.,

/G
\ ')i

25 A (Witness McIntire) If I may supplement that; thisL
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mm5 1 .is a common. problem in disaster planning, is a significant
j

2 percentage of the general population will deny a threat

3 no'matteM whethercit is natural or technological.

4 So, a concern that we have is that some people

5 won't take warnings seriously and would not be inclined to

6 a et in the event of an accident.

7
'

Q So you don't want to downplay the haze.rd, correct?

8 A Yes, that's why we try to strike a balance in

9 the information process to the lay audience.

10
Q Mr. Keller, do you think that balance has been

11 properly struck in this brochure?

12 A (Witness'Keller) Not bad.

("'} Q Average. You are not thrilled?
13

.q)
I4 A Yes,.that's right.

' I
Q Do you think that perhaps it downplays the risk

ij 16 too much?

O 17
g A No, not really.
3

! I8
If I had to come down~on it, I would lean toward,

!
I8j. i t downplays a little more than I would like to see it-

=

2 20r- downplayed, but it is not strictly a PR bulletin, you know.

21
Q Do you believe that the public in general has

! 22~
S a good understanding of the risk of exposure to radiation?

23
Maybe I didn't really phrase that right. The)

{
"4 |consequences of exposure to radiation.

A Well, I think that discussing only consequence,

_ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _
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mm6 1 right, is --

2 Q We are not talking about probability here.

3 A That's right.

4 Discussing only consequence is misleading. And

5 that is one of the things that I find a problem with,

6 discussing only consequences.

7 I fly in airplanes a great deal. The consequences

8 of flying in airplanes if one crashes are very, very serious.

9 Most of the time you are going to die, becatme people don' t

10 walk away from plane crashes.

11 Q People understand that. Most people know that.

12 A But I understand that the probability of a plane

13 crashing:is low. And I think dwelling only on the discussion

14 of the consequence of radiation exposure is misleading and

! 15 unfair to the public.
t
9

| 16 Q Now if you include a statement though that the
O

| 17 threat of an accident is low -- and I think the LILCO brochure
i

j 18 does-that ---"

!
{ 19 A That's correct.
E
O

$ M Q -- then do you think that a statement about the
.

5 21 consequences is misleading?
)

f 22 A Well, a statement about the probability at an

U accident is low, and a statement about the consaquence is
24 fine But, three pages about the consequence,and a statement

O 25 about the probability being low is not fine.-

.

_ _ . _ - . - ___ _
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I A (Witness McIntire). If I may supplement, againmm7

f 2 I think it goes back to the point we previously made, in a,g
,

3 technical subject such as this, it has been our experience

4 that we found other elements of the public education program
5 to be more effective in providing good, accurate information

6 to the general public, and also give the general publie- a

7 chance to ask their own specific questions to recognized

8 experts in the field.

9
Q How has that been done in this case, in the

10 Shoreham case?

11 A It hasn't. I said in other sites it has been

12 our experience.

13
Q Mr. Keller, getting back to consequences, assume

14
that the issue of probability is fairly address, do you

e
E 15
-j think that the public has a good understanding of the
v
[- 16 -

consequences of exposure to radiation?
8 17
2- A (Witness Keller) No.
2
*

18
|- Q " Keeping Current" is a newsletter, correct,

.I
'

f Mr. Keller?
'E

20'
E A 1 gather that is what it is.
-

E

i -
21

Q Do you know how it is sent to the -- do you
t

! 22I know who it is sentJto?

23
A Only that on the masthead it says that it is

24
"for the neighbors of the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station,"

g-)s\_ u.

and I presume it is produced by LILCO and somehow or other

, .

uu - -- -- -- -

- - _ - - - - _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - _ _ - -
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1 distributed to the people who live in the area.

A)( 2 Q Do you have any idea of -- you don't know how

3 it is distributed, correct?

4 A None.

5 Q You don't know what percentage of the people in

6 the; EPZ read " Keeping Current," correct?

7 A (Witness McIntire) We have no information on

8 " Keeping Current," except that we have seen a copy of this

9 one issue.

10 Q Are you familiar with similar newsletters of

11 other sites, Mr. Keller?

12 A (Witness Keller) I believe there is one -- I've

(~ 13 seen one in California. But, in most sites that I can
D]

14 recall, I am not aware that there is a newsletter of this
M

j 15 type.

?

! 16 Q Based on any experience you have had with a
O

| 17 newsletter such as this one for radiological emergency
1

.{ 18 planning, what proportion of. the people who receive such
!
{ 19 a newsletter, actually read it?
't
o

-) N A (Witness McIntire) We have no basis to make any
.

{ . 21 determinations of that nature. We have done no studies, we
>

{ 22 have commissioned no studies or surveys.

U Q So in essence,Mr. Keller, you don't know whether

24 anybody has read this newsletter?,

(
\ # A (Witness Keller) I have, and you obviously have.

j

.. ..
.. .

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ |
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mm9 1 Q You don't know whether the people in the EPZ

2 have, is that correct?

A No.
3 Q Let's go to the next page, page 8b on Contention

4 18. In response to question 17b, you are asked whether

5 you have reviewed a number of things. And the answer is,

6 "The only information available for review is the EBS

7 m essages. "

8 Mr. Kowieski, is that still true?

9 A (Witness Kowieski) That's correct.

10
Q Would you explain why that is the only information

11 available for review?

12 A That's what was available to us when we reviewed
13 the plan. Only EBS messages contain the plan.

I4
Q Did you ask whether or not posters, telephone

15 book inserts, whether those two items exist?
O

[ 16 A I did not.

II
Q And if such items do exist, you have no way of

f getting any information about their adeaguacy, correct?I8

I

$
I9

A I'm not aware of it.
i
1 20
t A (Witness Keller) I think this is a somewhat
_

21
different situation than normally exists. In this particular

situation the material, the plan was submitted to the NRC by
23

LILCO. NRC then gave to FEMA certain materials to review;

24
first the plan. We were then given the public education9 25
brochure and asked to review that. Apparently along with it

- - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _
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mml0
1 came this one issue of " Keeping Current."

gx

.Q 2 We have not received either from the NRC or

3 anyone else for that matter, anything else other than this

4 one issue of the public education brochure and the one issue

5 of " Keeping Current." Telephone book inserts, we have not

6 received; posters for transients we have not received. We

7 don't know whether they exist or not. We haven't gone out,

8 and asked for it.

9 Q Is the basis for your testimony on this contention,

10 Mr. Kowieski, the EBS messages, correct?

11 A (Witness Kowieski) On Contention 18, yes.;

12
Q In response to the next question, you say "the

13
( EBS messages do not contain provisions for the insertion of
v

I4 ' narrative descriptions of the evacuation routes described

h in the public information brochure."
15"

3

[ 16
To the best of your knowledge, is that response

0 17
o accurate?

-1

f-
I

A Yes, sir.
,

!

.g : 19
Q You mention also that the text of the EBS

s
.2 20=r- messages tells people to, follow blue and white evacuation

i 21
. route signs posted on every major road.

3

! Have you been given any information about those

23
route signs other than what you can glean from the text

24
p of the EBS messaceFt

~\ 25
A Our testimony is based only on the plan review.

l

- - --
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l
1. We have not been provided with any additional information.

,.m
2 Q The plan, to the best of your knowledge doesn't

3 tell you where those signs are going to be posted, other

4 than on major roads?p

5 ~A On evacuation routes.

6 Q But it doesn't give particular locations, correct?

7 A Whatever is designated in the plan as evacuation

8 route. I would expect.the blue and white signs would be

9 posted along the evacuation route.

10 0 Have you inquired into whether these signs have

11 been acquired by LILCO?

12 A No, sir.

(~'s 13 0 Have you -- without getting into how you disposed.b.
14 of the issue -- have you raised the concern of whether or

15 not these signs can be posted by LILCO?
3

| 16 MR. GLASS: I object. I think this is getting

17 into possibly the legal issues that we had.

! 18 - MR. MC MURRAY: I specifically asked them not to
i
{ 19 g ive me their conclusion,.but just whether that has been
E
O

g 20 addressed, Judge Laurenson.

I 21 MR. GLASS: I think the witnesses -- then it has
>.

j 22 been asked and answered.

23
I think the witnesses have continually stated

. 24p what they have reviewed. They have reviewed the plan that

25 was provided to them, and that they have not done any

.
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**
i additional independent inquiries besides the material

) .that they explain is contained in their training contention.[V 2

3 MR. MC MURRAY: The problem here is whether

4 having seen this information in the plan, it raised in

5 their mind the problem of LILCO's legal authority.

6 And I just want to know whether that is a problem

7 that they have perceived. It is not whether or not t' hey -

8 have gone out and looked for other information.

9 JUDGE LAURENSON:_ The objection is overruled.

10 WITNESS MC INTIRE: Could you restate the

11 question, please?

12 BY MR. MC MURRAY:

13 Q Have you explored the issue of whether or not
''

14 LILCO has the legal authority to mount these signs along

h 'he road?t15

$
-] 16 MR. GLASS: For clarification, is that in their

3 17 ' mind?
o
5
*

18 That was the argument you just made with the
$

.h. 19 Judge. It appears to me -- and our argument as to the

.E

f-' 20 objection as to the. question, you may have changed the

1, 21 question, I wanted to be clear.
*
;. 22 JUDGE LAURENSON: Let's do'it over again. That's

23 a different question than-the first one that we ruled on the

- 24 objection.
n

25 Which one do you want to ask?

. -
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|:'
MR. GLASS: I assume he wants the one-that was

.1

f ~ granted.-2
s

3 (Laughter)

BY MR. MC MURRAY:4

5 0 I just wanted to know whether you have, either as

b a group or individually and as FEMA representatives, raised

7 the/ issue of whether or not LILCO has the legal authority

8 t o mount signs, these signs along the roadway.

9 MR. GLASS: I will restate my objection.

10 MR. MC MURRAY: I don't understand the distinction.

end T12 11

12
.

, O 13
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1 JUDGE LAURENSON: You asked if they raised

2 the question. My understanding it wasn 't the way the
3 original question was phrased. I think you have now squarely

raised the legal authorities contentions, that is beyond the4

5 scope of this testimony and these contentions. Objection

6 is sustained to this question.

7 BY MR. McMURRAY: (Continuing)

8 Q Did you raise in your mind the issue of whether
9 or not LILCO had the legal authority to mount these signs

10 along the roadway?

11 A (Witness Kowieski) When I reviewed the contentions
12 submitted by the Governors Office, one of the issues raised
13 was that LILCO doesn't have the authority to post signs.
14 Then, when I raised the question in my own mind

M

5 15 --

I
] 16 O So, this is an outstanding issue in your mind?
u 17 A Well, again, to answer your question, if there
i

;, 18 would be an exercise, it would verify whether the signs arer
!

p 19 there or not.
I
{ 20 A (Witness McIntire) I think to be fully responsive

that a number of concerns relate to the legal issue, and this21

'
g 22 would be one of them.

23 0 What if the signs aren 't there, Mr. Kowieski, durin g

24 an exercise?

O 25 A (Witness Kowieski) It would mean that the plan



- _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _

13-2-Wal 14,198
,

I would be deficient.
A
t \ 2\m,/ Q Thank you. As long as we are on the subject of

3 an exercise, Mr. Kowieski, I just want to ask you, has there

4 been any change in the status of an exercise for Shoreham? Has

5 there been any planning done? Anything more than what we talked

6 about the last time you were cross examined?

7 MS. McCLESKEY: Objection. Outside the scope of

8 the contentions.

9 MR. McMURRAY: The witness raised the issue of

10 an exercise. I think we are entitled to know, and it is also

11 in the testimony, I think, we are entitled to know whether or

12 not they are speaking just theoretically, or whether something

(''} 13 is imminent.
U

14 JUDGE LAURENSON: I think we have always continued

15 cn our schedule the question of whether or not a FEMA
3j 16 exercise had been scheduled, so I taink that is a relevant

f 17 inquiry, not necessarily in any of these contentions, but to
5
*

18 our overall concern.
.!

19[ Is there any change in that schedule?
E
o

.) M WITNESS McINTIRE: Not to my knowledge.

21 BY MR. McMURRAY: (Continuing)
i

fc
22 Q So, there is no exercise scheduled at the moment?

M A (Witness McIntire) Not to my knowledge.

24 JUDGE LAURENSON : I just want to follow up with
i
\~/' 25 Mr. Kcwieski your answer to one of the previous questions

.

.~. __ ____ _ _ _ _
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1 about the pathfinder signs not being present.

(D) 2 You said the Plan would be deficient. What did
v

3 you mean by that? Does that mean that there is a deficiency j

4 in meeting any of the NUREG criteria, or what specifically

5 did you have in mind with that answer?

6 WITNESS KOWIESKI: What I had in mind the Plan

7 relies on EBS messages that would instruct residents to go

8 to evacuation route, where blue and white signs are posted.

9 If LILCO intends to use this particular approach,

10 directing the traffic, the population, to relocation centers,

11 that is fine, that is one of the projects.

12 However, if LILCO Plan was relying on this

13 particular approach, 2rd would go to the exercise, and we("sv

()
14 find there are no signs, there would be a problem. Would

h 15 identify this as a deficiency. A plan deficiency.
3

[ 16 JUDGE LAURENSON: Suppose they change the EBS

O

; 17 message, and didn't refer to the signs. Would there still be
1
'

18 a plan deficiency?
5

h 19 WITNESS KOWIESKI: No. Obviously, the plan
I
|- N would have to be revised to reflect this particular approach.

[ 21 BY MR. McMURRAY: (Continuing)
a

f 22 Q Just one more question, so we can all have an

23 adequate amount of knowledge on this issue. Mr. McIntire,

24 are there any discussions going on right now, to wit, top
25 schedule a Shoreham exercise?

.

m ' s i
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1 A (Witness McIntire) Not to my knowledge.
~

() 2 ;MR. McMURRAY: Judge Laurenson, this would be

3 a[ good time to take -- I don't know what the Board intends

4 to do, but it is a. good time to take a break.

5 JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. We will just

6 take one today, so we will tak'e a fif teen minute re cess.

'7 (Short recess taken)

8 JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. McMurray?

9- BY MR. McMURRAY: (Continuing)

10 - -Q Gentlemen, let me ask you some questions on

11 issues. relating to relocation centers. There is a NUREG

12 provision, J 10.G, which says that a plan shall include

~ 13 means of relocation. Do you see that, POc. Kowieski?

14 ' A (Witness Kowieski) Yes, I do.

h 15 Q What criteria does~ FEMA use to determine whether
2
v
| 16 or not a plan adequately addresses the issue of means of

'O

; :17 relocation?
1

| .18 A Well, first of all, when we evaluate the plan:
-t

g .- 19 we check if the plan identifies the entire-population within
?

-|. 20 - the ten. mile EPZ.- If the plan provides for -- provides the
-

.h 21 basis -- how these people will. leave ten mile EPZ in case.j
5

{
^ 22 evacuation would be required.-

23 In other words, what percentage of population

|M would be transit dependent population, and what percentage

- 25 of population would leave the area using own transportation.
.

,

, , _ .
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1 O Would you look to see whether or not there are

[i 2 relocation centers identified in the Plan?V

3 A Sure. That is -- again, that is the next

4 criterie., H.

5 Q With respect to relocation centers, I assume

6 that relocation centers need not only be identified, but

7 the~re must be letters of agreement with them?

8 A That is correct.

9 Q It says for NUREG section, J 10.H, that relocation

10 centers in host areas should be at least five miles, and

11 preferably ten miles beyond the boundary of the plume

12 exposure emergency planning zone,

p 13 Do you see that?
~ \v/

14 A Yes, I do.

-h 15 Q Let me ask you.- In FEMA's collective mind, what
3
g 16 is the ideal distance for relocation center from a plant?

17 A (Witness Keller) I think the guidance is
.

1
*

18 clear. It should be greater than five, .and preferably greater
5

|= 19 -than ten. The problem of having it much further than ten
'I
{ M miles away involves one of time. Some localities require

} ~21 use of significant number of buses for transit dependent
:

| Zt populations, while other areas of the country have a-very
23 small fraction of people who are transit dependent.

24 .In the areas where you don't have many people,_

k. ) 25 who require bussing, you can go ahead and have your relocation~-

_ __ _ -_________-.
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1 center further away.

.q
( j 2 If you have large numbers of people who need to

3 be bussed, then the five to ten miles is probably a more

-4 reasonable number, just becausa of tbne and resources.

5 A (Witness McIntire) And there is also another

6 factor that comes into this, and that is availability of

7 facilities to serve as these relocation centers.

8 There must be these facilities available, and

9 that becomes, I think in my mind, at least as important,

10 if not more important than whether it is five miles,,

11 seven miles, or ten miles.

12 O When you use the word, 'available,' what do
.

/~'s 13 you mean?
(a)

14 A I mean a facility that has the physical and

| 15 equipment needed to serve as a relocation center, and is

!
[ 16 able to be utilized by the appropriate authorities v s a

0

| 17 relocation center.-
1

j. 18 Q Could you specify quickly just what equipment
!
g 19 you are talking about? What sort of facilities -- I don't
E
-C

) 20 want to use facilities, because we --

{ 21 A (Witness Keller) Shower facilities. Space
>

f 22 to -- so many square feet for an individual cot, et cetera.

M Facility to feed the people, that kind of thing. Communica-

24 tions.

'' M Q Onsite power?

_ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _
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1 A The plan identified that that was one of the
2 considerations in the selection of the relocation center.
3 Certainly, the availability of onsite power for emergency
4 purposes would be highly desirable. I am not sure it is

5 an absolute necessity.

6 If you got the people outside of the risk for
7 the nuclear incident, okay, they are beyond the zone where

they are likely to become exposed to radiation, you would8

9 certainly like to have power available to them, but they are
10 safe. They are not going to be injured by -- from the
11 nuclear accident. Power would be nice, but it is not
12 actually required. They are safe. They are housed, okay?
13 A (Witness McIntire) And it is not uncommon,
14 particularly in hurricanes, where there are relocations,

$ because ofcthe force of the storm, to knock out power to15

i
| 16 relocation centers. That does happen.

} 17 Q Let me go back to the one thing you said, Mr.
1

| 18 Keller, regarding square feet per cot. Is there some sort5

h 19 of FEMA criterion that you use?
I
{ 20 A (Witness Keller) It is my understanding the
i 21

5
red cross has a guideline that you must have, or you should

have, a certain area per individual in the relocation center.22

23 I am not familiar with that number, but I understand there
24 is such a number.

25 Q Are there certain standards that a relocation
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I center should meet regarding its location -- and I am not

( ) 2 just talking about distance from the plant, -- but things

3 like access and egress, accessibility. Things along those
<

4 lines?

5 A I think this is what Mr. McIntire was alluding

6 to, that the availability of a suitable facility that a,

7 can be used by authorities; and , b, has these desirable

8 features.

9 Access would certainly be -- a f acility that

to had good access, both in and out, for traffic, and a large

11 Park area, would be more desirable than one that didn't, but

12 if the only one that was available didn't have very. good

-s 13 access, you would use it anyway.s

14 A (Witness McIntire) Along that same vein, is

| 15 a facility that is well known to the general public is
i

f 16 certainly preferable to one that is difficult to get to or

j 17 people. have to be directed in great detail to get to.
1
*

18 Q Are there any FEMA criteria or criteria that
I
j 19 you have developed from your expertise regarding the size
5

{ 20 of a relocation center? I am talking about its capacity.

5, . 21 A Basically, the -- most of the relocation centers,
a

22 if not all of them, are managed by the red cross, who do have

23 their own criteria. What we tend to look at the exercise,

24 is a facility in the plan that is capable of having so many

(O
\s-) 25 people to be relocated there. We do make an analysis, although

.

d

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - - - _ _ - -
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1 it be rough, of whether 'that f acility can, in the observers

2 judgment, accommodate the number of people stated in the

3 plan.

End 13. - 4
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il4-1-Suet 1 O ) You take the number of people estimated in the

(O) 2 plan to need relocation and see whether or not that facility
3 can accommodate that many people?

4 A (Witness Keller) Well, essentially that, but

5 not quite the way you said it, I don't think.

6' I think what Mr. McIntire said is the. plan may

7 identify four or five or six relocation centers and give

8 an indication that each relocation center has capacity of

9 X, Y and Z. During the exercise, the observer will go to

10 typically the Red Cross Supervisor of operating the reloca-

11 tion center and say: Okay, she plan says: (A) Are you aware

12 of how many people you are likely to have to handle here?

.(~3 13 (B) How many people can you handle here? And compare that
\m /

14 number that the Red Cross individual who is running the

! 15 relocation center says with what's in the plan and see if
I.j 16 those numbers correspond.

f 17 Q Let me ask you this.' If a plan such as LILCO's
9

| 18 uses as a rough estimate the possibility that 32,000 people
I
h 19 might need to be relocated, is it worthwhile having a
i
{ 20 relocation center that can handle only 500?

} 21 What I'm getting at, is there a comparison
3

{
22 between the number of people who need to be relocated and

23 the capacity of an individual relocation center to determine

24 whether or not that is adequate?/~N
( )
\/' 25 A In your example, what that would mean, if you

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - i
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#14-2-Suet 1 had all relocation centers that would only take 500, you

. _)f 2 would need 64 of them. Okay.
v

3 That seems to be somewhat wasteful in terms of,

4 for example, the way this plan is written that you have

5 monitoring and decontamination at each one of the reloca-

6 tion centers. All right. A wiser choice, it would seem,

7 would be that you have maybe primary relocation centers

8 where monitoring and decontamination functions would occur

9 and that you might not be able to house people, you were

10 over full at that one' relocation center. And you would then

11 send these people who had been determined to be free of

12 contamination to other areas, maybe a smaller one, maybe

f-~3 13 one that could only house 500 so as not to duplicate some
\ l
v

14 of the necessary efforts.

$ 15 I think in an ideal world, you would not like
3
g 16 to have 64 relocation centers all handling 500. I don't

.f 17 know what the optimum size is. I would suspect the Red
3
'

. 18 Cross might be able to give you better information on what
i
i

; 19 they think an optimum size of a relocation center would be,
i
{ 20 I would suspect that there is some upper bound

j 21 that they would probably not like to exceed. I don't think
3

|- 22 you would want 5,000 people all in one kind of open area.

II I don't know what that number is. And, to my knowledge, we

24 don't use any number. We basically depend on the Red Cross,_

\s-) - M people to tell us, yes, this is the right amount.

.. .. . .
. -___ __-____ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ J
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#14-3-Suet Q Under NUREG 0654, Mr. Kowieski, the relocation

2 centers have to be identified on maps; isn't that correct?

3 A (Witness Kowieski) That's correct.

4 0 If there were a separate monitoring and

5 decontamination facility such as Mr. Keller just alluded

6 to, I take it you would also say that that would have to be

7 on a map?
j

i
8 A That's correct.

9 Q There would have to be a letter of agreement

10 with that sort of facility?

11 A That's right.

12 (Witness Keller) I think to clarify, I believe

13 what I said was that the monitoring and decontaminationO
14 in the context of the way the LILCO plan is written would

5 15 most likely be in association with one of the relocation
3
g 16 centers.

0 17 Now, that relocatior. center could obviously not
2
>
*

18 handle 32,000 people. Okay. And in taking your number of
I
} 19 500 per relocation center, that would come out to be 64
i
f 20 relocation centers. You might not want to put monitoring
i 21 and decontamination in each one of the 64 relocation centers.
5

22 You might designate one or two or three to be primary, if

23 you will, centers taat everybody would clear through, okay.

24 Be monitored, be decontaminated, if necessary, and once they

25 are assured that these people were not contaminated they could
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#14-4-Suet 1 then be reassigned to another place for residence.
,,

'

i ) 2 Q Would it be a good idea to have only one facilityv

3 assigned to the function of monitoring and decontamination?

4 I ask that because you noted a concern earlier

about perhaps in the brochure you might want to tell every-5

6 body that they should be decontaminated or be monitored.

7 A I don't think one is enough here, because the i

l
8 different evacuation routes out of the EPZ in general lead

in different directions, at least broadly based in general9

10 directions, and I would think it would be a reasonable

idea to have a center at which monitoring and decontamination11

12 can be accomplished in the general direction of at least the

,m 13 major evacuation routes.,

r ;

' ' '

14 For example, you wouldn't want people to travel

h 15 east out of the EPZ and then have to swing all the way around
$
8 16 the EPZ to the south and then end up on the west side of the
8 17 EPZ to be monitored and decontaminated. That's just kind --o
3
*

18 Q So, you think that there should be a monitoring;

i

p 19 and decontamination center to the east of the EPZ?
I
{ 20 A That was an example. If there are major evacua-
.

5 21 tion routes which go that way, there should be a monitoring
a

j 22 and decon center in that direction.
23 (Witness Baldwin) But, for purposes of clarifica-

24 tion, as I understand this plan, there is a monitoring and
O':
( ,/ 25_ decontamination center at each of the three primary relocation

.

- _ - _ _ _ _ . _ _ - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - . . _ . _ _ _
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#14-5-Suet. centers. There are not monitoring and decontamination

n)| 2 facilities at the backup relocation centers which would be
v

3 used only for housing the overflow if the primary centers

4 could not accommodate the population.

5 In addition, the transit dependent population,

6 which is according to Appendix A nine percent of the

7 seasonal population,.which is assigned to relocation centers,

8 is assigned by sector as to which one they would go to.

9 So, there is a quantification in the Appendix by which you

10 can estimate the number of evacuees expected to arrive at

11 that relocation center. There is the basis, a numerical

12 basis, for questioning the operator of that facility, can

r- 13 they accommodate that number of people,
b

14 0 We will get into the specifics of the plan in a

h 15 second. Mr. Keller, I just want to follow up on what we
0

| 16 have been discussing.

O

| 17 I take it then that if there was -- the situation
i

| 18 occurred where LILCO had identified only one place to conduct
i
h 19 monitoring and decontamination that you would have some
: -

5
g N problems with that?

2 21 A (Witness Keller) It would certainly not be an3
a

j 22 ideal situation. Whether it could work or not would have

23 to be evaluated based on the facility itself, you know.

24 There is one plan in this region which only usesn
N/ 25 two monitoring and decontamination centers and relocation.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ - _ __
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.

#14-6-Suet centers for their population. And that seems to be -- that

() 2 seems to work all right.

3 Whether one would work is kind of an iffy kind

of a question until you look at it specifically, where is4

5 it located, what are the routes to it, et cetera. It's

6 my understanding that in the current status of the plan
7 they have identified three. So, the one is kind of hypothe-

-

8 tical I think.

9 Q Let me refer you, Mr. Kowieski, to J.12, NUREG .

10 Section'J.12.

11 -You say there each organization shall describe

12 the means for registering and monitoring.of evacuees at.
.

("' 13 relocation centers and host areas.O)
14 Do you see that?

j 15 A (Witness Kowieski) Yes, I do.-
$
] 16 0 So that every facility that conducts monitoring
O

| 17 of the evacuees must also have the capability of registering
i

{ 18 those people; is that correct?

!-
_

g 19 A If facility is designated as a reception center,
E

.{. 20 sure.

21 Q Or, if it's designated to conduct monitoring and
a

|- M . decontamination?

23 A That's right.

24 OO. Is it your understanding, Mr. Kowieski, that

i'/- 25 monitoring and decontamination of evacuees is required

..

_ _ _ _ __ _- _------
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#14-7-Suet 1 before they are sheltered?

. n)( 2 A That's my understanding.

.m

3 Q Mr. Keller, we spoke a little bit earlier about

4 the distance from the plant. Is there a point at which

5 you would say a relocation center is too far from a plant,
'

6 from the EPZ?

7 A (Witness Keller) I would say yes.

8 0 In your mind, where is that distance roughly?

9 A I would think twenty miles would certainly be

10 too far from a plant.

11 Q Twenty miles from the plant or from the EPZ?

12 A I think you said from the EPZ I think.

'w 13 Q From the edge of the EPZ?g

Y
14 A (The witness, Mr. Keller, nodded in the

h 15 affirmative.)
5
g 16 Q Okay. Thank you. Gentlemen, are you aware that

f 17 the LILCO plan with respect to relocation centers has
i
*

18 changed from Revision 37.

I
h 19 A Yes.
e
%

j M (Witness Baldwin) Yes.
-

[ 21 O What is your understanding now of how the

.

22 relocation centers -- what relocation centers have been
23 identified by LILCO?

24 A (Witness Kowieski) Based on our meeting, May 11 I

25 meeting, with LILCO in New York, it is my recollection at

.
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#14-8-Suet 1 least two facilities identified in LILCO's Transition Plan,
2

the Revision 3, are no longer have a function as a reloca-

3
tion centers and new facilities have been selected to be

4
relocation centers.

5 0 Which facilities do you understand have been

6 identified as relocation centers by LILCO?
7 A New facilities that have --

8
Q What are the facilities now being relied on as

8 far as you know?

10 A Well, I --

11
MR. GLASS: I have to object at this point. I'm

12
just trying to save us some time. To try to determine --

O I3 the witnesses have filed testimony. based on information,V
I4

that.was previously available to them.' To spend-time trying

15
to. determine what their~ understanding is of what changes

16 have taken place on this particular item or other items, I.

.6

h -II dontt think is productive.
2

f If you want to tell'them specifically what the
18

- I8 change is, or refer specifically to the change, and ask a

question on that, I probabl'y will not object at this time.
,

j 21
But'I think we'could.save a lot of time; going through trying+*

{. . 22 to determine, do you know, how do you.know. We are going to

get situations'that they have read the transcripts of the
4

"
. ' hearing.

26 -

7 just don't see where it is helping the hearing.

_
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#14-9-Suet 1 at all.

\
~ (J 2 MR. MC MURRAY: Not at all. It's going to-be a

3 lot faster, Judge Laurenson, if I find out what their

understanding is so that we can correct any misunderstandings4

5 that they have rather than give them a lecture about LILCO's

6 intentions.

7 JUDGE LAUAENSON: We will allow a limited inquiry
8 into this. Overruled.

9 BY MR. MC MURRAY: (Continuing)

to Q Do you recall the question, Mr. Kowieski?

11 A Yes, I do. I would like to make it clear that
12 although we are in the process of reviewing Revision 4 of

,% 13 LILCO Transition Plan, the review has not been finalized.,'

V
14 We have in the front of us some bits and pieces

h 15 of information related to Revision 4. If you want us to
3
g 16 verify this particular information, how Revision 4 has been

| 17 changed with respect to reception centers, I will be glad
i
*

18 to.
I
j 19 0 My question is, what is the latest information
'I
{ you have on the facilities that LILCO intends to rely onm
.

E 21 as relocation centers?
$

g' 22 A In the front of me, I have a summary of responses

23 to consolidated RAC review of LILCO Transition Plan for
24 Shoreham. Items graded inadequate. Document dated 6/29/84.f~'\

\m- M And on Page 8 of 13,.it states: Resolution. The American
,

e

. . _ .

_ _ _ _ . _ _ - _ . _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - -
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#14-10-SudT Red Cross of Suffolk County has informed LILCO that the
.n
j ) 2 planned following location would serve as relocation

.

3 centers.

4 By comparing our list of relocation centers

5 presented in Revision 3 against this list, only BOCES

6 appears as a relocation center which has not been changed.

t
7 We have new relocation centers, St. Joseph College, Darwyn

8 (phonetic) College, SUNY Farmingdale.

9 Q You aren't aware of any changes to Revision 4

10 then of the LILCO plan as far as relocation centers go?

11 A Are you asking if I'm aware of actually the

12 relocation centers also are part of Revision 4?

("'s 13 Q No. My question is whether or not you 'are
. \ ,) '

14 aware of whether or not relocation centers have been
: .

,

f j 15 changed from those identified in Revision 4, whether.there
0 -3

g 16 has been a subsequent change from Revision 4?
'

17 A No, sir, I'm not aware of such a change.
I
{ 18 Q Mr. Keller, I believe earlier you said that
!
# 19 one criterion for an adequate relocation center would be
5j 20 cafeteria facilities.

} 21 A (Witness Keller) A way to feed the people you
a

j 22 are going to shelter there, yes.
,

23 0 Would that generally be cafeteria facilities of

24 some sort?
/ \

25 A Not necessarily cafeteria but ---- -

.

. _ .
.

- - - _ - - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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#14-11-Suet (Witness McIntire) Usually it would be cooking
e-

(3) 2 facilities, some provision to cook, serve at least some

3 hot food.

4 O I take it, Mr. Kowieski, from your testimony

5 about the requirements of NUREG 0654 and the fact that

6 relocation centers need to be identified that it wouldn't

7 be -- it would not comply with NUREG 0654 to identify

8 relocation centers on an ad hoc basis in the face of an

9 emergency?

10 A (Witness Kowieski) Well, I'm referring or

11 implying that there is no relocation center at this point

12 and during the emergency and last minute relocation center

13 will be identified, is that what you --~~

v'
14 Q That's right, that there isn't one identified

h 15 to the public like in a brochure or in the plan?
5
g 16 A We require -- we are very clear that when we

$ 17 review the plan we require that relocation centers identify
1

| 18 in advance.
I
h 19 0 Under NUREG 0654 J.10.A which says maps should
i
{ m show the evacuation routes and relocation centers, is

i 21 that for the benefit of the public so that they will know,

:

22 how to get to the relocation centers?

23 A (Witness Keller) It's for the plan user. For
..

9

24 ' ' example, the public will not see the plan, by and large.
(_/ 2 okay. But in the event of an accident, the decision-maker,

.
.

.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ .
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#14-12-Suet the people working in the emergency response area, are

/~'N
b going to be expected to use the plan. If you have an2

3 evacuation route from a zone toward a particular relocation

4 center that you expect to have heavy traffic on and you get

5 a traffic problem, okay, the map is very helpful in deciding

6 alternate routes, okay, in arranging for ways to get around

7 the impediment, for example.

8 The maps are primarily -- a map and the plan is

9 primarily there for the benefit of the emergency responders,

10 not for the benefit of the public.

end #14 11
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T15'MM/mm 1 A -(Witness McIntire) If I could just supplement that.
A
t ) 2 a bit.v

3 Basically, if it is going to be a selective

4 evacuation, then that decision would be made. And then by
5 h aving the map show which relocation centers will probably

6 handle those evacuees, that will enable the decisionmakers

7 to alert those people responsible for staffing the

8 r elocation centers.

8 A (Witness Kowieski) I would like to add, obviously

10 some of the ; information required by J 10.a would7 also appear
11 in the public information brochure.

12 Q Just to make sure that we have.got things clear,

13 Mr. Kowieski, you are saying in the brochure there should
'V

I4 also be a map showing the relocation center, and the' route
n

.5_ 15
to that relocation center?)

.y' 16 A That's right. But it is not required by J 10.a.

17
Q What is it required by?

.f
18

A By another element we already discussed, G.
1.

IO| Q Do you mean J 10.g7

~

A Under G.
.

21i Q Element G7
3

22
.

A Element G.

Q With respect to agreements for facilities that

4
must be included in the plan. Should those agreements

25 specify that the facilities have adequate space and food
|

-_ _ _ _ ___-__-_-_-_ --__-_____- _
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mm2
1 preparation facilities, and shower facilities et cetera, so

t.,7,

j 2 you can tell whether or not they are adequate?
v

3 A No. It is not specifically required.

4 What is required is this particular facility

5 would be available in case of emergency.

6 Q So you leave it to someone else to determine

7 whether or not there is adequate space?

8 A That is already testified. The Red Cross has a

9 great expertise in this area.

10 Q FEMA, just to get this clear, does not inquire

11 into whether or not a relocation center has adequate

12 shower facilities, space, et cetera?

/~'s 13 A 1 think Mr. Keller already testified. When we
( )ms

14 go to the exercise we verify, we question the

5 15 administrators, the Red Cross personnel, how many people
3

.

| 16 they expect to accommodate, and we compare the numbers

17 with the numbers presented in the plan.
3

{ 18 Q During the exercise, or whatever, you don't
!
{ 19 actually attempt to verify the information given to you by
5
o
; 20 t he administrators that you have spoken about?
.

{ 21 Is that correct?
3

| 22 A (Witness McIntire) Could you be a little more

2 s pecific on what you mean by " verify"?
24

,_ O Go and see.
,

( )
' ' ' D A Well, we will have an observer at the scene

.

- - - - - . - - - . _ _ _ - _ - - - - _ _ - . . _ . _ - _ _ _ _ .
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mm3- and he will see what the physical facility is like,g

() 2 and what facilities and capabilities are there. To that

3 degree,that is a verification.

4 0 So that is for every relocation center identified,

5 correct?

6 A (Witness Kowieski) Well, during the exercise we

7 not necessarily would exercise every relocation center.

8 Again we select at random. We agree that certain relocation

9 centers would be exercised, and we will try, obviously

to next year when we have another exercise, we would like to

11 sobet a different facility than that one selected in the

12 previous year, during the previous exercise.

13 But, to answer your question, if we -- it depends,

14 -- sometimes have 15, 20 or more relocation centers. So

5 15 w e do not make an attempt during an exercise to follow every
0
j 16 single facility.

17 A (Witness McIntire) I will say.the Red Cross
s
*

18 has a very fine record of running relocation centers. In
I
} 19 my judgment, and I think the other members of the panel, they
:
I

j 20 have a very high degree of credibility.

? 21 Q What Red Cross chapter do you understand would be
i
| 22 involved in the implementation of the LILCO Plan? The

23 Suffolk County Chapter?

24 A (Witness Kowieski) If you would like us to

25 verify the plan, the letters of agreement or the letter.
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i
contained in the plan, we would be glad to do so, to bemm4

7,

) 2 more specific.
x-

3 Q Your answer would be based on whatever letter you

4 saw in Revision 4 of the plan?

5 A Revision 3.

6 The letter says the communication between LILCO
!

f 7 and the Red Cross was sent to Executive Director of

8 American Red Cross in Patchogue, New York.

9 Q That's Suffolk County, right?

10 A That's correct.

11 Q Now, just to wrap this up, if during an

12 exercise the observer, the FEMA observer saw that there

7e~S 13 weren't adequate facilities or food preparation facilities,')
m'

14 et cetera, or space, I assume that there would be a

h 15 deficiency noted with respect to that portion of the plan,
e

?

[ 16 correct?

17 A That's cortoct.
1
*

18 Q Is the letter that you referred to the only one
I
h 19 i cSat youcare aware of from the Red Cross in the plan?
I
{ 20 Actually, it is not from the Red Cross -- regarding the

i 21 Red Cross in the plan?
,

:
j 22 A As far as Revision 3 is concerned, it is the

23 only letter which was presented to us for review.

24 Q With respect to letters of agreement for,_s
,

I i
-' Wi relocation centers, gentlemen, should those letters of

--

._ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .



--

_

.,. .

14,222

"mm5 1 -agreement be between the facility and the Red Cross, or

(''} 'between LILCO and the Red Cross, or between LILCO and the2
v

3 facility?

4 A We would expect a letter of agreement, or letters

5 of agreement,between the utility and facility.

6 A (Witness McIntire) That is for the use of the

7 facility.

8 0 -Thank you.

9 Mr. Kowieski, is that what you understand is

to required by NUREG 0654? Is that why you would expect it?

11 A (Witness Kowieski) That's correct.

12 If I may just ask a question, I am sort of --
.

-

13 the panel is confused on which contention we are right now.
t
i
''

14 Q We are generally covering the three relocation

! 15 center issues; 24.0,74 and 75. And specifically, I was
5

[ 16 : talk'ing about your statement on page 20 that any relocation

f 17 center would need to be arranged for and these arrangements
1

| 18 | would need to be supported by letters of agreement.
I
h 19 MR. GLASS : As far as I remember, 24 was included
U

{ m in our last appearance.

E 21 MR. MC MURRAY: 24.0 is not one of the issues
5

22 we have litigated yet.

M MR. GLASS: As far as I know, we agreed that 24,

24 including 24.0 would be included in our last appearance.

15 MR. MC MURRAY: I am through with my questions --

________________-__-____________________-_---___-__--_-____-_____-___----__I
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i

not all of my questions, just on relocation centers.

,-.

( '' 2 BY MR. MC MURRAY:
w/

3 Q Gentlemen, let me refer you to your testimony

4 on Contention 61, beginning on page 57.

5 On page 59 of your testimony, Mr. Keller, you

6 state that -- and I am looking towards the middle of the

7 page - "it is projected that the schools would be sufficient

8 to accommodate the sheltering of their students in the

9 event of a radiological emergency."

10 Do you see that?

11 A (Witness Keller) That's correct.

12 Q What's the basis for your statement, please?

r^y 13 A The previous portion of the sentence that you
! )
w .J

14 didn't read.

15 "Within the definition of sheltering given in
3

j 16 the plan, it is projected that the schools would be sufficien t

O

| 17 to accommodate the sheltering of their students in the
s

{ 18 event of a radiolgoical emergency. "

!
g 19 0 I'm afraid that doesn't clarify the matter for
i
f 20 me.
-

[ 21 What do you mean then "within the definition
>

| 22 of sheltering given in the plan"?

23 A Sheltering in the plan says to keep people

24 indoors, to reduce the ventilation. On page 58 of our

i i

_' 25 testimony as we quoted from the plan -- I will read it to
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1 you:

[ )I 2 " Sheltering is to remain indoors with all
< , _

'3- windows and doors closed. Air conditioning,. heaters

4 should be turned off, fires should be extinguished

5 and fireplace dampers closed. The people who

6 should shelter are in planning zones which would

7 be given to them on the EBS. "

8 Within that definition we project that any

9 school which has children in the school for normal school

to activities would have sufficient space, would-have enough

11 room to keep the children indoors, close the windows, et

12 cetera.

/~5 13 Q Do you know whether or not since you do_ project --y
f t
\_A

14 made some projections about the abilities of these schools

| 15 to accommodate their students -- do you have any knowledge
$

-j 16 about the ability of these schools to shut off outside

_
17 ventilation?

-I
*

18 A No specific knowledge. No, I don't.
5

h 19 Q You would agree, wouldn't you, that it is better
*
=

{ N to shelter in a basement than in a room with windows?

I 21 A If the basement is available, yes.

| 22 Q Do you have any specific knowledge about whether

23 or not basements are available for any of these schools?

24 A (Witness McIntire) We have testified that we

\ms', 25 have only done a plan review.

.

$

\;
.
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4

1 O I'm trying to find out the basis for thesemm8

/~

(.V) 2 Pf0)ections. The projections that schools would be
.

3 sufficient to accommodate the sheltering of students.

4 A (Witness Keller) Okay. As I think I said, we

5 feel that they have enough room to keep them inside.

6 You then went one step further and said it would

7 be better to have them in the basement than a room with

8 windows. And I agree, it would be better. But, it is not

g necessarily required.

to Q Wouldn't there be a difference in the shielding

11 factor offered by the school?

12 A That is correct.

/^ - 13 0 I take it then you are defining shelter as just
i

\.)
14 staying inside, correct?

$ 15 A I believe that the testimony says that within
i

f 16 the : definition of sheltering given in the plan, which you

8 17 have quoted from the previous page, that we think that the
1

| 18 schools have adequate space to take care of their children.
'I
j isF Q And as Mr. McIntire has said, your projection
5

[ m here is not based on any actual knowledge you have of the

[ 21 features of any of the schools, correct?
i-

][ 22 A Merely a review of the plan and what the plan

a says.

24 And we find that what the plan says is
A

25 reasonable. We don't have any problem with that._- .

-- . - -
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1 -Q Does FEMA haveJany intention of, in the future,

p
:2 . reviewing the schools specifically to determine whether or-

3 not'your projection is' correct?

4 A' I don't think so.'- I think as we have stated,

5 that we feel that the schools which normally house children

6 for the significant portion of the day would have sufficient

7.
space if they closed the windows, if they shut off the-heat,

8- et cetera, to keep the children indoors, the dose reduction

8 f actor that would be appropriate for a particular building-m

10 '

would'be specific to that building.

II
The decisionmaker who is going to make a decision,

12
would have to know that, that school A has no basement,

I
therefore you would.have to use.a sheltering factor of X.

' If School B has a basement that they c'an put the children, you
'

:
15

$_ can use a different sheltering factor.

$ I
Q Does the plan include that information, to your

0 17
g knowledge?
2

A' The table is there as to what sheltering
i

I'
factors are to be applied.

2 20
- if But, the information as to what the

f construction of an individual school is, is not in the plan,
1

22! to my knowledge.

23
Q I take it from what you said though, that that

24
i s knowledge that the decisionmaker must have?

O- 25
A If he intends to use that option he would,
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1 because the plan does say that he would only use the

) 2 sheltering option it it did not exceed the PAGs. And you

3
.

must have the appropriate sheltering factor to do the
4 calculation to decide whether you have exceeded the PAGs or
5 not.

6 Q So, in the situation where shelte-ing would be
7 called for under the PAGs, it would be necessary for the
8 decisionmaker to have either in the plan or elsewhere,
9 information regarding the specific shielding factors of the

10 specific buildings, correct?

11 A To have the construction of the building so
12 he could select the proper shielding factor.

[ '; 13
Q And to'your knowledge that information is not

L /

14 in this plan?

15 A Not to my recollection.
?j 16

Q To your knowledge is that information -- has that

17 information been obtained by LILCO or LERO?

A Not to my knowledge, no.
t

I9| Q Are you aware of the shielding factor that LILCO
E
* 20
t uses to determine the shielding that would be afforded by
.

| your average residential home in the EPZ?
21

e

| 22
A There is a table which describes different types

23
of structures, and I don't recall the numbers. I recall a

24
r ange of numbers, but a specific one I don't recall.o

25'-

Q Would a table of 3.6.5 --

L.-_
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) A That's the table.1

) ( 2 Q Do you have that with you?

! MR. GLASS: Just so I can follow, would you3

4 - tell me which contention you are dealing with now?

5 MR. MC MURRAY: 61. It begins on;page 57. i

6 'BY MR. MC MURRAY:-
,

7- .0 Do you recall now what the shielding factor is
,

1

8 t hat LILCO- uses for the average residence, Mr. Keller?

9 - MS. MC CLESKEY: Objection.
t

.10 The shielding factor for an average residence is

11 not pertinent to Contention 61, which deals with sheltering ,

I

. 12 for schools.
i ,

| 13 MR. MC MURRAY: I don't think that's right. I

i 14 think it deals with sheltering in general.

M

5 154 t

; [ 16

0: 17
a.

.5

.
-| 18

; r
!.

: ; 19
'

I
!. Mi

.

; 21
1 J

J

| 22>

.
*

'

23

24
1

; 25

,

i

- - , , , - , - , - . -e- .-nc.., , , - n ,- -,w,-n-n,.,,n., r ,,,-,,-m-n-n,-en.w,,,e.., w.n-,, . - , , , - e, -,,,.- w m,w- -.--n-,----,,-
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#16-1-Wal 1 JUDGE LAURENSON: I think schools is just part

[ 2 of the selective sheltaring. Isn't that what you are'O

3 talking about?

4 MR. 11C fiURRAY: We are talking about sheltering,

5 not just selective.
<

6 WITNESS KELLER: The table --

7 JUDGE LAURENSON: The objection is overruled.

; 8 WITNESS KELLER: Excuse me. Table 316.5ilists

9 for different types of structures different shielding,

10 factors that range all the way from point one to point nine

| 11 for different types of facilities, houses.to large offices

12 or industrial buildings.

13 BY !!R. MC MURRAY: (Continuing)

! 14 0 Do you know which type of structure on this

| 15 table represents the average home on Long Island, in the
hj 16 EPZ?

!
{ 17 A I do not.
I
j 18 Q Do you agree with these shielding factors on
i
) 19 Table 3.6.57
e

20 A I have seen the Sandia report which is referenced

| { 21 at the bottom. I see no problem with the methodology that
3

22 went into it, that they seem to be reasonable.

j. 23 0 You don't seem real enthusiastic.
.

f

: 24 A Well --

h)
'V 25 Q Do you have any problems with that?

. .
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#16-2-Wal 1 A For example, if you look at the next to the

(Q! 2 last listing in the table where it says a basement of av

3 masonry house, and the representative range is from point

4 one to point five, that's a factor of five variation. I --

5 what's to be excited about? What it says -- that's a,

6 -pretty big range.

7 Q Do you know whether the decision-makers under

-8 the LILCO plan in making protective action recommendations

9 rely on the shielding factor or the representative range

i 10 in Tabl'e 3.6.57

11 A My recollection of the procedure is that he is

12 to take this table and its contents into account when he
' "'

13 makes his decision. Since we have not seen an exe'rcise, we
s_/

14 don't,know what he is going to use.
~

j 15 0 You would agree with me, would you not, that
$ $j 16 cars offer virtually no protection from cloud dose?

f 17 A According to the table, the protection shielding
3

{ 18 factor is one.' That is correct.,

%

i 19 Q You have no quarrel with that?
e

f M A That's correct.

h 21 Q On Page 57, Mr. Keller, you say that instructions-

:.

| 22 for people in affected zones who are not at home should4

$1 seek shelter inside buildings are contained in the draft EBS
4

24 messages.
i f''N
ks 25 Do you see that?-

J

- , - . - - , - - , ,, _ . , - - - - , , ,, ,wn,,.,-n.,-m,.,,,-,,,--,---,,.-__-w,-,---- ,-,,-----,---...--n-- ., -- ,., e. , ---,---=---..n----~w ,.yw ,
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#16-3-Wall A Yes, that's correct.

'G( ) 2 Q And in your mind that provides adequate provisions

3 for taking care of people who may be in their cars and not

4 at home at the time that an accident occurs?

5 A The primary means of informing people of the
1

6 proper protective actions which should be taken are the

7 EBS messages. And the plan has made provision to instruct

8 people through the primary means of information flow what

'9 actions to take if they are not in their home. In their

10 vehicles, for example.

11 0 And there is a problem, you will agree, if they

12 are not listening to the radio or to the EBS system,
.

f''g 13 correct? When I say EBS system, I'm talking about.the

14 system that LILCO has set up.
I

_| 15 A That is a common thread problem. .If people

16 do not recognize the sirens as a signal to turn on'the EBS,

f 17 system -- let's call it the EBS system whether that's the
I-,

| 18 proper terminology or'not, for simplicity, if they don't
r
f

g 19 listen to the EBS broadcast they don't know to evacuate.

20 They don't know to shelter. They don't know to anything.

| 21 Okay.
'

i
| 22 So, if the people don't listen to the EBS

23 system they have no information concerning the emergency.

24 This is no different than any other case.
O,

s 25 Q You state -- well, the question at the top of
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#16-4-Wal 1 Page 58 asks whether the LILCO plan contains adequate

p) 2q provisions to indicate that the necessary pre-planning

3 for the sheltering of school children is satisfactorily

4 addressed.

5 Do you see that question?

6 A Yes.

7 Q Other than the fact that some schools have

8 accepted tone alert radios, are you aware of any pre-

9 planning on the part of any schools or school districts

10 to implement LILCO's sheltering recommendations?

11 A As we testified at our previous appearance, we

12 have done a plan review. And all we know is what the plan
,

13 says. Okay. We have done a few additional things, the

14 training issues and on the information brochure.
.

15 But, in addition to that, all we have done is

16 a plan review and that was a review of Revision 3. Some
0

| 17 of us have' initiated the review of Revision 4. Mr. Baldwin
i

{. 18 has started. I know I've started. We have not completed
!
r 19 it. We have done no independent verifications of anything.
t

| 20 What we know is what the plan says.

I 21 Q Let me just ask you when are you going to complete,

3

| 22 your review of Revision 4, Mr. Keller?

23 A I intend to have my finished by hopefully the

24 end of next week.

2 0 Is there any intention on the part of this panel-
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#16-5-Wal 1 to submit revised testimony?

(A) 2 A (Witness McIntire) No, because our commitment

3 to have the final review of Revision 4 transmitted to the,

4 NRC is November 15th of'this year.,

. 5 (Witness Kowieski) As we explained, as we

6 testified a week or two weeks ago, we will follow the

7 same process that we followed when we reviewed Revision 3.

8 I intend to have a RAC Committee meeting. We

9 intend to diccuss our review comments, and we intend to

10 come out with a final document which hopefully will reflect

11 consensus of the RAC Committee. And such a meeting will

12 take place some time in September, hopefully by the end
.

p 13 of September.

b
14 0 I'm sorry, the meeting will be to discuss your

"

i 15 individual findings or to break down the revision and

k
[ 16 assign responsibility for review?

O

| 17 A To consolidate the comments, RAC comments.
i
| 18 0 That will be in September?
I
h 19 A Hopefully the end of September.
5-

| 20 But, again the report will be provided to FEMA.

.

j 21 Ileadquarters. At least, it's our intention to provide our
,

{ 22 report to FIDU4 Ileadquarters by October 16th and will allow

23 some time for !!eadquarters Staff to go through the report

24 just in case they would have any question.,s

A/ 2 Q IIave all the RAC members begun reviewing

._ . - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - .
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#16-6-Wal 1 Revision 4, to the best of your knowledge, !!r. Kowieski?
L ) 2 A To the best of my knowledge, yes. As a matter

3 of fact, already I started to receive the first comment
4 of this one RAC member submitted comments.

5 Q Mr. Baldwin, have you begun your review?

6 A (Witness Baldwin) Yes, I have.
.

7 Q Mr. Kowieski, have you begun your review?

8 MR. GLASS: Judge, I've let this go on quite a

9 bit. I don't know where we are heading in this particular
to item.

11 JUDGE LAURENSON: Sustained.

12 BY !!R. MC 11URRAY: (Continuing)

('N 13 Q Mr. Kowieski, or anybody on the panel, when willQj)
14 you determine whether or not schools, all of the schools,

'

j 15 in the EPZ have in fact undertaken pre-planning to implement
6

{ 16 LILCO's sheltering recommendations?
O 17 MR. GLASS: I think the witnesses have stated?
3
*

18 for the record a number of times where they stand at a
E

h 19 particular point in time on their review --

20 MR. !!C MURRAY: Is that an objection?
-

{ 21 MR. GLASS: Why don't you rephrase the question
a

j 22 and let me see again where we are?

23 BY !!R. tic MURRAY: (Continuing)

24 Q This is for all members of the panel. When,-

\ r
x/ 25 if ever, does FEMA intend to determine whether there is the

.

- - - , -
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I >

;

] #16-7-Wal~t necessary pre-planning for the sheltering of school children

() 2 .under the FEMA plan -- I'm sorry, the LILCO plan?
4

L 3 A (Witness McIntire) Could you cite us something
i l

4 that makes it necessary? Are you referring to a certain
i

5 section of 0654, or is that --
;

! 6 0 I'm just asking the question.
J

7 MR. GLASS: Where are we related to the testimony ;

8 that we are dealing with today?

g MR. MC MURRAY: Question 66.
.

'

: to MR. GLASS: Give me a second. I'm having trouble

11 drawing a relation from your question to Question 66. ;

i

1 12 MR. MC MURRAY: My question stands. *

I
.

13 MR. GLASS: I will object.

14 JUDGE.LAURENSON: The response to Question 66
|

| 15 already indicates, after reviewing the procedure, that the

16 procedures will enable schools to shelter their students, at

8 17 -the top of Page 59.

I
*

- 13 MR. MC MURRAY: (Continuing)
3

i I
j gg Q I take it that's based only on a plan review,

* 1

20 correct, Mr. McIntire?i

1
.
,

E 21 A (Witness Kowieski) That's correct. But, again
! ' il

. 22 to expend or to add to-whatever was said already, we mentioned
.

a pre-planning such Ls tone alerts, radios, and during the
.

24 exercise there would be spot check if the tone alerts actually

. - (_- m are there. There also will.be to some extent verification '
.

1

_ _ _ . _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



r

14,236

w4
#16-8-suet 1 how communication or messages, sheltering or evacuation,

,

_

whatever exercise scenario will call for, will be effectively2

3 communicated to the schools.

4 Q So, you don't really intend to look at it from

5 the school's point of view as to whether or not they have

6 planned to implement LILCO's plan?

7 A (Witness McIntire) Could you define the school's

8 point of view?

9 Q Do you intend to look at whether or not the

10 schools, as opposed to LILCO, have pre-planned to implement

11 LILCO's sheltering recommendations?

12 A I think the proper characterization that has

13 been made is that we will evaluate at selective schools''

14 the ability to implement the plan,

f 15 0 You won't review all schools or school districts?

{ 16 A (Witness Kowieski) If you asked, if I understand

| 17 your question -- correct me if I'm wrong, are you asking us
i
*

18 if we are going to visit every single school and --
5

h 19 Q Well, let's put it this way. Do you intend to
s

{ m find out whether each school district that's within the EPZ

i; 21 has conducted the necessary pre-planning to implement
>

j 22 LILCC's plan? That narrows it down to a much smaller number

23 of units.

24 A Well, we don't --
7

|

25 (Witness !!cIntire) I don't think we are in a

.
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w/
#16-9-Seeti position at this time to speculate on what we are going to

b' 2 do in the future with regard to the school districts.LI
3 (Witness Kowieski) We can only add, if the -

4 the -- if the problem would be brought up to our attention,

5 we will follow up on it.

6 Q You would follow up if the schools indicated

7 that they were not prepared to pre-plan or to implement

8 LILCO's sheltering instructions?

9 A It would raise a concern in our minds.

10 Q IIave you seen any materials 'that would raise

11 such a concern in your mind at this time?

12 A I don't recall any correspondence or information

n 13 that came from my desk.

'

14 0 You haven' t seen any school board resolutions
,

i

| 15 saying they won't implement tihe LILCO plan?
6
{ 16 MR. GLASS: Again, I would have to object. We

j 17 are well beyond the scope of the testimony, the contention.
5
*

18 JUDGE LAURENSON: Overruled.
I
h 19 WITNESS MC INTIRE: I believe I testified last
I
{ 20 time that we were here that I thought that I might have seen

) 21 one or two resolutions of this nature. I can't be any more,

3

22 specific than that.

23 BY MR. MC MURRAY: (Continuing)

24 0 Well, does that raise the necessary concern in your

\j 25 mind to go out and check as to whether or not the schools hav e

1
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W
# 16-10-9uert the necessary pre-planning to implement LILCO's sheltering

p .

j 2 recommendations?.,

U
3 A We are not at that point in the process now.

4 We are_in the process of doing Revision 4.

5 Q Well, do you see coming to that point after you

6 finish your review of Revision 47

7 A Again, at this time it would be complete

8 speculation. We don't have any firm plans for a course of

9 action after completion of Revision 4 review.

10 0 Let me just make sure that we are all working

11 from the same data base. And this is for all of our cross-

12 examination today and tomorrow, and that is that your

13 uritten testimony and your testimony before the Board herep
V

14 today is based on your knowledge of Revision 3 of the plan,

h 15 not Revision 4, correct?

$

| 16 A (Witness Kowieski) That's correct, with one

| 17 exception. You asked me if I'm aware of -- if some of
I
| 18 the reception centers had been changed.
I
h 19 11R. !!C MURRAY: All right. Judge Laurenson, I

20 believe I am finished with contention 61. I think this is a
.

{ 21 good breaking point.
*

| 22 As the Board noted earlier, we have negotiations

23 that we have to take up with other counsel on issues that

24 will be helpful to the Board once they are resolved. So,

25 I think this is a good time to break for the day.
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#16-11-SeqW JUDGE LAURENSON: What is your estimate as to the

OQ 2 amount of time that the County expects to spend with this

3 ' panel?

4 MR. MC MURRAY: I would say we are right on

5 track, Judge Laurenson, with respect to our estimate. I

6 see absolutely no problem with finishing up -- everybody

7 finishing up this panel by the end of this week.

8 JUDGE LAURENSON: The other parties have only

9 estimated a total of three hours for the panel. So, I

10 want to know what the --

11 MR. MC MURRAY: We are on track with our one

12 and a half to two days.

/] 13 JUDGE LAURENSON: Are you going to finish

14 tomorrow?

h 15 MR. MC MURRAY: I really don'.t think so.

I
g 16 MR. GLASS: We would appreciate, just so we can

{ 17 return Mr. Keller to his home state, that as people do
I
! 18 become aware of their schedules closer, so that Mr. Keller
5

h 19 .can make alternate travel plans.

f 20 MR. !!C HURRAY: We will keep counsel as informed

{ 21 as possible.
t

| 22 JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. At this point, I

23 think we will break for the day. We will reconvene at 9 a.m.

24 tomorrow morning.

D 26 We will expect a report from counsel at that time

.
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